
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
 

Regular Meeting of the 
 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF TROY 

 
MAY 24, 2004 

 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  Submitted By 
      The City Manager 



TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your Agenda.  Also included are 
suggested or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your 
consideration and possible amendment and adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
Identified below are goals for the City, which have been advanced by the 
governing body; and Agenda items submitted for your consideration is on 
course with these goals. 
 
Goals 
 
1. Minimize cost and increase efficiency of City government. 
2. Retain and attract investment while encouraging redevelopment. 
3. Effectively and professionally communicate internally and externally. 
4. Creatively maintain and improve public infrastructure. 
5. Protect life and property. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
John Szerlag, City Manager 



 
      

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

 
  AGENDA 

May 24, 2004 – 7:30 PM 
Council Chambers  

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 
Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317 

CALL TO ORDER: 1 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Pastor Tom Barbret – Lutheran Church of 
the Master 1 

ROLL CALL: 1 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION: 1 

A-1 (a) Richard Wiles, Jr.-2004 Fire Fighter of the Year; (b) Carl Barton-2003 Police 
Officer of the Year; (c) Theresa Hope-2003 Non-Sworn Police Department 
Employee of the Year; (d) Ilka Olivich-Service Commendation 1 

CARRYOVER ITEMS: No Carryover Items brought forward. 1 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

C-1 Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 1019 Minnesota 1 

C-2 Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 5735 John R 3 

C-3 Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 2310 Rochester Rd. 4 

C-4 Parking Variance Request – 5991 Livernois 6 

C-5 Parking Variance Request – 3871-3883 Rochester Road 7 



POSTPONED ITEMS: No Postponed Items brought forward. 9 

CONSENT AGENDA: 9 

E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 9 

E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 9 

E-2  Minutes:  Regular Meeting of May 10, 2004 9 

E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: 9 

(a) 2004 Fire Fighter of the Year – Richard Wiles, Jr. ............................................. 10 
(b) 2003 Police Officer of the Year – Carl Barton .................................................... 10 
(c) 2003 Non-Sworn Police Department Employee of the Year – Theresa Hope.... 10 
(d) Service Commendation – Ilka Olivich................................................................. 10 
(e) Police Memorial Day – May 15th, 2004............................................................... 10 
(f) Service Commendation – Gary Shripka ............................................................. 10 
(g) Proclamation in Recognition of Lydia Mouch on the Occasion of Her 100th 

Birthday .............................................................................................................. 10 
(h) Proclamation Welcoming the Polish Singers Alliance of America for their 47th 

International Convention..................................................................................... 10 
(i) Proclamation Recognizing Falun Gong Month – May 2004 ............................... 10 

E-4 Standard Purchasing Resolution 2- Bid Award to Lowest Bidder Meeting 
Specifications – Sewer Easement Hose Carrier and Trailer 10 

E-5 Private Agreement for James Haefner Photo Studio – Project No. 03.941.3 10 

E-6 Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 – Award to Low Bidder - Topsoil 10 

E-7 Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 – Award to Low Bidders – Two (2) 86,000 
GVW Tri-Axle Dump Trucks 11 

E-8 Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 – Bid Award – Lowest Bidders Meeting 
Specifications – Asphalt Paving Material 11 

E-9 Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 – Option to Renew – Towing and Storage 
Services 11 

E-10 Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 – Option to Renew – Photographic Services 12 



E-11 Standard Purchasing Resolution 11 – Rejection of Bids – Accessibility Ramps at 
the Historic Village Green 12 

E-12 Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 – Award to Low Bidder – Roof Replacement 
Engineering Field Office 12 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 12 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 13 

F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: (a) Mayoral Appointments: 1. 
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority; 2. Economic Development Authority and (b) 
City Council Appointments: 1. Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities; 2. 
Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens; 3. Troy Daze 13 

F-2 Amendment #1 – Asphalt Paving Material Contracts 17 

F-3 Troy Historical Society Contributions – Amendment of Church/Parsonage 
Relocation Project at the Historical Village Green 18 

F-4 Sanctuary Lake Golf Course Rates 18 

F-5 Memorandum of Understanding for Reciprocal Use of Emergency Operations 
Centers 18 

F-6 Amendment #1 – Expanded Scope of Work – Upgraded Landscape Maintenance 
Services 19 

F-7 City Owned Surplus Parcels 19 

F-8 Traffic Committee Recommendations:  March 17, 2004 19 

F-9 Traffic Committee Recommendations: April 21, 2004 20 

F-10 Approval of the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 2004-05 Budget 21 

F-11 Final Planned Unit Development Review – PUD-002 Rochester Commons – North 
Side of Big Beaver Road, East of Rochester Road and West of Daley Street – 
Section 23 21 

F-12 Proposed Ordinance Revisions – Chapter 106 23 



MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 23 

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 23 

(a) Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 3129 Alpine ........................................................ 23 

G-2 Green Memorandums: 23 

(a) I-75/Crooks/Long Lake Interchange ................................................................... 23 
(b) CCPTF Meeting – 11 Acres................................................................................ 23 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: No Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 23 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: No Council Comments brought forward. 24 

REPORTS: 24 

J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 24 

(a) Civic Center Priority Task Force/Final - January 28, 2004 ................................. 24 
(b) Parks and Recreation Advisory Board/Final – February 12, 2004...................... 24 
(c) Liquor Advisory Committee/Final – March 8, 2004............................................. 24 
(d) Youth Council/Final – March 24, 2004 ............................................................... 24 
(e) Parks and Recreation Advisory Board/Final – March 29, 2004 .......................... 24 
(f) Parks and Recreation Advisory Board/Final – April 8, 2004............................... 24 
(g) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – April 14, 2004 ......... 24 
(h) Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – April 20, 2004 ................................................. 24 
(i) Planning Commission Special-Study/Draft – April 27, 2004............................... 24 
(j) Planning Commission Special-Study/Final – April 27, 2004............................... 24 
(k) Planning Commission Special-Study/Draft – May 4, 2004 ................................. 24 
(l) Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – May 5, 2004 ........................................ 24 
(m) Library Board/Draft – May 6, 2004................................................................. 24 
(n) Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – May 10, 2004 .............................................. 24 
(o) Civic Center Priority Task Force/Draft – May 12, 2004 ...................................... 24 

J-2 Department Reports: 24 

(a) Monthly Financial Report – April 30, 2004.......................................................... 24 
(b) Office Depot Rebates for On-line Ordering and Cooperative Participation ........ 24 
(c) 2004 1st Quarter Crime and Police Calls for Service Report .............................. 24 
(d) MSU Study in Troy ............................................................................................. 24 
(e) Closed Captioning for Cable Channel ................................................................ 24 
(f) Emerald Ash Borer Tree Planting Grant............................................................. 24 

J-3  Letters of Appreciation: 25 

(a) E-Mail from Toby Buechner to the Planning and Building Departments 
Thanking Them for Their Assistance With the New Addition Proposed for Her 
Home.................................................................................................................. 25 



(b) E-Mail from Dianne Szluha to Mary Ann Nemshick in Appreciation of the Staff 
in the Youth Library and the Adult Library .......................................................... 25 

(c) E-Mail from John D. Hug to Kraig L. Schmottlach and Stuart J. Alderman 
Recognizing the Timely Response of Staff  During an Emergency Medical 
Situation That Occurred at the Community Center............................................. 25 

(d) Letter from Shelley Darmetko-Marketing Director of the Oakland Mall 
Merchants to Captain Gary Mayer Expressing Appreciation to the Police 
Department and Sergeant Robert Kowalski in the Planning Process During a 
Recent Event Hosted by Oakland Mall ............................................................... 25 

(e) Letter from Kim Streich-Event Coordinator for the March of Dimes to 
Lieutenant Gerry Scherlinck and Sergeant Robert Kowalski Thanking Them 
for Supporting the March of Dimes Campaign for Healthier Babies Through 
WalkAmerica ...................................................................................................... 25 

(f) Letter from Jeffrey W. Rolph of ABN-AMRO Services Company, Inc. 
Thanking Sergeant Robert Kowalski and the Troy Police Department for Their 
Participation in Their Annual Diversity Event...................................................... 25 

(g) Letter from Lynn Bell, Marsha McHale and Sherry St. Cyr, Co-Chairpersons-
Streetwise Parenting for Troy Families for Safe Homes Thanking Officer 
Nicolette Kaptur for her Presentation Given for the Fourth Consecutive Year 
About Illegal Drugs ............................................................................................. 25 

(h) Letter from Mary J. Reynolds-Deacon at the First Presbyterian Church of Troy 
Thanking Officers Ed Klute and Mike Cole of the Canine Unit for their Canine 
Presentation Given to Their Seniors’ Group Luncheon ...................................... 25 

(i) E-Mail from Mary Cram to Barbara E. Schaich and Maria E. Hunciag in 
Appreciation of the Library Programs ................................................................. 25 

J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: 25 

(a) Moratorium on Detroit Water and Sewer Increases – City of Sterling Heights ... 25 
(b) Opposition to House Bills 4234 and 4234 (S-1) – City of Ferndale .................... 25 

J-5  Calendar 25 

J-6  Travel Expense Report/Michigan Municipal League Legislative Conference – Dave 
Lambert 25 

J-7  Notice of Hearing for the Customers of the Detroit Edison Company Before the 
Michigan Public Service Commission – 6545 Mercantile Way – Suite 7 – Lansing, 
Michigan – May 25, 2004 at 9:00 AM 25 

J-8  Notice of Hearing for the Customers of the Detroit Edison Company Before the 
Michigan Public Service Commission – 6545 Mercantile Way – Suite 7 – Lansing, 
Michigan - June 15, 2004 at 9:00 AM 25 

J-9  Re-Zoning Protest Petition 25 



STUDY ITEMS: No Study Items brought forward. 26 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 26 

CLOSED SESSION: 26 

L-1 Closed Session 26 

ADJOURNMENT 26 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 1 - 

CALL TO ORDER: 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Pastor Tom Barbret – Lutheran Church 
of the Master 

ROLL CALL: 

Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield 
David Eisenbacher 
Martin F. Howrylak 
David A. Lambert 
Jeanne M. Stine 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

A-1 (a) Richard Wiles, Jr.-2004 Fire Fighter of the Year; (b) Carl Barton-2003 Police 
Officer of the Year; (c) Theresa Hope-2003 Non-Sworn Police Department 
Employee of the Year; (d) Ilka Olivich-Service Commendation 

 
CARRYOVER ITEMS: No Carryover Items brought forward. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 1019 Minnesota 
 
City Management requests a 5-minute presentation regarding this item. 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
(a) Proposed Resolution A for Approval 
 
WHEREAS, Section 44.02.02 of Chapter 39, Zoning, of the Code of the City of Troy provides 
that actions to grant appeals to the restrictions on outdoor parking of commercial vehicles in 
residential districts pursuant to Section 40.66.00 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy 
"shall be based upon at least one of the following findings by the City Council: 
 

A. The occurrence of the subject commercial vehicle on the residential site involved is 
compelled by parties other than the owner or occupant of the subject residential site 
(e.g. employer). 

B. Efforts by the applicant have determined that there are no reasonable or feasible 
alternative locations for the parking of the subject commercial vehicle. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 2 - 

C. A garage or accessory building on the subject residential site cannot accommodate, or 
cannot reasonably be constructed or modified to accommodate, the subject commercial 
vehicle. 

D. The location available on the residential site for the outdoor parking of the subject 
commercial vehicle is adequate to provide for such parking in a manner which will not 
negatively impact adjacent residential properties, and will not negatively impact 
pedestrian and vehicular movement along the frontage street(s)." 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy has found that the petitioner has demonstrated 
the presence of the following condition(s), justifying the granting of a variance: 
 
 
__________________________________________________________________________. 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Nathan Case, 1019 Minnesota, 
for waiver of Chapter 39, Section 40.66.00, of the Code of the City of Troy, to permit outdoor 
parking of a Ford cube van in a residential district is hereby APPROVED for   (not to 
exceed two years). 
 
OR 
 
(b) Proposed Resolution B for Denial 
 
WHEREAS, Section 44.02.02 of Chapter 39, Zoning, of the Code of the City of Troy provides 
that actions to grant appeals to the restrictions on outdoor parking of commercial vehicles in 
residential districts pursuant to Section 40.66.00 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy 
"shall be based upon at least one of the following findings by the City Council: 
 

A. The occurrence of the subject commercial vehicle on the residential site involved 
is compelled by parties other than the owner or occupant of the subject residential 
site (e.g. employer). 

B. Efforts by the applicant have determined that there are no reasonable or feasible 
alternative locations for the parking of the subject commercial vehicle. 

C. A garage or accessory building on the subject residential site cannot 
accommodate, or cannot reasonably be constructed or modified to accommodate, 
the subject commercial vehicle. 

D. The location available on the residential site for the outdoor parking of the subject 
commercial vehicle is adequate to provide for such parking in a manner which will 
not negatively impact adjacent residential properties, and will not negatively 
impact pedestrian and vehicular movement along the frontage street(s)."  

 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy has not found that the petitioner has 
demonstrated the presence of condition(s), justifying the granting of a variance: 
 
__________________________________________________________________________. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Nathan Case, 1019 Minnesota, 
for waiver of Chapter 39, Section 40.66.00, of the Code of the City of Troy, to permit outdoor 
parking of a Ford cube van in a residential district is hereby DENIED. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 3 - 

Yes:  
No:  
 
C-2 Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 5735 John R 
 
City Management requests a 5-minute presentation regarding this item. 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
Moved by  
Seconded by   
 
(a) Proposed Resolution A for Approval 
 
WHEREAS, Section 44.02.02 of Chapter 39, Zoning, of the Code of the City of Troy provides 
that actions to grant appeals to the restrictions on outdoor parking of commercial vehicles in 
residential districts pursuant to Section 40.66.00 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy 
"shall be based upon at least one of the following findings by the City Council: 
 

A. The occurrence of the subject commercial vehicle on the residential site involved is 
compelled by parties other than the owner or occupant of the subject residential site 
(e.g. employer). 

B. Efforts by the applicant have determined that there are no reasonable or feasible 
alternative locations for the parking of the subject commercial vehicle. 

C. A garage or accessory building on the subject residential site cannot accommodate, or 
cannot reasonably be constructed or modified to accommodate, the subject commercial 
vehicle. 

D. The location available on the residential site for the outdoor parking of the subject 
commercial vehicle is adequate to provide for such parking in a manner which will not 
negatively impact adjacent residential properties, and will not negatively impact 
pedestrian and vehicular movement along the frontage street(s)." 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy has found that the petitioner has demonstrated 
the presence of the following condition(s), justifying the granting of a variance: 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________________.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Amanda Brooks, 5735 John R, 
for waiver of Chapter 39, Section 40.66.00, of the Code of the City of Troy, to permit outdoor 
parking of a Chevrolet cube van in a residential district is hereby APPROVED for________(not 
to exceed two years). 
 
OR 
 
(b) Proposed Resolution B for Denial 
 
WHEREAS, Section 44.02.02 of Chapter 39, Zoning, of the Code of the City of Troy provides 
that actions to grant appeals to the restrictions on outdoor parking of commercial vehicles in 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 4 - 

residential districts pursuant to Section 40.66.00 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy 
"shall be based upon at least one of the following findings by the City Council: 
 

A. The occurrence of the subject commercial vehicle on the residential site involved is 
compelled by parties other than the owner or occupant of the subject residential site 
(e.g. employer). 

B. Efforts by the applicant have determined that there are no reasonable or feasible 
alternative locations for the parking of the subject commercial vehicle. 

C. A garage or accessory building on the subject residential site cannot accommodate, 
or cannot reasonably be constructed or modified to accommodate, the subject 
commercial vehicle. 

D. The location available on the residential site for the outdoor parking of the subject 
commercial vehicle is adequate to provide for such parking in a manner which will not 
negatively impact adjacent residential properties, and will not negatively impact 
pedestrian and vehicular movement along the frontage street(s)." 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy has not found that the petitioner has 
demonstrated the presence of condition(s), justifying the granting of a variance: 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________________. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Amanda Brooks, 5735 John R, 
for waiver of Chapter 39, Section 40.66.00, of the Code of the City of Troy, to permit outdoor 
parking of a Chevrolet cube van in a residential district is hereby DENIED. 
 
Yes:  
No:  
 
C-3 Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 2310 Rochester Rd. 
 
City Management requests a 5-minute presentation regarding this item. 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
Moved by  
Seconded by   
 
(a) Proposed Resolution A for Approval 
 
WHEREAS, Section 44.02.02 of Chapter 39, Zoning, of the Code of the City of Troy provides 
that actions to grant appeals to the restrictions on outdoor parking of commercial vehicles in 
residential districts pursuant to Section 40.66.00 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy 
"shall be based upon at least one of the following findings by the City Council: 
 
A. The occurrence of the subject commercial vehicle on the residential site involved is 

compelled by parties other than the owner or occupant of the subject residential site 
(e.g. employer). 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 5 - 

B. Efforts by the applicant have determined that there are no reasonable or feasible 
alternative locations for the parking of the subject commercial vehicle. 

C. A garage or accessory building on the subject residential site cannot accommodate, or 
cannot reasonably be constructed or modified to accommodate, the subject commercial 
vehicle. 

D. The location available on the residential site for the outdoor parking of the subject 
commercial vehicle is adequate to provide for such parking in a manner which will not 
negatively impact adjacent residential properties, and will not negatively impact 
pedestrian and vehicular movement along the frontage street(s)." 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy has found that the petitioner has demonstrated 
the presence of the following condition(s), justifying the granting of a variance: 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________________. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Mr. John Baker, 2310 
Rochester Rd., for waiver of Chapter 39, Section 40.66.00, of the Code of the City of Troy, to 
permit outdoor parking of a Ford Box Truck in a residential district is hereby APPROVED for 
________ (not to exceed two years). 
 
OR 
 
(b) Proposed Resolution B for Denial  
 
WHEREAS, Section 44.02.02 of Chapter 39, Zoning, of the Code of the City of Troy provides 
that actions to grant appeals to the restrictions on outdoor parking of commercial vehicles in 
residential districts pursuant to Section 40.66.00 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy 
"shall be based upon at least one of the following findings by the City Council: 
 
A. The occurrence of the subject commercial vehicle on the residential site involved is 

compelled by parties other than the owner or occupant of the subject residential site 
(e.g. employer). 

B. Efforts by the applicant have determined that there are no reasonable or feasible 
alternative locations for the parking of the subject commercial vehicle. 

C. A garage or accessory building on the subject residential site cannot accommodate, or 
cannot reasonably be constructed or modified to accommodate, the subject commercial 
vehicle. 

D. The location available on the residential site for the outdoor parking of the subject 
commercial vehicle is adequate to provide for such parking in a manner which will not 
negatively impact adjacent residential properties, and will not negatively impact 
pedestrian and vehicular movement along the frontage street(s)." 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy has not found that the petitioner has 
demonstrated the presence of condition(s), justifying the granting of a variance: 
______________________________________________________________________. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 6 - 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Mr. John Baker, 2310 
Rochester Rd., for waiver of Chapter 39, Section 40.66.00, of the Code of the City of Troy, to 
permit outdoor parking of a Ford Box Truck in a residential district is hereby DENIED. 
 
Yes:  
No: 
 
C-4 Parking Variance Request – 5991 Livernois 
 
City Management requests a 5-minute presentation regarding this item. 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
Moved by  
Seconded by   
 
(a) Proposed Resolution A for Approval 
 
WHEREAS, Articles XLIII and XLIV (43.00.00 and 44.00.00) of the Zoning Ordinance provide 
that the City Council may grant variances from the off-street parking requirements of the Zoning 
Ordinance upon general findings that: 
 

1. The variance would not be contrary to public interest or general purpose and intent of 
the Zoning Ordinance. 

2. The variance does not permit the establishment of a prohibited use as a principal use 
within a zoning district. 

3. The variance does not cause an adverse effect to properties in the immediate vicinity or 
zoning district. 

4. The variance relates only to property described in the application for variance; and 
 
WHEREAS, Article XLIII (43.00.00) requires that in granting, the City Council shall find that the 
practical difficulties justifying the variances are: 
 

A. That absent a variance, no reasonable use can be made of the property; or 
B. That absent a variance, a significant natural feature would be negatively affected or 

destroyed; or 
C. That absent a variance, public health, safety and welfare would be negatively affected; 

or 
D. That literal enforcement of the Zoning Ordinance precludes full enjoyment of the 

permitted use and makes conforming unnecessarily burdensome. In this regard, the City 
Council shall find that a lesser variance does not give substantial relief, and that the 
relief requested can be granted within the spirit of the Ordinance, and within the interests 
of public safety and welfare; and 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council finds the above-stated general conditions to be present and finds 
the practical difficulty stated above to be operative in the appeal: 
 
 
_________________________________________________________________________. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 7 - 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Mike Elias for waiver of 6 
additional parking spaces at the development at 5991 Livernois be APPROVED. 
 
OR 
 
(b) Proposed Resolution B for Denial 
 
WHEREAS, Articles XLIII and XLIV (43.00.00 and 44.00.00) of the Zoning Ordinance 
provide that the City Council may grant variances from the off-street parking requirements 
of the Zoning Ordinance upon general findings that: 
 
1. The variance would not be contrary to public interest or general purpose and intent of 

the Zoning Ordinance. 
2. The variance does not permit the establishment of a prohibited use as a principal use 

within a zoning district. 
3. The variance does not cause an adverse effect to properties in the immediate vicinity or 

zoning district. 
4. The variance relates only to property described in the application for 
 variance; and 
 
WHEREAS, Article XLIII (43.00.00) requires that in granting, the City Council shall find that 
there are practical difficulties justifying the variances; and 
 
WHEREAS, City Council has not found that the requirements of Articles XLIII and XLIV   
(43.00.00 and 44.00.00) of the Zoning Ordinance have been met. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Mike Elias for waiver of 6 
additional parking spaces at the development at 5991 Livernois be DENIED. 
 
Yes:  
No:   
 
C-5 Parking Variance Request – 3871-3883 Rochester Road 
 
City Management requests a 5-minute presentation regarding this item. 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
Moved by  
Seconded by   
 
(a) Proposed Resolution A for Approval 
 
WHEREAS, Articles XLIII and XLIV (43.00.00 and 44.00.00) of the Zoning Ordinance provide 
that the City Council may grant variances from the off-street parking requirements of the Zoning 
Ordinance upon general findings that: 
 
1. The variance would not be contrary to public interest or general purpose and intent of the 

Zoning Ordinance. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 8 - 

2. The variance does not permit the establishment of a prohibited use as a principal use within 
a zoning district. 

3. The variance does not cause an adverse effect to properties in the immediate vicinity or 
zoning district. 

4. The variance relates only to property described in the application for variance; and 
 
WHEREAS, Article XLIII (43.00.00) requires that in granting, the City Council shall find that the 
practical difficulties justifying the variances are: 
 

E. That absent a variance, no reasonable use can be made of the property; or 
F. That absent a variance, a significant natural feature would be negatively affected or 

destroyed; or 
G. That absent a variance, public health, safety and welfare would be negatively 

affected; or 
H. That literal enforcement of the Zoning Ordinance precludes full enjoyment of the 

permitted use and makes conforming unnecessarily burdensome. In this regard, the 
City Council shall find that a lesser variance does not give substantial relief, and that 
the relief requested can be granted within the spirit of the Ordinance, and within the 
interests of public safety and welfare; and 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council finds the above-stated general conditions to be present and finds 
the practical difficulty stated above to be operative in the appeal. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Hasmukh Patel for waiver of 
15 additional parking spaces at the development at 3871-3883 Rochester Road be 
APPROVED. 
 
OR 
 
(b) Proposed Resolution B for Denial 
 
WHEREAS, Articles XLIII and XLIV (43.00.00 and 44.00.00) of the Zoning Ordinance 
provide that the City Council may grant variances from the off-street parking requirements 
of the Zoning Ordinance upon general findings that: 
 
1. The variance would not be contrary to public interest or general purpose and intent of 

the Zoning Ordinance. 
2. The variance does not permit the establishment of a prohibited use as a principal use 

within a zoning district. 
3. The variance does not cause an adverse effect to properties in the immediate vicinity or 

zoning district. 
4. The variance relates only to property described in the application for 
 variance; and 
 
WHEREAS, Article XLIII (43.00.00) requires that in granting, the City Council shall find that 
there are practical difficulties justifying the variances; and 
 
WHEREAS, City Council has not found that the requirements of Articles XLIII and XLIV   
(43.00.00 and 44.00.00) of the Zoning Ordinance have been met. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 9 - 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Hasmukh Patel for waiver of 
15 additional parking spaces at the development at 3871-3883 Rochester Road be DENIED. 
 
Yes:  
No:   
 
POSTPONED ITEMS: No Postponed Items brought forward. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA:  
 
Public comment is limited to not more than twice nor longer than five (5) minutes on any 
item, unless so permitted by the Chair, in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the 
City Council, Article 15, as amended May 3, 2004. City Council requests that if you do 
have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 
E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented with the exception of Item(s) _____________, which shall be considered after 
Consent Agenda (E) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 
 
E-2  Minutes:  Regular Meeting of May 10, 2004 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05-  
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular Meeting of May 10, 2004 be 
APPROVED as submitted. 

E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 10 - 

RESOLVED, That the following City of Troy Proclamations be APPROVED:  
 
(a) 2004 Fire Fighter of the Year – Richard Wiles, Jr. 
(b) 2003 Police Officer of the Year – Carl Barton 
(c) 2003 Non-Sworn Police Department Employee of the Year – Theresa Hope 
(d) Service Commendation – Ilka Olivich 
(e) Police Memorial Day – May 15th, 2004 
(f) Service Commendation – Gary Shripka 
(g) Proclamation in Recognition of Lydia Mouch on the Occasion of Her 100th Birthday 
(h) Proclamation Welcoming the Polish Singers Alliance of America for their 47th 

International Convention 
(i) Proclamation Recognizing Falun Gong Month – May 2004 

E-4 Standard Purchasing Resolution 2- Bid Award to Lowest Bidder Meeting 
Specifications – Sewer Easement Hose Carrier and Trailer 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
 
RESOLVED, That a contract to provide one (1) Sewer Easement Hose Carrier and Transport 
Trailer is hereby AWARDED to the lowest bidder meeting specifications, Jack Doheny 
Supplies, Inc. of Northville, Michigan for an estimated total cost of $26,500.00. 

E-5 Private Agreement for James Haefner Photo Studio – Project No. 03.941.3 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Roy A. Seelbinder Construction Co. is hereby 
APPROVED for the installation of paving on the site and in the adjacent right-of-way, and the 
Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the documents; a copy of which shall 
be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 

E-6 Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 – Award to Low Bidder - Topsoil 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
 
RESOLVED, That a one-year contract for topsoil with an option to renew for one (1) additional 
year is hereby AWARDED to the low bidder, Sterling Topsoil and Grading of Sterling Heights, 
Michigan at the unit price contained in the bid tabulation opened April 21, 2004; a copy of which 
shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting expiring May 31, 2005; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission of 
properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 11 - 

E-7 Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 – Award to Low Bidders – Two (2) 86,000 GVW 
Tri-Axle Dump Trucks 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
 
RESOLVED, That a contract to purchase two (2) 86,000 GVW Tri-Axle Dump Trucks is hereby 
AWARDED to the low total bidders, Wolverine Truck Sales, Inc. of Dearborn, MI and Cannon 
Engineering & Equipment Company of Shelby Township for an estimated total cost of 
$178,938.00 and $117,098.00 respectively, at prices contained in the bid tabulation opened 
March 30, 2004, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 

E-8 Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 – Bid Award – Lowest Bidders Meeting 
Specifications – Asphalt Paving Material 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
 
RESOLVED, That contracts to provide for one (1) year requirements of Asphalt Paving Material 
are hereby AWARDED to the lowest bidders meeting specifications, Barrett Paving Materials, 
Inc. and Ajax Materials Corporation at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened April 
20, 2004, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, and the 
contract expires April 30, 2005. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the awards are contingent upon contractors submission of 
properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements; and the City be AUTHORIZED to use reciprocity between Barrett 
Paving and Ajax Materials in the event of a plant closing, inability to meet delivery times or 
supply material as specified. 

E-9 Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 – Option to Renew – Towing and Storage 
Services 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
 
WHEREAS, On August 6, 2001, a three-year contract with two one-year options to renew to 
provide towing and storage services was awarded to Coleman’s Towing and Recovery, Inc. 
(formerly A Roadone Company) (Resolution #2001-08-394-E-3). 
 
WHEREAS, Coleman’s Towing and Recovery, Inc. agrees to exercise the first one-year option 
to renew the contract. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the first of two one-year options to renew the 
contract is hereby EXERCISED with Coleman’s Towing and Recovery, Inc. to provide towing 
and storage services under the same contract prices, terms, and conditions expiring on July 31, 
2005. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 12 - 

E-10 Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 – Option to Renew – Photographic Services 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
 
WHEREAS, On August 5, 2002, a two-year contract with an option to renew for two additional 
years was awarded to Laura K. Freeman Photography (formerly Laura McGuire Photography) 
(Resolution #2002-08-459-E-9). 
 
WHEREAS, Laura K. Freeman Photography agrees to exercise the option to renew the 
contract for two additional years. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the additional two-year option to renew the 
contract is hereby EXERCISED with Laura K. Freeman Photography under the same contract 
prices, terms, and conditions expiring on June 30, 2006. 

E-11 Standard Purchasing Resolution 11 – Rejection of Bids – Accessibility Ramps at 
the Historic Village Green 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
 
RESOLVED, That the sole bid for the construction of accessibility ramps at the Historic Village 
Green, opened May 7, 2004, is hereby REJECTED due to budgetary considerations and the 
project will be re-bid as soon as possible. 

E-12 Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 – Award to Low Bidder – Roof Replacement 
Engineering Field Office 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
 
RESOLVED, That a contract to replace the roof at the Engineering Field Office located at 3236 
Rochester Road is hereby AWARDED to the low bidder, Boss Commercial Building Services of 
Southgate, Michigan, at an estimated total cost of $19,670.00. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission of 
properly executed proposal and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all 
other specified requirements; and if additional work is required that could not be foreseen, such 
additional work is AUTHORIZED for purchase, not to exceed 10% of the total project cost or 
$1,967.00. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
 
Public comment is limited to not more than twice nor longer than five (5) minutes on any 
item, unless so permitted by the Chair, in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the 
City Council, Article 15, as amended May 3, 2004. City Council requests that if you do 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 13 - 

have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS: 
 
Persons interested in addressing the City Council on items, which appear on the printed 
Agenda, will be allowed to do so at the time the item is discussed upon recognition by 
the Chair during the Public Comment section under item 12.“F” of the agenda. Other 
than asking questions for the purposes of gaining insight or clarification, Council shall 
not interrupt or debate with members of the public during their comments. For those 
addressing City Council, petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation  
time that may be extended with the majority consent of Council and all other interested 
people, their time may be limited to not more than twice nor longer than five (5) minutes 
on any item, unless so permitted by the Chair, in accordance with the Rules of 
Procedure of the City Council, Article 15, as amended May 3, 2004. Once discussion is 
brought back to the Council table, persons from the audience will be permitted to speak 
only by invitation by Council, through the Chair. 

F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: (a) Mayoral Appointments: 1. 
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority; 2. Economic Development Authority and (b) 
City Council Appointments: 1. Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities; 2. 
Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens; 3. Troy Daze 

 
The appointment of new members to all of the listed board and committee vacancies will 
require only one motion and vote by City Council.  Council members submit recommendations 
for appointment. When the number of submitted names exceed the number of positions to be 
filled, a separate motion and roll call vote will be required (current process of appointing).  Any 
board or commission with remaining vacancies will automatically be carried over to the next 
Regular City Council Meeting Agenda.  
 
The following boards and committees have expiring terms and/or vacancies. Bold red lines 
indicate the number of appointments required: 
 
(a) Mayoral Appointments 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the following persons are hereby APPOINTED BY THE MAYOR with 
COUNCIL APPROVAL to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 
Mayor, Council Approval (7) – 3 years 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 14 - 

Victor Lenivov seeks reappointment Term expires 04-30-2007 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Cotsonika, Arthur 04/30/06 
Wilberding, Bruce J 04/30/07 
Lenivov, Victor 04/30/04 
Goss, Laurence R 04/30/05 
Swartz, Robert D 04/30/05 
Lee, Katherine M 04/30/05 
Ullmann, Lon M 04/30/06 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Baptista, Michael 05/21/03-05/2005 06/02/03 
DeBacker, Deborah 05/20/02-05/2004 06/03/02 
Dziurman, Theodore 06/10/03-05/2005 06/16/03 
Hyun, Yul Woong (Jeff) 09/26/03-09/2005 10/06/03 
Joseph, Luke 03/10/03-03/2005 03/17/03 
Keisling, Laurence 04/29/04-04/2006 05/03/04 
Pritzloff, Mark 04/17/03-04/2005 04/28/03 
Shier, Frank 2/18/03-02/2005 03/03/03 
Silver, Neil S 08/11/00-06/20/01- 

06/09/03-05/2005 
08/21/00-07/09/01- 
06/16/03 

Smits, Beatrice G 12/02/03-12/2005 12/15/03 
 
Economic Development Corporation 
Mayor, Council Approval (9) – 6 years 
 
 Term expires 04-30-2009 
 
 Term expires 04-30-2009 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Bluhm, Kenneth 04/30/06 
Gigliotti, Robert S 04/30/08 
Licari, Leger (Nino) 04/30/10 
Parker, Michael 04/30/07 
Redpath, Stuart F 04/30/03 
Rocchio, James A.  04/30/03 
Salgat, Charles 04/30/10 
Sharp, John 04/30/09 
Smith, Douglas 04/30/05 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 15 - 

INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Almassian, Carolyn 04/22/02-04/2004 05/06/02 
Baptista, Michael 05/02/03-05/2005 06/02/03 
Baughman, Deborah L 06/18/01-05/2003 07/09/01 
Chang, Jouky 10/02/01-10/2003 10/15/01 
Courtney, Kenneth 03/12/04-03/2006 03/15/04 
Hoef, Paul V 09/12/01-08/14/02-

08/2004 
09/17/01 

Hyun, Yul Woong (Jeff) 09/26/03-09/2005 10/06/03 
Lang, Victoria 06/16/03-06/2005 07/07/03 
Pritzloff, Mark 04/17/03-04/2003 04/28/03 
Shah, Jayshree 08/28/01-04/16/04-

04/2006 
09/17/01-05/03/04 

Silver, Neil S 08/11/00-06/20/01-
05/2003 

08/21/00-07/09/01 

Smits, Beatrice 12/02/03-12/2005 12/15/03 
Victor, Robert 6/03/03-05/2005 06/16/03 
Wilberding, Bruce 06/17/03-06/2005 07/07/03 
Wright, Wayne 06/18/03-06/2005 07/07/03 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
(b) City Council Appointments 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the following persons are hereby APPOINTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 

Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities 
Appointed by Council (9 Regular, 3 Alternates) – 3 years 
 
 Term expires 07-01-2004 (Student) 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
 Susan Robosan-Burt  11/01/06 
 Angela Done 11/01/05 
 Nancy Johnson 11/01/06 
 Leonard G. Bertin 11/01/05 
 Pauline Manetta 11/01/06 
 Dick Kuschinsky 11/01/04 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 16 - 

 Theodora House 11/01/06 
 Grace Yau (Student) 11/01/04 
 Dorothy Ann Pietron 11/01/04 
Nada Raheb (Student) 07/01/03 
 Mark Pritzloff 11/01/06 
 Cynthia Buchanan 11/01/04 
 Kul B. Gauri 11/01/05 
Adam Fuhrman 11/01/06 
 
INTERESTED STUDENT APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
None on file   
 
Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens 
Appointed by Council (9) – 3 years 
 
Ed Forst does not seek reappointment Term expires 04-30-2007 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Banch, Steven M 04/30/07 
Dixon, Merrill W 04/30/06 
Forst, Ed 04/30/04 
Hoag, Marie 04/30/06 
Noce, Pauline 04/30/07 
Ogg, David S 04/30/05 
Rhoads, Josephine 04/30/05 
Thompson, JoAnn 04/30/06 
Weisgerber, William 04/30/05 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Berar, James 05/05/04-05/2006 05/10/04 
Black, Burdette L. (Bud) 05/18/04 05/24/04 
Buchanan, Cynthia 06/07/00 06/19/00 
Burt, Susan 09/24/01 10/01/01 
Connor, Kathleen Ann 02/25/04-02/2006 03/01/04 
Freliga, Mary E 11/25/02-11/2004 12/02/02 
Freliga, Victor 04/19/04-04/2006 05/03/04 
Lang, Victoria 06/16/03-06/2005 07/07/03 
Pietron, Dorothy A 12/21/98-07/10/01 07/23/01 
Pritzloff, Mark 04/17/03-04/2005 04/28/03 
Wheeler, Nancy 03/08/04-03/2006 04/12/04 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 17 - 

Troy Daze 
Appointed by Council (9) – 3 years 
 Term expires 07-01-2003 Student 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Robert A. Berk  11/30/04 
Jim D. Cyrulewski 11/30/04 
Cecile Dilley 11/30/04 
Kessie Kaltsounis 11/30/05 
Michael Gonda  11/30/06 
William F Hall 11/30/05 
Marilyn Musiak 11/30/04 
Jeffrey Stewart (Rep to Parks/Rec Board) 09/30/06 
Robert S. Preston 11/30/05 
Cheryl A Whitton-Kaszubski 11/30/06 
Jessica Zablocki (Student) 07/01/03 
 
INTERESTED STUDENT APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
None on file   
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-2 Amendment #1 – Asphalt Paving Material Contracts 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, Contracts to provide Asphalt Paving Materials were awarded to the lowest 
acceptable bidders, National Asphalt Products, Angelo’s Asphalt Materials, Ace Asphalt & 
Paving, and Barrett Paving Materials, Inc., on April 28, 2003, at an estimated cost of 
$65,940.00 (Resolution #2003-04-206-E-12). 
 
WHEREAS, If changes in the quantity of work were required, either additive or deductive, such 
changes were allowed in an amount not to exceed 10% of the total contract total per year. 
 
WHEREAS, The contracts in total exceeded the additional 10% by an estimated $12,466.00, 
due to a harsh winter season and resurfacing projects, which exceed projected usage. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 18 - 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the contracts are hereby AMENDED AND 
CONFIRMED for additional asphalt paving materials at an aggregate cost not to exceed 
$12,466.00. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-3 Troy Historical Society Contributions – Amendment of Church/Parsonage 

Relocation Project at the Historical Village Green 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That contributions received from the Troy Historical Society in the amount of 
$22,085.50 to cover the total expenses of the steeple and security system, and partial expense 
of the pews be ADDED to the Old Troy Methodist Church/Parsonage Relocation Project 
managed by Gerald J. Yurk Associates, Inc. with an amended project total not to exceed 
$1,076,995.50. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-4 Sanctuary Lake Golf Course Rates 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That rates for Sanctuary Lake Golf Course be APPROVED as proposed, a copy 
of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That City Management can ADJUST these rates in order to stay 
competitive in the market. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-5 Memorandum of Understanding for Reciprocal Use of Emergency Operations 

Centers 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 19 - 

RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy hereby APPROVES the Memorandum of 
Understanding between Oakland County and the City of Troy, regarding reciprocal use of 
emergency operations centers and authorizes the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the 
documents; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-6 Amendment #1 – Expanded Scope of Work – Upgraded Landscape Maintenance 

Services 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, A contract to provide Upgraded Landscape maintenance Services was awarded to 
the highest scoring bidder, Torre & Bruglio, Inc., on April 8, 2002, at an estimated total cost of 
$507,488.00 (Resolution #2002-04-213). 
 
WHEREAS, It is recommended that the contract be amended to cover increased acreages and 
improved landscapes on the Big Beaver medians (I-75 to Rochester Road and Coolidge to 
Cunningham). 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the contract is hereby AMENDED for additional 
services at an estimated cost of $133,638.00. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-7 City Owned Surplus Parcels 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy AUTHORIZES City Management to 
proceed with obtaining informal quotations for the purpose of hiring independent fee appraisers 
for the appraisal of 27 City-owned surplus parcels listed on the attached chart. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-8 Traffic Committee Recommendations:  March 17, 2004 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 20 - 

Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
(a) Installation of a “NO STOPPING, STANDING, PARKING – 8 AM to 4 PM  - SCHOOL 

DAYS” Sign on the West Side of Castleton 
 
RESOLVED, That Traffic Control Order #_________ is hereby APPROVED for the installation 
of a “NO STOPPING, STANDING, PARKING – 8 AM – 4 PM – SCHOOL DAYS” sign on the 
west side of Castleton between 50 feet north and 50 feet south of the school drives. 
 
(b) No Changes at Leetonia and Tallman 
 
RESOLVED, That NO CHANGES be made to the intersection of Leetonia and Tallman. 
 
(c) Replacement of the YIELD Sign with the Installation of a STOP Sign on Westbound 

Randall at Tallman 
 
RESOLVED, That Traffic Control Order #_________ is hereby APPROVED for the 
replacement of the YIELD sign on westbound Randall at Tallman with the installation of a 
STOP sign. 
 
(d) Replacement of the YIELD Sign with the Installation of a STOP Sign on Eastbound 

Randall at Tallman 
 
RESOLVED, That Traffic Control Order #_________ is hereby APPROVED for the 
replacement of the YIELD sign on eastbound Randall at Tallman with the installation of a 
STOP sign. 
 
(e) Removal of the Parking Restriction in Front of 1923 Smallbrook 
 
RESOLVED, That the parking restriction in front of 1923 Smallbrook be REMOVED. 
 
(f) No Changes at Hartland and Daley Street 
 
RESOLVED, That NO CHANGES be made at Hartland and Daley Street. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-9 Traffic Committee Recommendations: April 21, 2004 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
(a) Replacement of the YIELD Sign with the Installation of a STOP Sign on Longfellow 

at Tallman 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 21 - 

RESOLVED, That Traffic Control Order #_________ is hereby APPROVED for the 
replacement of the YIELD sign on Longfellow at Tallman with the installation of a STOP sign. 
 
(b) Installation of All-Way Stop Signs at the Intersection of Longfellow and Yanich 
 
RESOLVED, That Traffic Control Order #__________ is hereby APPROVED for the installation 
of all-way STOP signs at the intersection of Longfellow and Yanich. 
 
(c) No Changes at the Intersection of Thurber and Longfellow 
 
RESOLVED, That NO CHANGES be made to the intersection of Thurber and Longfellow. 
 
(d) Purchase of Three Portable Speed Humps 
 
RESOLVED, That the City Council hereby approves the PURCHASE of three portable speed 
humps to be used on Tallman and in other locations. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-10 Approval of the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 2004-05 Budget 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the 2004-2005 Proposed Annual Budget for the Brownfield Redevelopment 
Authority be APPROVED. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-11 Final Planned Unit Development Review – PUD-002 Rochester Commons – North 

Side of Big Beaver Road, East of Rochester Road and West of Daley Street – 
Section 23 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the Final Plan and Agreement for a Planned Unit Development, pursuant to 
Section 35.60.01 and Section 35.80.00, as requested by Tadian Homes, for the Rochester 
Commons Planned Unit Development, located on the north side of Big Beaver Road, east of 
Rochester Road, located in Section 23, within the R-1E zoning district, being 4.86 acres in size, 
is hereby APPROVED and shall be known as PUD - 2; 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 22 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the PUD Plans for the Rochester Commons Planned Unit 
Development, as approved by the Troy City Council (referred to herein as the “Site Plans”), 
SHALL INCLUDE the following: 
 

1. The following full sized plans, approximately 24 inches by 36 inches in size, 
prepared by Professional Engineering Associates:  

 
PSP-2 Site Plan Rochester Commons, dated 4-23-04 
PSP-3 Grading Plan (Preliminary) Rochester Commons, dated 4-23-04 
C-2 Rochester Commons Topographic Survey, dated 4-23-04 
T-1 Rochester Commons Tree Survey, dated 4-23-04 

 
 

2. The following full sized plans, approximately 24 inches by 36 inches in size, 
prepared by Grissim Metz Andriese Associates: 

 
1. Site Landscape Plan, dated September 2003 
2. Building Enlargement Landscape Plans, dated September 2003 
3. Lighting/Street Signage Plan, dated September 2003 
4. Site Details, dated September 2003 
5. Site Amenities, dated September 2003 
6. Park Section and Planting Details, dated September 2003 
7. Photometric Plan, dated September 2003 
I-1. Irrigation Enlargement Plan, dated September 2003 
I-2. Irrigation Enlargement Plan, dated September 2003 

 
3. The Rochester Commons PUD Final Project Manual, dated April 21, 2004 and 

presented in binder format, and including the following:  
 

TAB 1 City of Troy Final PUD Approval Checklist 
TAB 2 Planned Unit Development Agreement  
TAB 3 Installation and Maintenance Obligation Plan 
TAB 4 Project Impact Analysis 
TAB 5 List of Plan Changes Since Preliminary Approval 
TAB 6 Final Site Plan 
TAB 7 List of Landscape Plan Changes since Approval 
TAB 8 Landscape Plan 
TAB 9 Elevations 
TAB 10 Specifications 
TAB 11 Master Deed and Bylaws 
TAB 12 Easements 
TAB 13 Address Plan 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby AUTHORIZED TO 
EXECUTE the Development Agreement for the Rochester Commons Planned Unit 
Development; a copy shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the Rochester Commons Planned Unit Development 
Agreement be RECORDED with the Oakland County Register of Deeds. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 23 - 

Yes: 
No: 
 
F-12 Proposed Ordinance Revisions – Chapter 106 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That an ordinance amendment to Chapter 106 by REPEAL of Sections 2.52, 6.3, 
6.5 and 6.21, the ADDITION of new Sections 1.21.05 and 1.66.05 and the AMENDMENT of 
Sections 1.07, 4.20, 6.4, 6.6, 6.7, 6.9, 6.10, 6.11, 6.12, 6.13, 6.14, 6.15, 6.16, 6.17, 6.17a, 
6.18, 6.19,6.20 and 6.22 is hereby ADOPTED as recommended by the City Attorney; a copy of 
this ordinance shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No: 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 
(a) Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 3129 Alpine 
 
G-2 Green Memorandums:   
(a) I-75/Crooks/Long Lake Interchange 
(b) CCPTF Meeting – 11 Acres 
 
COUNCIL REFERRALS: No Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 24 - 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: No Council Comments brought forward. 

REPORTS:  

J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 
(a) Civic Center Priority Task Force/Final - January 28, 2004 
(b) Parks and Recreation Advisory Board/Final – February 12, 2004 
(c) Liquor Advisory Committee/Final – March 8, 2004 
(d) Youth Council/Final – March 24, 2004 
(e) Parks and Recreation Advisory Board/Final – March 29, 2004 
(f) Parks and Recreation Advisory Board/Final – April 8, 2004 
(g) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – April 14, 2004 
(h) Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – April 20, 2004 
(i) Planning Commission Special-Study/Draft – April 27, 2004 
(j) Planning Commission Special-Study/Final – April 27, 2004 
(k) Planning Commission Special-Study/Draft – May 4, 2004 
(l) Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – May 5, 2004 
(m) Library Board/Draft – May 6, 2004 
(n) Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – May 10, 2004 
(o) Civic Center Priority Task Force/Draft – May 12, 2004 

J-2 Department Reports: 
(a) Monthly Financial Report – April 30, 2004 
(b) Office Depot Rebates for On-line Ordering and Cooperative Participation 
(c) 2004 1st Quarter Crime and Police Calls for Service Report 
(d) MSU Study in Troy 
(e) Closed Captioning for Cable Channel 
(f) Emerald Ash Borer Tree Planting Grant 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 25 - 

J-3  Letters of Appreciation: 
(a) E-Mail from Toby Buechner to the Planning and Building Departments Thanking Them 

for Their Assistance With the New Addition Proposed for Her Home 
(b) E-Mail from Dianne Szluha to Mary Ann Nemshick in Appreciation of the Staff in the 

Youth Library and the Adult Library 
(c) E-Mail from John D. Hug to Kraig L. Schmottlach and Stuart J. Alderman Recognizing 

the Timely Response of Staff  During an Emergency Medical Situation That Occurred at 
the Community Center 

(d) Letter from Shelley Darmetko-Marketing Director of the Oakland Mall Merchants to 
Captain Gary Mayer Expressing Appreciation to the Police Department and Sergeant 
Robert Kowalski in the Planning Process During a Recent Event Hosted by Oakland Mall  

(e) Letter from Kim Streich-Event Coordinator for the March of Dimes to Lieutenant Gerry 
Scherlinck and Sergeant Robert Kowalski Thanking Them for Supporting the March of 
Dimes Campaign for Healthier Babies Through WalkAmerica 

(f) Letter from Jeffrey W. Rolph of ABN-AMRO Services Company, Inc. Thanking Sergeant 
Robert Kowalski and the Troy Police Department for Their Participation in Their Annual 
Diversity Event 

(g) Letter from Lynn Bell, Marsha McHale and Sherry St. Cyr, Co-Chairpersons-Streetwise 
Parenting for Troy Families for Safe Homes Thanking Officer Nicolette Kaptur for her 
Presentation Given for the Fourth Consecutive Year About Illegal Drugs 

(h) Letter from Mary J. Reynolds-Deacon at the First Presbyterian Church of Troy Thanking 
Officers Ed Klute and Mike Cole of the Canine Unit for their Canine Presentation Given 
to Their Seniors’ Group Luncheon 

(i) E-Mail from Mary Cram to Barbara E. Schaich and Maria E. Hunciag in Appreciation of 
the Library Programs 

 
J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: 
(a) Moratorium on Detroit Water and Sewer Increases – City of Sterling Heights 
(b) Opposition to House Bills 4234 and 4234 (S-1) – City of Ferndale 
 
J-5  Calendar 
 
J-6  Travel Expense Report/Michigan Municipal League Legislative Conference – Dave 

Lambert 
 
J-7  Notice of Hearing for the Customers of the Detroit Edison Company Before the 

Michigan Public Service Commission – 6545 Mercantile Way – Suite 7 – Lansing, 
Michigan – May 25, 2004 at 9:00 AM 

 
J-8  Notice of Hearing for the Customers of the Detroit Edison Company Before the 

Michigan Public Service Commission – 6545 Mercantile Way – Suite 7 – Lansing, 
Michigan - June 15, 2004 at 9:00 AM 

 
J-9  Re-Zoning Protest Petition 
 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA May 24, 2004 
 

- 26 - 

STUDY ITEMS: No Study Items brought forward. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 
Public comment is limited to not more than twice nor longer than five (5) minutes on any 
item, unless so permitted by the Chair, in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the 
City Council, Article 15, as amended May 3, 2004. City Council requests that if you do 
have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 Closed Session  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-05- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the City of Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as 
permitted by MCL 15.268 (h) and MCL 15243 (g) – Attorney Client Privileged Memorandum.  
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
John Szerlag, City Manager  
 



PROCLAMATION TO HONOR  
RICHARD WILES, JR. 

2004 FIRE FIGHTER OF THE YEAR 
 
WHEREAS, Richard Wiles, Jr. has been a volunteer Fire Fighter since joining Troy’s Fire Station 1 in 
1975; and 
 
WHEREAS, His selection as Fire Fighter of the Year is due to his 29 years of dedication to the Troy 
Fire Department, having served with honor and dignity in all of his roles at the station including 
leadership roles as Lieutenant, Captain, and the last 12 years as Station Assistant Chief; and 
 
WHEREAS, Richard has been awarded a Life Saving Award for rescuing a victim from a house fire, and 
a Meritorious Service Award for participating in the Fire Fighters Combat Challenge in Louisville, 
Kentucky which proved he is “combat ready;” and 
 
WHEREAS, Though Richard formally joined the Fire Department in 1975, he has been active with them 
for the past 40 years, following in his father, Richard Wiles, Sr.’s footsteps, and now his son, Richard 
Anthony Wiles, is also a Fire Fighter at Station 1; and 
 
WHEREAS, In addition to fire service, Richard is a role model in the community by serving as a coach 
for boys and girls soccer and boys baseball; and  
 
WHEREAS, Through Fire Fighter Wiles’ leadership, commitment, hard work and countless hours of 
service, the Troy Fire Department has become even more efficient in its delivery of quality fire protection 
to the community. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Troy, does hereby join with 
the citizens of Troy, to express sincere congratulations to Fire Fighter Richard Wiles, Jr. on the 
occasion of being chosen 2004 Fire Fighter of the Year by the Troy Fire Department. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council commends Richard for his achievement, leadership 
and dedicated service to the citizens of Troy. 
 
Presented this 24th day of May 2004. 

City of Troy
A-01a & E-03a



PROCLAMATION TO HONOR 
CARL BARTON  

2003 POLICE OFFICER OF THE YEAR 
 
 
WHEREAS , Officer Carl Barton, a Troy Police Officer since 1989 is being honored as the 2003 Police 
Officer of the Year for his consistent and outstanding service to the Police Department and Troy residents, 
and for two significant arrests he made last year; and 
 
WHEREAS , In two instances, Officer Barton pursued car thieves by a motor chase and foot chase, both 
suspects resisted arrest and had to be forcibly subdued, and both were sentenced to prison terms; and 
 
WHEREAS , Officer Barton has been appointed by the Chief of Police to special assignments based on 
superior performance including the Tactical Support Team, Directed Patrol Unit, Field Training Officer, 
Firearms Range and Training Officer, and Background Investigator for police applicants; and 
 
WHEREAS , Citizens and law enforcement agencies have praised Officer Carl Barton for his exemplary 
performance, he has received 19 Letters of Commendation, a Departmental Citation, and Life Saving Award; 
and  
 
WHEREAS , Officer Barton spends a lot of quality time with his wife of 15 years Angela.  They are the proud 
parents of Christina, Nicholas and Isabella; and  
 
WHEREAS , Through Officer Barton’s leadership, hard work and commitment to providing quality service, the 
Troy Police Department has gained the respect of the community and other law enforcement agencies. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Troy, does hereby join with the 
citizens of Troy, to express sincere congratulations to Officer Carl Barton on the occasion of being chosen 
2003 Police Officer of the Year by the Troy Police Department. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council commends Officer Barton for his achievement, 
leadership and dedicated service to the citizens of Troy. 
 
Presented this 24th day of May 2004. 

 

City of Troy
A-01b & E-03b



PROCLAMATION TO HONOR   
THERESA HOPE 

2003 NON-SWORN POLICE DEPARTMENT  
EMPLOYEE OF THE YEAR 

 
WHEREAS , For eleven years, Theresa Hope has served the Troy Police Department, currently she is 
Secretary for the Criminal Investigations Division providing administrative assistance, support and 
coordination to several units and many detectives in that area of the Police Department; and 
 
WHEREAS , Theresa Hope is being honored as the 2003 Non-Sworn Police Department Employee 
of the Year for her outstanding performance during the course of several complex criminal investigations 
that involved dealing with many outside agencies and resources; and 
 
WHEREAS , Her people skills, technological abilities and willingness to identify and solve problems have 
become a critical component of the overall success and positive reputation of the Troy Police 
Department’s Investigations Division; and  
 
WHEREAS , Theresa provided critical support as the Investigations Division underwent significant 
personnel changes over the past year and as the Police moved into a new building; and 
 
WHEREAS , Competence, experience and knowledge are traits Theresa has that help make the Troy 
Police Department respected by residents and coworkers; and  
 
WHEREAS , Through Theresa’s leadership, hard work and commitment to providing quality service, the 
Troy Police Department has gained the respect of the community and other law enforcement agencies. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Troy, does hereby join with 
the citizens of Troy, to express sincere congratulations to Theresa Hope on the occasion of being 
chosen 2003 Non-Sworn Employee of the Year by the Troy Police Department. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council commends Theresa Hope for her achievement, 
leadership and dedicated service to the citizens of Troy. 
 
Presented this 24th day of May 2004. 

 

City of Troy
A-01c & E-03c



Service Commendation 
ILKA OLIVICH 

 
WHEREAS , Ilka Olivich began her employment with the City of Troy as part time Legal Aide in the Law 
Department on July 1, 1984 and became a full time Legal Assistant on February 9, 1987, a position she 
remained in until her retirement on May 28; and 
 
WHEREAS , Ilka’s busy job has her preparing case files for prosecution in the District Court which 
includes gathering evidence, issuing subpoenas to witnesses, collecting restitution and preparing 
warrants; and 
 
WHEREAS , In handling citizen complaints, Ilka manages to resolve many disputes before they end up in 
the courts; and   
 
WHEREAS , Ilka will now have more time to spend with her husband Bill, children William, Christopher 
and Kimberly and their spouses Lu, Etta and David; granddaughters Jaclyn and Katie; and her rascally, 
Benji-like dog Elmo; and 
 
WHEREAS , With time to now relax in her retirement years, Ilka plans to head down to Anna Maria Island 
in Florida for the winters, spend time with the children and grandchildren, work on her 100-year old home 
and 5 acres in Leonard and do volunteer work; and 
 
WHEREAS , During the course of her employment, Ilka has given many tireless hours of dedicated 
service to the residents of Troy as well as her coworkers who will greatly miss her quiet efficiency and 
kind heart. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN, That the City Council of the City of Troy takes this opportunity to 
express its appreciation to Ilka Olivich for her many contributions to the betterment of the City; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER KNOWN That the City Council of the City of Troy, on behalf of themselves, City 
management, and the citizens of the City of Troy, extends wishes of prosperity, good health and 
happiness to Ilka during her retirement years. 
 
Presented this 24th day of May 2004. 

City of Troy
A-01d & E-03d



 
 
DATE:   May 11, 2004 
 
 
 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Steven J. Vandette, Acting Assistant City Manager/Services 
   Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item - Public Hearing 
   Commercial Vehicle Appeal 
   1019 Minnesota 
 
 
 
 
On April 14, 2003, City Council approved a one-year variance to Mr. Nathan Case to park 
a commercial vehicle outdoors on the property at 1019 Minnesota.  That variance has now 
expired and Mr. Case has filed a new application seeking approval for continued approval 
to park the vehicle here.  The parking of the Ford cube van on the property does not comply 
with the exceptions found in Chapter 39, Section 40.66.00.   
 
The appeal requests that a public hearing date be held in accordance with the ordinance.  
A public hearing has been scheduled for your meeting of May 24, 2004. 
 
The existing home sits approximately 75 feet back from the front property line so that 
additional space for an attached garage on the front of the home for the vehicle would be 
possible.  Although Section 40.57.04 would allow accessory buildings to over 1500 square 
feet, access to the rear of the site would be difficult based upon the distance from the 
house to the side property lines. 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, kindly advise. 
 
   
 
MS/pr 
 
Attachments 

City of Troy
C-01































































 
 
DATE:   May 11, 2004 
 
 
 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Steven J. Vandette, Acting Assistant City Manager/Services 
   Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item - Public Hearing 
   Commercial Vehicle Appeal 
   5735 John R 
 
 
 
 
On November 10, 2003, information was sent to the applicant that identified restrictions 
related to a commercial vehicle located on residential property.  As part of that information, 
she was advised that the Chevrolet cube van parked on the property did not comply with 
the exceptions found in Chapter 39, Section 40.66.00.  she was given the option to remove 
the vehicle or appeal to City Council for relief of the Ordinance. 
 
In response to our letters, Ms. Amanda Brooks has filed an appeal.  The appeal requests 
that a public hearing date be held in accordance with the ordinance.  A public hearing has 
been scheduled for your meeting of May 24, 2004. 
 
The property in question is 5 acres in size and is part of what is proposed to become the 
Oak Forest Subdivision.  The house is 1294 square feet on the ground floor and there is 
already a 1260 square foot garage on the site.  As such, Section 40.57.04 of the Zoning 
Ordinance would prohibit additional accessory buildings The vehicle is slightly taller than 
the existing garage door.  With a site this size there is considerable room to construct an 
attached garage. 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, kindly advise. 
 
   
 
MS/pr 
 
Attachments 

City of Troy
C-02









Amanda
Rectangle



 

 













 
 
DATE:   May 11, 2004 
 
 
 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Steven J. Vandette, Acting Assistant City Manager/Services 
   Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item - Public Hearing 
   Commercial Vehicle Appeal 
   2310 Rochester Ct. 
 
 
 
 
On April 1, 2004, information was sent to Mr. John Baker that identified restrictions related 
to a commercial vehicle located on residential property.  As part of that information, he was 
advised that the Ford box van parked on the property did not comply with the exceptions 
found in Chapter 39, Section 40.66.00.  He was given the option to remove the vehicle or 
appeal to City Council for relief of the Ordinance. 
 
In response to our letters, Mr. Baker has filed an appeal.  The appeal requests that a public 
hearing date be held in accordance with the ordinance.  A public hearing has been 
scheduled for your meeting of May 24, 2004. 
 
The home on the property is 1054 square feet.  There is already a 576 square foot 
detached garage and a 100 square foot shed on the property.  As such, Section 40.57.04 
would prohibit additional accessory buildings.  There is room on the south side of the 
existing home to construct an attached garage. 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, kindly advise. 
 
   
 
MS/pr 
 
Attachments 

City of Troy
C-03









 





 
DATE:  May 12, 2004 

  
 

 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
    
FROM:  Steven J. Vandette, Acting Assistant City Manager/Services 
   Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item - Public Hearing 

Parking Variance Request  
   5991 Livernois 
 

 
 

 
We have received an application from Mike Elias to demolish the existing 1,652 square 
foot gas station/convenience store at 5991 Livernois and construct a new 1984 square foot 
gas station/convenience store in it’s place.  For a facility of this size, 10 parking spaces 
are required in addition to the ones at the pumps by Section 40.21.01 of the Troy Zoning 
Ordinance.  The plans submitted with the application indicate that the only 4 parking 
spaces are available.  The permit application for this work has been denied.  In response, 
the petitioners have filed an appeal of the parking requirement for the 6 additional spaces. 
 
A Public Hearing has been scheduled for your meeting of May 24, 2004, in accordance 
with Section 44.01.00.   
 
The property in question was rezoned from B-1 (Local Business) to H-S (Highway Service) 
on February 17, 2003.  In order to implement the plans as proposed by the petitioner he will 
also need variances on minimum lot size, landscape area, setbacks to the pumps, canopy 
and canopy supports.  Those requests are being heard by the Board of Zoning Appeals at 
their meeting on May 18, 2004. 
 
We have enclosed copies of the petitioner’s application and supporting documentation as 
well as a copy of the site plan of the facility for your reference.  We will be happy to provide 
additional information regarding this request if you desire. 
 
Attachments: 

City of Troy
C-04















 
DATE:  May 12, 2004 

  
 

 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
    
FROM:  Steven J. Vandette, Acting Assistant City Manager/Services 
   Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item - Public Hearing 

Parking Variance Request  
   3871 - 3883 Rochester Road 
 

 
 

 
We have received an application from Hasmukh Patel to locate a new restaurant in an 
existing tenant space at the shopping center at 3871 – 3883 Rochester Road.  
Specifically, they are proposing to occupy the 2,996 square foot space at 3877 Rochester 
Road for a 60-seat restaurant.  Considering this proposed use as well as the other existing 
uses in the center, a total of 79 parking spaces are required by Section 40.21.01 of the 
Troy Zoning Ordinance.  The plans submitted with the application indicate that the only 64 
parking spaces are available.  The permit application for this tenant alteration has been 
denied.  In response, the petitioners have filed an appeal of the parking requirement of the 
additional 15 spaces. 
 
A Public Hearing has been scheduled for your meeting of May 24, 2004, in accordance 
with Section 44.01.00.   
 
We have enclosed copies of the petitioner’s application and supporting documentation as 
well as a copy of the site plan of the facility for your reference.  We will be happy to provide 
additional information regarding this request if you desire. 
 
Attachments: 

City of Troy
C-05























CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 10, 2004 
 

- 1 - 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, May 10, 2004, at City Hall, 500 
W. Big Beaver Road. Mayor Schilling called the Meeting to order at 7:32 P.M. 
 
The Invocation was given by Father Joseph Antypas of St. George Antiochian Orthodox Church 
and the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given. 

ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin E. Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield 
David Eisenbacher  
Martin F. Howrylak   
David A. Lambert 
Jeanne M. Stine 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION: No Certificates of Recognition Submitted 

CARRYOVER ITEMS: No Items Carried Over 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 Approval of 2004-2005 Budget 
 
Resolution 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
WHEREAS, Section 8.3 of the City Charter directs the City Council to ADOPT a budget for the 
ensuing year, beginning July 1, 2004: 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That 
 
1. The following listed re-appropriations, operating transfers-in, and operating revenues of 

the General Operating Fund are anticipated: 
 
 Taxes .................................................................................... $31,996,690 
 Licenses and Permits................................................................ 1,517,000  
 Federal Grants ............................................................................... 22,000  
 State Grants.............................................................................. 6,645,000  
 Contributions – Local ................................................................... 135,000 
 Charges for Services................................................................. 5,723,600 
 Fines and Forfeits ........................................................................ 975,000 
 Interest and Rents........................................................................ 954,000 
 Other Revenue............................................................................. 450,110 
 Operating Transfers In .............................................................. 7,555,020 
 Re-appropriation ....................................................................... 3,106,430 

                                                                     

City of Troy
E-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 10, 2004 
 

- 2 - 

 TOTAL     $59,079,850 
 
THEREFORE, The tax rate for the General Operating Fund shall be six and twenty-five one 
hundredths (6.25) mills on the 2004 taxable valuation. 
 

2. To meet the anticipated expenses, the following listed budgetary centers shall be 
appropriated the following amounts from the General Operating Fund: 

 
 Building Inspection ..................................................................$2,075,770 
 Council/Executive Administration ..............................................2,025,620 
 Engineering ...............................................................................3,013,880 
 Finance......................................................................................4,847,690 
 Fire ............................................................................................3,899,000 
 Library /Museum........................................................................4,908,410 
 Other General Government .......................................................2,619,120 
 Police.......................................................................................22,059,220 
 Parks and Recreation................................................................8,208,820 
 Streets .......................................................................................5,412,320 
 Operating Transfer Out ..................................................................10,000 

 
  TOTAL     $59,079,850  

 
3. The following listed re-appropriations and revenues of the Capital Fund are 

anticipated: 
 
 Taxes.......................................................................................$8,938,000 
 State Grants ..............................................................................4,267,750 
 Charges for Services ....................................................................140,000  
 Interest and Rents ........................................................................325,000   
 Operating Transfer In ................................................................2,150,000   
 Re-appropriation......................................................................12,588,780     
 
                 TOTAL      $28,409,530  
 
THEREFORE, The tax rate for the Capital Fund shall be one and eighty-seven one hundredths 
(1.87) mills on the 2004 taxable valuation. 
 

4. The following listed budgetary centers shall be appropriated the following listed 
amounts from the Capital Fund to meet anticipated expenses: 

 
 Building Inspection .......................................................................$20,000  
 Drains ........................................................................................1,512,890 
 Engineering ....................................................................................17,000 
 Finance...........................................................................................55,000 
 Fire ...............................................................................................447,500   
 Information Technology ...............................................................806,020          
 Operating Transfers Out............................................................3,100,000 
 Museum........................................................................................247,000 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 10, 2004 
 

- 3 - 

 Other General Government.......................................................... 614,000 
 Police ........................................................................................... 487,120 
 Parks and Recreation................................................................ 3,971,000 
 Streets..................................................................................... 15,429,000  
 Public Works ............................................................................. 1,703,000 
  
  TOTAL   $28,409,530 
 

5. The following listed revenues of the Refuse Fund are anticipated: 
 
 Taxes ...................................................................................... $3,967,000  
 Interest and Rents.......................................................................... 40,000 
 Charges for Services........................................................................ 1,000 
 Re-appropriation .......................................................................... 451,180 
        
  TOTAL   $4,459,180  
 
THEREFORE, The tax rate for the Refuse Fund shall be eighty-three one hundredths (.83) 
mills on the 2004 taxable valuation. 
 

6. The Refuse Fund shall be appropriated $4,459,180 
 

7. The General Debt Service Fund shall be appropriated $3,509,690 
 
AND, There shall be a tax levy of fifty one hundredth (.50) mills on the 2004 taxable valuation 
for the General Debt Service Fund. 

 
8. The following budgets shall be approved as shown in the budget for 2004- 2005: 

  
 Budget Stabilization Fund .........................................................$7,000 
 Major Road Fund ...............................................................$3,800,000 
 Local Road Fund................................................................$1,680,580 
 Community Development Block Grant Fund.........................$199,250 
 Troy Community Fair Fund ...................................................$166,500 
 2000 MTF Debt Fund............................................................$247,740 
 Proposal A Debt Fund...........................................................$776,170 
 Proposal B Debt Fund........................................................$1,337,280 
 Proposal C Debt Fund........................................................$1,335,320 
 Special Assessment Fund.....................................................$433,380 
 Water Supply System ......................................................$13,401,250 
 Sanitary Sewer Fund..........................................................$9,809,180 
 Aquatic Center Fund .............................................................$595,460 
 Sylvan Glen Golf Course Fund ..........................................$1,215,930 
 Sanctuary Lake Golf Course Fund.....................................$1,628,420 
 Building Operations............................................................$1,735,630 
 Information Technology Fund ............................................$1,696,180 
 Fleet Maintenance Fund ....................................................$3,979,910 
 Workers’ Compensation Fund ..............................................$550,000 
 Compensated Absences Fund...........................................$4,000,000 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 10, 2004 
 

- 4 - 

 Unemployment Insurance Fund ..............................................$40,000 
Proposed Resolution to Amend 
 
Resolution  
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Lambert  
 
RESOLVED, That the Resolution to approve the 2004-2005 Budget be AMENDED by 
INSERTING, “RESOLVED, That the $2.0M, allocated to property acquisition for the Long Lake 
/ I-75 Interchange Improvement Project from the Major Roads Capital Projects Fund, be 
removed from the 2004-2005 Budget.” 
 
Vote on Resolution to Place on the Table 
 
Resolution #2004-05-250 
Moved by Stine   
Seconded by Schilling  
 
RESOLVED, That Item C-1 “Ápproval of the 2004-2005 Budget” be TABLED until after Item K-
1 “Proposed I-75 / Crooks / Long Lake Road Interchange Improvement” has been addressed. 
 
Yes: Schilling, Beltramini, Broomfield, Eisenbacher, Stine 
No: Howrylak, Lambert  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
C-2 Rezoning Application (Z-582 – Northeast Corner of Maple Road and John R Road – 

Section 25 – B-3 to H-S) 
 
Resolution 
Moved by Eisenbacher  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
RESOLVED, That the B-3 to H-S rezoning request, located on the northeast corner of Maple 
Road and John R Road, Section 25, being 20,804 square feet in size, is hereby GRANTED, as 
recommended by City Management and the Planning Commission. 
 
Vote on Resolution to Amend 
 
Resolution #2004-05-251 
Moved by Eisenbacher   
Seconded by Beltramini   
 
RESOLVED, That the Resolution for Rezoning Application - Z-582, northeast corner of Maple 
Road and John R Road - Section 25, B-3 to H-S, be AMENDED by INSERTING, “BE IT 
FURTHER RESOLVED, That the granting of the B-3 to H-S rezoning request for Rezoning 
Application - Z-582, northeast corner of Maple Road and John R Road - Section 25, does not 
compel the Board of Zoning Appeals to take any action one way or the other.” 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 10, 2004 
 

- 5 - 

Yes: All-7  
Vote on Amended Resolution  
 
Resolution #2004-05-252 
Moved by Eisenbacher  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
RESOLVED, That the B-3 to H-S rezoning request, located on the northeast corner of Maple 
Road and John R Road, Section 25, being 20,804 square feet in size, is hereby GRANTED, as 
recommended by City Management and the Planning Commission. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the granting of the B-3 to H-S rezoning request for 
Rezoning Application - Z-582, northeast corner of Maple Road and John R Road - Section 25, 
does not compel the Board of Zoning Appeals to take any action one way or the other. 
  
Yes: Broomfield, Eisenbacher, Howrylak, Beltramini  
No: Lambert, Stine, Schilling  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
POSTPONED ITEMS: No Items Postponed 
 
CONSENT AGENDA:  
 
E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2004-05-253 
Moved by Beltramini   
Seconded by Lambert   
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented. 
 
Yes: All-7 
 
E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 
E-2  Minutes:  Regular Meeting of May 3, 2004 
 
Resolution #2004-05-253-E-2  
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular Meeting of May 3, 2004 be APPROVED 
as submitted. 

E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  No City of Troy Proclamations Proposed 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 10, 2004 
 

- 6 - 

E-4 Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 04-1 – Walnut 
Hill & Chestnut Hill S.A.D. - Paving & Storm Sewer, Adams to Big Beaver 

 
Resolution #2004-05-253-E-4 
 
RESOLVED, That Contract No. 04-1, Walnut Hill & Chestnut Hill S.A.D. – Paving and Storm 
Sewer be AWARDED to ADJ Excavating Company, 47301 Feathered Ct., Shelby Township, MI 
48315 at an estimated total cost of $451,607.58; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements, and if additional work is required, such additional work is AUTHORIZED in an 
amount not to exceed 10% of the total project cost. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “F” Items Removed for Discussion by the Public 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 

F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees:  No appointments moved forward. 
 
F-2 Amendment to Chapter 20 of the City Code (Water and Sewer Rates) 
 
Resolution #2004-05-254 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Stine  
 
RESOLVED, That an amendment to Chapter 20, Water and Sewer Rates, is hereby 
APPROVED, and a copy shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: All-7  
 
The meeting RECESSED at 9:01 P.M. 
 
The meeting RECONVENED at 9:13 P.M 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 
(a) Parking Variance Request – 5991 Livernois – Scheduled for May 24, 2004 
(b) Parking Variance Request – 3871-3883 Rochester Rd. – Scheduled for May 24, 2004 

Noted and Filed 
 
G-2 Green Memorandums: No Green Items Submitted 
 
G-3  Memorandum – Re: Bicycles, Segways, Go-peds, Mo-peds and Low Speed 

Vehicles 
Noted and Filed 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 10, 2004 
 

- 7 - 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: No Referral Items Advanced to the City Manager by 
Individual City Council Members for Placement on the Agenda  
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

REPORTS:  

J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 
(a) Planning Commission/Final – April 6, 2004 
(b) Planning Commission/Final – April 13, 2004 

Noted and Filed 

J-2 Department Reports: 
(a) Permits issued during the Month of April 2004 
(b) 2004 Law Day – Speaker: Professor Robert A. Sedler – “To Win Equality by Law:  

Brown v Board of Education at 50”  - City Council Chambers - Wednesday, May 12, 
2004  

Noted and Filed 
 
J-3  Letters of Appreciation: No Letters of Appreciation Submitted 
 
J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: 
(a) Village of Schoolcraft – Resolution Urging Michigan Legislature to Correct Inequities in 

Assessment Laws 
Noted and Filed 

J-5  Calendar 
Noted and Filed 

 
The meeting RECESSED at 9:14 P.M. 
 
STUDY ITEMS: 

K-1   Proposed I-75 / Crooks / Long Lake Road Interchange Improvement 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 
The meeting RECONVENED at 12:55 A.M. on Tuesday, May 11, 2004. 
 
Vote on Resolution to Remove Agenda Item C-1 from the Table 
 
Resolution #2004-05-255 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
RESOLVED, That Item C-1 “Ápproval of the 2004-2005 Budget” be REMOVED from the table. 
  
Yes: All-7 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 10, 2004 
 

- 8 - 

C-1 Approval of 2004-2005 Budget 
 
Resolution 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
WHEREAS, Section 8.3 of the City Charter directs the City Council to ADOPT a budget for the 
ensuing year, beginning July 1, 2004: 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That 
 
1. The following listed re-appropriations, operating transfers-in, and operating revenues of 

the General Operating Fund are anticipated: 
 
 Taxes.....................................................................................$31,996,690 
 Licenses and Permits ................................................................1,517,000  
 Federal Grants ...............................................................................22,000  
 State Grants ..............................................................................6,645,000  
 Contributions – Local....................................................................135,000 
 Charges for Services .................................................................5,723,600 
 Fines and Forfeits.........................................................................975,000 
 Interest and Rents ........................................................................954,000 
 Other Revenue .............................................................................450,110 
 Operating Transfers In ..............................................................7,555,020 
 Re-appropriation........................................................................3,106,430 

                                                                     
 TOTAL     $59,079,850 
 
THEREFORE, The tax rate for the General Operating Fund shall be six and twenty-five one 
hundredths (6.25) mills on the 2004 taxable valuation. 
 

3. To meet the anticipated expenses, the following listed budgetary centers shall be 
appropriated the following amounts from the General Operating Fund: 

 
 Building Inspection ..................................................................$2,075,770 
 Council/Executive Administration ..............................................2,025,620 
 Engineering ...............................................................................3,013,880 
 Finance......................................................................................4,847,690 
 Fire ............................................................................................3,899,000 
 Library /Museum........................................................................4,908,410 
 Other General Government .......................................................2,619,120 
 Police.......................................................................................22,059,220 
 Parks and Recreation................................................................8,208,820 
 Streets .......................................................................................5,412,320 
 Operating Transfer Out ..................................................................10,000 

 
  TOTAL     $59,079,850  

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 10, 2004 
 

- 9 - 

3. The following listed re-appropriations and revenues of the Capital Fund are 
anticipated: 

 
 Taxes ...................................................................................... $8,938,000 
 State Grants.............................................................................. 4,267,750 
 Charges for Services.................................................................... 140,000  
 Interest and Rents........................................................................ 325,000   
 Operating Transfer In ................................................................ 2,150,000   
 Re-appropriation ..................................................................... 12,588,780     
 
                 TOTAL      $28,409,530  
 
THEREFORE, The tax rate for the Capital Fund shall be one and eighty-seven one hundredths 
(1.87) mills on the 2004 taxable valuation. 
 

4. The following listed budgetary centers shall be appropriated the following listed 
amounts from the Capital Fund to meet anticipated expenses: 

 
 Building Inspection ....................................................................... $20,000  
 Drains........................................................................................ 1,512,890 
 Engineering.................................................................................... 17,000 
 Finance .......................................................................................... 55,000 
 Fire............................................................................................... 447,500   
 Information Technology ............................................................... 806,020          
 Operating Transfers Out ........................................................... 3,100,000 
 Museum ....................................................................................... 247,000 
 Other General Government.......................................................... 614,000 
 Police ........................................................................................... 487,120 
 Parks and Recreation................................................................ 3,971,000 
 Streets..................................................................................... 15,429,000  
 Public Works ............................................................................. 1,703,000 
  
  TOTAL   $28,409,530 
 

5. The following listed revenues of the Refuse Fund are anticipated: 
 
 Taxes ...................................................................................... $3,967,000  
 Interest and Rents.......................................................................... 40,000 
 Charges for Services........................................................................ 1,000 
 Re-appropriation .......................................................................... 451,180 
        
  TOTAL   $4,459,180  
 
THEREFORE, The tax rate for the Refuse Fund shall be eighty-three one hundredths (.83) 
mills on the 2004 taxable valuation. 
 

6. The Refuse Fund shall be appropriated $4,459,180 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 10, 2004 
 

- 10 - 

7. The General Debt Service Fund shall be appropriated $3,509,690 
 
AND, There shall be a tax levy of fifty one hundredth (.50) mills on the 2004 taxable valuation 
for the General Debt Service Fund. 
 

8. The following budgets shall be approved as shown in the budget for 2004- 2005: 
  
 Budget Stabilization Fund..........................................................$7,000 
 Major Road Fund................................................................$3,800,000 
 Local Road Fund ................................................................$1,680,580 
 Community Development Block Grant Fund .........................$199,250 
 Troy Community Fair Fund....................................................$166,500 
 2000 MTF Debt Fund ............................................................$247,740 
 Proposal A Debt Fund ...........................................................$776,170 
 Proposal B Debt Fund ........................................................$1,337,280 
 Proposal C Debt Fund........................................................$1,335,320 
 Special Assessment Fund.....................................................$433,380 
 Water Supply System.......................................................$13,401,250 
 Sanitary Sewer Fund..........................................................$9,809,180 
 Aquatic Center Fund .............................................................$595,460 
 Sylvan Glen Golf Course Fund...........................................$1,215,930 
 Sanctuary Lake Golf Course Fund .....................................$1,628,420 
 Building Operations ............................................................$1,735,630 
 Information Technology Fund.............................................$1,696,180 
 Fleet Maintenance Fund.....................................................$3,979,910 
 Workers’ Compensation Fund...............................................$550,000 
 Compensated Absences Fund ...........................................$4,000,000 
 Unemployment Insurance Fund ..............................................$40,000 
 
Vote on Resolution to Amend 
 
Resolution #2004-05-256 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Lambert  
 
RESOLVED, That the Resolution to approve the 2004-2005 Budget be AMENDED by 
INSERTING, “RESOLVED, That the $2.0M, allocated to property acquisition for the Long Lake 
/ I-75 Interchange Improvement Project from the Major Roads Capital Projects Fund, be 
removed from the 2004-2005 Budget.” 
 
Yes: Howrylak, Lambert   
No: Stine, Schilling, Beltramini, Broomfield, Eisenbacher  
 
MOTION FAILED 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 10, 2004 
 

- 11 - 

Vote on Resolution to Amend 
 
Resolution #2004-05-257 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Eisenbacher   
 
RESOLVED, That the Resolution to approve the 2004-2005 Budget be AMENDED by 
INSERTING, “RESOLVED, That $7,000.00 be REMOVED from the Community Affairs budget 
to amend the calendar program such that the City calendar will be distributed throughout the 
City, but not mailed.” 
 
Yes: Beltramini, Broomfield, Eisenbacher, Howrylak, Lambert  
No: Schilling, Stine  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Vote on Resolution as Amended 
 
Resolution #2004-05-258 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
WHEREAS, Section 8.3 of the City Charter directs the City Council to ADOPT a budget for the 
ensuing year, beginning July 1, 2004: 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That 
 
1. The following listed re-appropriations, operating transfers-in, and operating revenues of 

the General Operating Fund are anticipated: 
 
 Taxes .................................................................................... $31,996,690 
 Licenses and Permits................................................................ 1,517,000  
 Federal Grants ............................................................................... 22,000  
 State Grants.............................................................................. 6,645,000  
 Contributions – Local ................................................................... 135,000 
 Charges for Services................................................................. 5,723,600 
 Fines and Forfeits ........................................................................ 975,000 
 Interest and Rents........................................................................ 954,000 
 Other Revenue............................................................................. 450,110 
 Operating Transfers In .............................................................. 7,555,020 
 Re-appropriation ...................................................... 3,106,430 3,099,430 

                                                                     
 TOTAL     $59,079,850 
 
THEREFORE, The tax rate for the General Operating Fund shall be six and twenty-five one 
hundredths (6.25) mills on the 2004 taxable valuation. 
 

4. To meet the anticipated expenses, the following listed budgetary centers shall be 
appropriated the following amounts from the General Operating Fund: 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 10, 2004 
 

- 12 - 

 
 Building Inspection ..................................................................$2,075,770 
 Council/Executive Administration ..............................................2,025,620 
 Engineering ...............................................................................3,013,880 
 Finance.....................................................................4,847,690 4,840,690 
 Fire ............................................................................................3,899,000 
 Library /Museum........................................................................4,908,410 
 Other General Government .......................................................2,619,120 
 Police.......................................................................................22,059,220 
 Parks and Recreation................................................................8,208,820 
 Streets .......................................................................................5,412,320 
 Operating Transfer Out ..................................................................10,000 

 
  TOTAL     $59,079,850  

 
3. The following listed re-appropriations and revenues of the Capital Fund are 

anticipated: 
 
 Taxes.......................................................................................$8,938,000 
 State Grants ..............................................................................4,267,750 
 Charges for Services ....................................................................140,000  
 Interest and Rents ........................................................................325,000   
 Operating Transfer In ................................................................2,150,000   
 Re-appropriation......................................................................12,588,780     
 
                 TOTAL      $28,409,530  
 
THEREFORE, The tax rate for the Capital Fund shall be one and eighty-seven one hundredths 
(1.87) mills on the 2004 taxable valuation. 
 

4. The following listed budgetary centers shall be appropriated the following listed 
amounts from the Capital Fund to meet anticipated expenses: 

 
 Building Inspection .......................................................................$20,000  
 Drains ........................................................................................1,512,890 
 Engineering ....................................................................................17,000 
 Finance...........................................................................................55,000 
 Fire ...............................................................................................447,500   
 Information Technology ...............................................................806,020          
 Operating Transfers Out............................................................3,100,000 
 Museum........................................................................................247,000 
 Other General Government ..........................................................614,000 
 Police............................................................................................487,120 
 Parks and Recreation................................................................3,971,000 
 Streets .....................................................................................15,429,000  
 Public Works .............................................................................1,703,000 
  
  TOTAL   $28,409,530 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 10, 2004 
 

- 13 - 

5. The following listed revenues of the Refuse Fund are anticipated: 
 
 Taxes ...................................................................................... $3,967,000  
 Interest and Rents.......................................................................... 40,000 
 Charges for Services........................................................................ 1,000 
 Re-appropriation .......................................................................... 451,180 
        
  TOTAL   $4,459,180  
 
THEREFORE, The tax rate for the Refuse Fund shall be eighty-three one hundredths (.83) 
mills on the 2004 taxable valuation. 
 

6. The Refuse Fund shall be appropriated $4,459,180 
 

7. The General Debt Service Fund shall be appropriated $3,509,690 
 
AND, There shall be a tax levy of fifty one hundredth (.50) mills on the 2004 taxable valuation 
for the General Debt Service Fund. 
 

8. The following budgets shall be approved as shown in the budget for 2004- 2005: 
  
 Budget Stabilization Fund .........................................................$7,000 
 Major Road Fund ...............................................................$3,800,000 
 Local Road Fund................................................................$1,680,580 
 Community Development Block Grant Fund.........................$199,250 
 Troy Community Fair Fund ...................................................$166,500 
 2000 MTF Debt Fund............................................................$247,740 
 Proposal A Debt Fund...........................................................$776,170 
 Proposal B Debt Fund........................................................$1,337,280 
 Proposal C Debt Fund........................................................$1,335,320 
 Special Assessment Fund.....................................................$433,380 
 Water Supply System ......................................................$13,401,250 
 Sanitary Sewer Fund..........................................................$9,809,180 
 Aquatic Center Fund .............................................................$595,460 
 Sylvan Glen Golf Course Fund ..........................................$1,215,930 
 Sanctuary Lake Golf Course Fund.....................................$1,628,420 
 Building Operations............................................................$1,735,630 
 Information Technology Fund ............................................$1,696,180 
 Fleet Maintenance Fund ....................................................$3,979,910 
 Workers’ Compensation Fund ..............................................$550,000 
 Compensated Absences Fund...........................................$4,000,000 
 Unemployment Insurance Fund ..............................................$40,000 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That $7,000.00 be REMOVED as indicated from the Community 
Affairs budget to amend the calendar program such that the City calendar will be distributed 
throughout the City, but not mailed. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 10, 2004 
 

- 14 - 

Yes: Beltramini, Broomfield, Stine, Schilling   
No: Eisenbacher, Howrylak, Lambert 
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 Closed Session  
 
Resolution  
Moved by Stine   
Seconded by Schilling  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the City of Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as 
permitted by MCL 15.268 (e); Norris et. al. v. City of Troy – Pending Litigation, MCL 15.268 (h) 
and MCL 15243 (g) – Attorney Client Privileged Memorandum.  
 
Vote on Resolution to Separate Resolution 
 
Resolution #2004-05-259 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Eisenbacher   
 
RESOLVED, That the resolution to meet in Closed Session be separated so that a vote can be 
taken independently. 
 
Yes: All-7  
 
Vote on Closed Session–MCL 15.268 (e); Norris et. al. v. City of Troy (Pending Litigation) 
 
Resolution #2004-05-260 
Moved by Stine   
Seconded by Schilling  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the City of Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as 
permitted by MCL 15.268 (e); Norris et. al. v. City of Troy – Pending Litigation.  
 
Yes: All-7 
 
Vote on Closed Session–MCL 15.268 (h) and MCL 15243 (g) – Attorney Client Privileged 
Memorandum 
 
Resolution #2004-05-261 
Moved by Stine   
Seconded by Schilling  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the City of Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as 
permitted by MCL 15.268 (h) and MCL 15243 (g) – Attorney Client Privileged Memorandum.  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 10, 2004 
 

- 15 - 

Yes: Stine, Schilling  
No: Howrylak, Lambert, Beltramini, Broomfield, Eisenbacher  
 
MOTION FAILED 
 
Meeting RECESSED at 1:18 A.M. on Tuesday, May 11, 2004. 
 
Meeting RECONVENED at 1:30 A.M. on Tuesday, May 11, 2004 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting ADJOURNED at 1:30 A.M. on Tuesday, May 11, 2004. 
 
 
 
 
  
 Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 
 

 

  
 Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC - City Clerk 

 
 



 PROCLAMATION  
 Police Memorial Day 

  
  
WHEREAS, The Congress of the United States has designated May 15th of each year 
to be Police Memorial Day; and 
 
WHEREAS, Our law enforcement officers are the guardians of life and property; 
defenders of the individual right to be free; warriors in the battle against crime; and are 
dedicated to the preservation of life and property; and 
 
WHEREAS, Our community desires to honor the valor, service, and dedication of its 
own police officers; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy will observe Police Memorial Day on Thursday, May 13, 
2004 with a dedication ceremony in front of City Hall at 9:45 a.m. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy 
hereby proclaims May 13, 2003, as "Police Memorial Day" in the City of Troy, and call 
upon all our citizens to make every effort to express appreciation to these men and 
women who are willing to sacrifice their lives, if necessary, to guard us and our loved 
ones against all who would violate the law.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That we invite all citizens to reflect and remember three 
officers, Charles Smetana, Martin Chivas, Charles Mulvihill who lost their lives in 
service to our community.  These men will forever be remembered for their ultimate 
sacrifice.  
 
Presented this 13th day of May 2004. 
 

City of Troy
E-03e



Service Commendation 
GARY SHRIPKA 

 
WHEREAS, Gary Shripka began his employment with the City of Troy as a Building Inspector on October 24, 1977 and 
received several promotions including Plan Analyst, Inspector Supervisor, Chief Building Inspector and Director of Building 
& Zoning, before reaching his current position of Assistant City Manager/Services in 1999; and 
  
WHEREAS, Gary’s career highlights include being the first recipient of the Tom Ricketts Award in 1998 presented by the 
Builders Association to the Municipal Code Official of the Year; and 
 
WHEREAS, Governor John Engler appointed Gary to the State Construction Code Commission in 1999, a 17-member 
board whose purpose is to prepare the state construction code consisting of the rules governing the construction use and 
occupation of buildings and structures; and 
 
WHEREAS, In Gary’s illustrious career, he helped supervise a number of City projects that have helped shape the future 
of Troy including Troy Family Aquatic Center, City Hall renovations, Fire-Police Training Center, Troy Community Center, 
Fire Station 3, and Sanctuary Lake Golf Course; and 
 
WHEREAS, Gary has been an active member of the International Code Council; Code Officials Conference of Michigan; 
past president of the Oakland County Building Officials Association; past president of SE Michigan Building Officials & 
Inspectors Association; and former board of director for Building Officers & Code Administrators International and has 
effectively and efficiently managed 8 departments including Building Inspection, Building Operations, Engineering/Traffic 
Engineering, Library/Museum, Parks & Recreation, Planning, Public Works and Real Estate & Development; and 
 
WHEREAS, Since Gary began to work for Troy in 1977, the population grew from 67,102 to 85,000; tax revenue 
increased from $4 million to $31 million; and the City budget increased from $31 million to over $141 million.  Also in that 
time, the City conducted over one million inspections on 57,744 permits totaling over four billion dollars of construction 
which included 9,413 new houses; and 
 
WHEREAS, Gary will now have more time to spend with his wife Janet, son Gabe and daughter-in-law Julie and future 
grandbaby, along with enjoying his favorite pastimes of golf, gardening, fishing and hunting; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN, That the City Council of the City of Troy takes this opportunity to express its 
appreciation to Gary Shripka for his many hours of dedicated service & his contributions to the betterment of the City; 
and 
 
BE IT FURTHER KNOWN That the City Council of the City of Troy, on behalf of themselves, City management, and the 
citizens of the City of Troy, extends wishes of prosperity, good health and happiness to Gary during his retirement years. 
 
Presented this 14th day of May 2004. 

 

City of Troy
E-03f



 
 

PROCLAMATION 
IN RECOGNITION OF LYDIA MOUCH 

ON THE OCCASION OF HER 100th BIRTHDAY 
 

WHEREAS , Today we gather to honor Lydia Mouch on the occasion of her 100th birthday; and 
 
WHEREAS , Lydia Laura Stumpf was born on May 15, 1904 on the family farm in Troy Township 
located on both sides of Rochester Road, north of Maple Road; and 
 
WHEREAS , Growing up in Troy, Lydia was one of nine children born to Conrad and Caroline 
Stumpf, and the only one in the family to graduate from high school thanks to the insistence of her 
teachers; and 
 
WHEREAS , On June 26, 1924 Lydia married William E. Mouch; and 
 
WHEREAS , Lydia and William raised their family at the home they built at 1033 Larchwood, they 
had three sons, William Jr., James and Richard.  Lydia and William raised their three sons at this 
location through the depression raising livestock and growing what they needed; and 
 
WHEREAS , Although husband William passed away in 1987, Lydia remained living in their 
Larchwood home until 2001; and 
 
WHEREAS , Lydia has four grandsons and one granddaughter, Charles, Donald, James, Gerald 
and Margaret; nine great grandsons, three great granddaughters, two great-great grandsons and 
one great-great granddaughter;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy congratulate 
Lydia Mouch on the occasion of her 100th birthday; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council and all of Troy’s residents extend best 
wishes to Lydia for many more healthy and happy years. 
 
Presented this 15th day of May 2004. 

 
 

City of Troy
E-03g



 
PROCLAMATION  

POLISH SINGERS ALLIANCE OF AMERICA 
47TH INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION 

 
 
WHEREAS , On May 11, 1889 the Polish Singers Alliance of America was organized for the 
purpose of promoting Polish song and culture throughout America; and  
 
WHEREAS , The Polish Singers Alliance of America today has membership of about 1,000 
singers and 46 choruses located both in the United States and Canada; and 
 
WHEREAS , The Polish Singers Alliance of America perpetuate the culture of the Polish 
community and the heritage of Polish composers through song; and 
 
WHEREAS , Through education and example, the Polish Singers Alliance of America 
encourage the youth of Polish descendants to take pride in their heritage; and 
 
WHEREAS , For 115 years the Polish Singers Alliance of America has united groups in the 
Polish community to share their culture with others through song; and 
 
WHEREAS , During the week of May 27-31, the Polish Singers Alliance of America come 
together for their 47th International Convention in Troy to hold business deliberations, take 
part in a choral competition and to present a concert for the community at large. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy welcome the 
Polish Singers Alliance of America to their convention in the City of Troy and thank them for 
the gift of song they share with their audiences. 
 
Signed the 24th day of May 2004. 

City of Troy
E-03h



 PROCLAMATION  
 Falun Gong Month  -  May 2004 

 
WHEREAS , Falun Gong practitioners observe the principles of Truthfulness, Compassion and 
Tolerance in their daily lives, striving to become better people in all environments and situations; and 
 
WHEREAS , Falun Gong promotes the cultivation of body, mind and spirit, inspiring millions of people 
through gentle exercise and efforts to develop their moral standards; and  
 
WHEREAS , Practitioners worldwide are joyously celebrating the anniversary of Falun Gong’s 
introduction to the public on May 13, 1992; and 
 
WHEREAS , Transcending the racial and cultural boundaries, Falun Gong embraces people of all 
ages from all walks of life and religious affiliations; and 
 
WHEREAS , Michigan Falun Gong practitioners have brought this precious practice to the people of 
the Great Lakes State by conducting numerous community workshops, participating in local health 
fairs, festivals, school diversity programs, community events, senior centers and public parks – all free 
of charge; and 
 
WHEREAS, Falun Gong has benefited our neighborhoods and the whole society, as well as over 100 
million practitioners in 60 countries worldwide both physically and spiritually, and Falun Gong’s 
contribution to the society has been widely recognized and honored around the world; and 
 
WHEREAS , Commitment of Falun Gong practitioners to the peaceful resolution of conflicts under the 
most severe environment and their efforts to encourage people of the world to enjoy a healthy, 
harmonious and peaceful way of being have touched the hearts of kind-hearted people everywhere. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Troy hereby proclaim the 
month of May, as Falun Gong Month, in Honor of Truthfulness, Compassion and Tolerance in 
Michigan. 
 
Presented this 24th day of May 2004. 
 

City of Troy
E-03i



May 11, 2004 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From:  Steve Vandette, Acting Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
Subject: Agenda Item – Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 – Bid Award 

Lowest Bidder Meeting Specifications–  
Sewer Easement Hose Carrier and Trailer 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
On April 30, 2004, sealed bid proposals were opened to furnish one (1) Sewer 
Easement Hose Carrier and Trailer.  After reviewing the proposals, City 
management recommends awarding the contract to the lowest bidder meeting 
specifications, Jack Doheny Supplies Inc. of Northville, MI at an estimated total 
cost of $26,500.00.   
 
DETAIL:  DESCRIPTION       Price 
1.  One (1) Sewer Easement Hose Carrier  
      with attachments in accordance with the specifications:  $25,000.00 
 
2.  One (1) Transport Trailer with surge brakes in accordance 
      with the specifications       $  1,500.00 
 
 
    Grand Total Cost    $26,500.00 
 
BACKGROUND 
Currently, the water department utilizes four (4) men and approximately 736 
man-hours annually to hand pull and carry sewer hose when cleaning sanitary 
sewers.  In creating a more efficient process, this unit will reduce the likelihood of 
injury and number of man-hours required by 50%.  These man-hours saved 
could then be redirected toward addressing customer service requests and other 
sewer maintenance needs.   
 
The equipment’s multi-functionality can also assist the different divisions of the 
DPW.  When not in use for sewer cleaning, it can be utilized in the maintenance 
of manholes, sewer mains and storm drains.   
 
While labor costs play a significant part of the annual budget, this unit and its life 
expectancy of 10-years, will obtain a pay-off benefit in 2.5 years.  At an average 
rate of $29.43 per man-hour, $10,830.00 would be saved annually.  Because of 
this significant labor savings over the life of the equipment, City Management 
recommends the purchase of this Sewer Easement Machine. 

1 of 2 

City of Troy
E-04



May 11, 2004 
 
To:  John Szerlag 
RE: Bid Award – Sewer Easement Unit & trailer 
 
 
EXPLANATION OF BID NOT MEETING SPECIFICATIONS 
The low bidder, Burke Equipment Company, bid an alternate machine complete 
with cast iron track system and not a rubber track system as specified.  Cast iron 
tracks are heavier and cause damage to contact areas by breaking apart and 
crushing pavement or cement such as driveways, sidewalks and curbs, and 
tearing apart soft grassy soil areas.  These damaged areas, which include 
residential property, will result in the City spending additional monies for repairs 
toward labor and materials. 
 
The proposed unit did not include a rock guard, low hydraulic oil warning light, 
and low oil level/pressure shutdown as specified. 
 
Loaner equipment is currently not available in Michigan and subject to availability 
by the manufacturer in Texas.  Burke stated that they are new to this equipment 
and unfamiliar with the unit. 
 
 
BUDGET 
Funds for this equipment are available through the Public Works, Water Capital 
Fund, Account # 555.7978.010. 
 
 

 
24 Vendors Notified on MITN System 
  2 Bid Responses Rec’d 
  1 Bid did not meet specifications 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  Emily Frontera, Administrative Aide 
 

2 of 2 



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 04-15
Opening Date -- 4-30-04 BID TABULATION Pg 1 of 1
Date Prepared -- 5/4/04 SEWER EASEMENT HOSE CARRIER

VENDOR NAME: BURKE JACK DOHENY
EQUIPMENT CO SUPPLIES INC

QTY. DESCRIPTION PRICE PRICE PRICE
1 EA Sewer Easement Unit with attachments

in accordance with the specifications:
COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: DMS ($24,833.00) 25,000.00$             

  1 EA Transport Trailer with surge brakes in
accordance with the specifications
COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 1,800.00$              1,500.00$               

GRAND TOTAL AWARDED ITEMS: N/A 26,500.00$             

SERVICE FACILITY: Location 36000 MOUND 777 DOHENY CT
Inventory of Parts 1,000,000+ 100,000+
Hrs of Operations 8-4:30 M-F 7-6 M-F; 7-12 Sat
Turn Around 24HRS OR LESS OVERNIGHT
Service Problem (Hrs) SAME DAY IMMEDIATE

TERMS: NET 30 DAYS NET 30 DAYS

WARRANTY: ONE YEAR ONE YEAR

DELIVERY DATE (S) 60 DAYS IMMEDIATE - 30 DAYS ARO

EXCEPTIONS: NOTED ON BID NO DEVIATIONS
OR EXCEPTIONS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  Yes or No YES YES

BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES LOWEST ACCEPTABLE BIDDER

ATTEST: Jeanette Bennett
  Emily Frontera Purchasing Director
  Cheryl Morrell
  Linda Bockstanz

G:\ITB-COT 04-15 Sewer Easement Unit







City of Troy
E-05













April 26, 2004 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Steven J. Vandette, Acting Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Carol Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 – Award To Low 

Bidder – Topsoil  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
On April 21, 2004, sealed bid proposals were opened to furnish one-year 
requirements of topsoil with an option to renew for one additional year.  After 
reviewing these proposals, City management recommends awarding the contract 
to the low bidder, Sterling Topsoil and Grading, of Sterling Heights, MI for an 
estimated total cost of $16,470.00, at the unit price contained in the attached bid 
tabulation.  Topsoil is purchased on an as needed basis throughout the year 
based upon estimated quantities. 
 
The contract award is contingent upon contractor submission of properly 
executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all 
other specified requirements.                
 
 
BUDGET 
Funds for these materials are available through the Public Works operating 
budgets for Streets and Water, as monies clear through the balance sheet 
Inventory Account for Topsoil; and also through the Parks and Recreation budget 
for Local Tree Maintenance, #777.7740.010. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
51 Vendors Notified on MITN System 
  1 Vendor Walk-In 
  4 Bid Responses Rec’d 
 
 
 
Prepared by Ron Hynd, Landscape Analyst 

City of Troy
E-06



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 04-21
Opening Date -- 4-21-04 BID TABULATION
Date Prepared -- 4/23/04 TOPSOIL

VENDOR NAME: * STERLING UNITED GLENCORP B&W
TOPSOIL & SOILS INC INC LANDSCAPE

GRADING INC SUPPLY

Proposal:  TO FURNISH ONE YEAR REQUIREMENTS OF TOPSOIL WITH AN OPTION TO RENEW FOR ONE ADDITIONAL
YEAR

UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
Estimated  Quantities

3,000 Cubic Yards TOPSOIL 5.49$             6.79$             6.90$             7.24$             

ESTIMATED TOTAL AWARDED ITEM: * 16,470.00$    20,370.00$    20,700.00$    21,720.00$    

DELIVERY: Minimum Shipment: 50 CY 20 CY 15 YARDS 50 CU YDS
Within Hours of Phone Release 24 24 24 24

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

2% 15 DAYS

TERMS: NET 30 DAYS 30 DAYS NET 30 DAYS NET 30

WARRANTY: N/A BLANK BLANK BLANK

EXCEPTIONS: BLANK BLANK BLANK BLANK

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Completed Y or N YES YES YES YES

* DENOTES LOW BIDDER

ATTEST:
  Ron Hynd ___________________________
  MaryAnn Hays Jeanette Bennett
  Linda Bockstanz Purchasing Director

G:\TOPSOIL ITB-COT 04-21







  May 3, 2004 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Steven J. Vandette, Acting Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item - Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award To Low Bidders – 

Two (2) 86,000 GVW Tri-Axle Dump Trucks  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Bid proposals were opened March 30, 2004, to furnish two (2) 86,000 GVW Tri-Axle Dump 
Trucks.  City management recommends a contract be awarded to the low total bidders, 
Wolverine Truck Sales, Inc. of Dearborn and Cannon Engineering & Equipment Company of 
Shelby Township for an estimated combined total cost of $297,036.00, at prices as detailed 
on the attached bid tabulation.  
 
SUMMARY 
The bid was awarded on a low total basis to the chassis and dump body companies in 
order to lower the cost on the cab and chassis, and expedite truck completion. In the event 
the body company fails to meet the 70-day truck completion schedule; a penalty will be 
imposed of $300.00 per day per truck.  
 
The new units will replace the two (2) 1989 Auto-Car Tri-Axle dump trucks due to come out 
of service.  The dump bodies and cabs on the old units have rusted through from salt and 
wear and tear; the drive lines and suspension will require extensive repairs.  These two 
pieces of equipment are used year around for street maintenance and snow removal.  
 
The new Tri-Axles have Sterling cabs and chassis, Model LT9513 with Stainless Steel 16 
yard dump bodies and V-bottom salt spreaders, 12 foot front snow plows and 10 foot 
underbody scrapers.  The trucks are also equipped with 200-gallon calcium chloride auto 
pre-wet systems. In addition to the standard Sterling warranty, Caterpillar warranties the 
diesel engine for seven (7) years or 100,000 miles and Williams Detroit Allison the 
automatic transmission for five (5) years or 50,000 miles against failure or malfunction. 
 
BUDGET 
Funds for this equipment are currently available in the Vehicle Fleet Maintenance Capital 
Account #565.7981. The increased cost of the vehicles is due to the skyrocketing costs of 
steel.  The Vehicle Fleet Maintenance Division has sufficient funds to cover the additional 
$17,036.00 from other items that were less than estimated. 
 
55 Vendors Notified on the MITN System 
   4 Bidders; 12 Bid Responses Rec’d 
   3 No Bids: (1) Company does not handle the type of product specified. 
  (2) Companies unable to submit bids at this time; however, they want to be retained on the 

list for future bids.   
 
 
Prepared by:  Samuel P. Lamerato, Superintendent of Motor Pool 

City of Troy
E-07



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 03-51
Opening Date -- 3-30-04 BID TABULATION Pg 1of 6
Date Prepared -- 5/3/04 TWO TRI-AXLE DUMP TRUCKS

VENDOR NAME: *
W/CANNON W/KNAPHEIDE

QTY DESCRIPTION EACH TOTAL EACH TOTAL
PROPOSAL:

2 - 86,000 GVW TRI-AXLE DUMP TRUCKS, 2004 MODEL
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS

TWO - CHASSIS: 89,969$          179,938$        89,969$         179,938$        
Quoting On: LT9513 LT9513
Manufactrued by: STERLING STERLING
Delivery Schedule of Chassis 75 DAYS ARO 75 DAYS ARO

TWO - DUMP BODIES: 58,549$          117,098$        63,685$         127,370$        
Quoting On: CANNON KNAPHEIDE

WARREN, MI FLINT
COMBINED TOTAL COST: * 297,036$        307,308$        

ATTACHMENTS ON ABOVE ITEM    (Y-Yes, N-No) YES YES

LOCATION: DEARBORN DEARBORN
No. of Miles from Troy 20 20

INSURANCE: Can meet XX XX
Cannot meet

DELIVERY SCHEDULE: BODY COMPANY ALLOWED 70 CALENDAR DAYS TO COMPLETE TRUCKS

CHASSIS - TERMS: NET 30 NET 30
BODY - TERMS: NET 30 NET 30

CHASSIS WARRANTY
BODY WARRANTY: 12 MONTHS PARTS & LABOR ONE YEAR

EXCEPTIONS:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Completed   - Y or N
Chassis Manufacturer YES YES
Body Manufacturer YES YES

NO BIDS:
Dueco, Inc
G Tec Truck Equipment * DENOTES LOW TOTAL BIDDERS
Jefferson Chevrolet

ATTEST:
Sam Lamerato ____________________________
Terri Grafton Jeanette Bennett
Linda Bockstanz Purchasing Director

G:/TRI-AXLE 86,000 DUMP TRUCK ITB-COT 03-51

AS SPECIFIED

WOLVERINE TRUCK SALES INC

ATTACHED TO BID

WOLVERINE TRUCK SALES INC

ATTACHED TO BID



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 03-51
Opening Date -- 3-30-04 BID TABULATION Pg 2 of 6
Date Prepared -- 5/3/04 TWO TRI-AXLE DUMP TRUCKS

VENDOR NAME:
W/SHULTS W/MONROE

QTY DESCRIPTION EACH TOTAL EACH TOTAL
PROPOSAL:

2 - 86,000 GVW TRI-AXLE DUMP TRUCKS, 2004 MODEL
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS

TWO - CHASSIS: 89,969$          179,938$        89,969$         179,938$          
Quoting On: LT9513 LT9513
Manufactrued by: STERLING STERLING
Delivery Schedule of Chassis 75 DAYS ARO 75 DAYS ARO

TWO - DUMP BODIES: 63,818$          127,636$        68,439$         136,878$          
Quoting On: SHULTS MONROE

ITHACA FLINT
COMBINED TOTAL COST: 307,574$        316,816$          

ATTACHMENTS ON ABOVE ITEM    (Y-Yes, N-No) YES YES

LOCATION: DEARBORN DEARBORN
No. of Miles from Troy 20 20

INSURANCE: Can meet XX XX
Cannot meet

DELIVERY SCHEDULE: BODY COMPANY ALLOWED 70 CALENDAR DAYS TO COMPLETE TRUCKS

CHASSIS - TERMS: NET 30 NET 30
BODY - TERMS: NET 30 DAYS NET 30

CHASSIS WARRANTY
BODY WARRANTY: ONE YR, MATLS & WORKMANSHIP 5 YRS ON BODY, 1 YR ON THE REST

EXCEPTIONS:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Completed   - Y or N
Chassis Manufacturer YES YES
Body Manufacturer NO YES

G:/TRI-AXLE 86,000 DUMP TRUCK ITB-COT 03-51

AS SPECIFIED

WOLVERINE TRUCK SALES INC

ATTACHED TO BID

WOLVERINE TRUCK SALES INC

ATTACHED TO BID



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 03-51
Opening Date -- 3-30-04 BID TABULATION Pg 3 of 6
Date Prepared -- 5/3/04 TWO TRI-AXLE DUMP TRUCKS

VENDOR NAME:
W/KNAPHEIDE W/SHULTS

QTY DESCRIPTION EACH TOTAL EACH TOTAL
PROPOSAL:

2 - 86,000 GVW TRI-AXLE DUMP TRUCKS, 2004 MODELMBE 4000 ENGINE MBE 4000 ENGINE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS

TWO - CHASSIS: 85,810$          171,620$        85,810$         171,620$          
Quoting On: LT9513 LT9513
Manufactrued by: STERLING STERLING
Delivery Schedule of Chassis 140-170 DAYS ARO 140-170 DAYS ARO

TWO - DUMP BODIES: 63,685$          127,370$        63,818$         127,636$          
Quoting On: KNAPHEIDE SHULTS

GALION ITHACA
COMBINED TOTAL COST: 298,990$        299,256$          

ATTACHMENTS ON ABOVE ITEM    (Y-Yes, N-No) YES YES

LOCATION: LIVONIA LIVONIA
No. of Miles from Troy 40 40

INSURANCE: Can meet XX XX
Cannot meet

DELIVERY SCHEDULE: BODY COMPANY ALLOWED 70 CALENDAR DAYS TO COMPLETE TRUCKS

CHASSIS - TERMS: NET 15 DAYS NET 15 DAYS
BODY - TERMS: NET 30 NET 30 DAYS

CHASSIS WARRANTY
BODY WARRANTY:

EXCEPTIONS:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Completed   - Y or N
Chassis Manufacturer YES YES
Body Manufacturer YES NO

G:/TRI-AXLE 86,000 DUMP TRUCK ITB-COT 03-51

AS SPECIFIED

MOTOR CITY TRUCKS

ATTACHED TO BID

MOTOR CITY TRUCKS

ATTACHED TO BID

ONE YEAR 1 YR, MATLS & WORKMANSHIP



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 03-51
Opening Date -- 3-30-04 BID TABULATION Pg 4 of 6
Date Prepared -- 5/3/04 TWO TRI-AXLE DUMP TRUCKS

VENDOR NAME:
W/MONROE W/KNAPHEIDE

QTY DESCRIPTION EACH TOTAL EACH TOTAL
PROPOSAL:

2 - 86,000 GVW TRI-AXLE DUMP TRUCKS, 2004 MODELMBE 4000 ENGINE C11 CAT ENGINE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS

TWO - CHASSIS: 85,810$          171,620$        89,500$         179,000$          
Quoting On: LT9513 LT9513
Manufactrued by: STERLING STERLING
Delivery Schedule of Chassis 140-170 DAYS ARO 140-170 DAYS ARO

TWO - DUMP BODIES: 68,439$          136,878$        63,685$         127,370$          
Quoting On: MONROE KNAPHEIDE

FLINT FLINT
COMBINED TOTAL COST: 308,498$        306,370$          

ATTACHMENTS ON ABOVE ITEM    (Y-Yes, N-No) YES YES

LOCATION: LIVONIA LIVONIA
No. of Miles from Troy 40 40

INSURANCE: Can meet XX XX
Cannot meet

DELIVERY SCHEDULE: BODY COMPANY ALLOWED 70 CALENDAR DAYS TO COMPLETE TRUCKS

CHASSIS - TERMS: NET 15 DAYS NET 15 DAYS
BODY - TERMS: NET 30 NET 30

CHASSIS WARRANTY
BODY WARRANTY:

EXCEPTIONS:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Completed   - Y or N
Chassis Manufacturer YES YES
Body Manufacturer YES YES

G:/TRI-AXLE 86,000 DUMP TRUCK ITB-COT 03-51

AS SPECIFIED

MOTOR CITY TRUCKS

ATTACHED TO BID

MOTOR CITY TRUCKS

ATTACHED TO BID

5 YRS ON BODY, 1YR ON THE REST ONE YEAR



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 03-51
Opening Date -- 3-30-04 BID TABULATION Pg 5 of 6
Date Prepared -- 5/3/04 TWO TRI-AXLE DUMP TRUCKS

VENDOR NAME:
W/SHULTS W/MONROE

QTY DESCRIPTION EACH TOTAL EACH TOTAL
PROPOSAL:

2 - 86,000 GVW TRI-AXLE DUMP TRUCKS, 2004 MODELC11 CAT ENGINE C11 CAT ENGINE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS

TWO - CHASSIS: 89,500$          179,000$        89,500$         179,000$          
Quoting On: LT9513 LT9513
Manufactrued by: STERLING STERLING
Delivery Schedule of Chassis 140-170 DAYS ARO 140-170 DAYS ARO

TWO - DUMP BODIES: 63,818$          127,636$        68,439$         136,878$          
Quoting On: SHULTS MONROE

ITHACA FLINT
COMBINED TOTAL COST: 306,636$        315,878$          

ATTACHMENTS ON ABOVE ITEM    (Y-Yes, N-No) YES YES

LOCATION: LIVONIA LIVONIA
No. of Miles from Troy 40 40

INSURANCE: Can meet XX XX
Cannot meet

DELIVERY SCHEDULE: BODY COMPANY ALLOWED 70 CALENDAR DAYS TO COMPLETE TRUCKS

CHASSIS - TERMS: NET 15 DAYS NET 15 DAYS
BODY - TERMS: NET 30 DAYS NET 30

CHASSIS WARRANTY
BODY WARRANTY:

EXCEPTIONS:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Completed   - Y or N
Chassis Manufacturer YES YES
Body Manufacturer NO YES

G:/TRI-AXLE 86,000 DUMP TRUCK ITB-COT 03-51

AS SPECIFIED

MOTOR CITY TRUCKS

ATTACHED TO BID

MOTOR CITY TRUCKS

ATTACHED TO BID

ONE YR, MATLS & WORKMANSHIP 5 YRS ON BODY, 1 YR ON THE REST



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 03-51
Opening Date -- 3-30-04 BID TABULATION Pg 6 of 6
Date Prepared -- 5/3/04 TWO TRI-AXLE DUMP TRUCKS

VENDOR NAME:

QTY DESCRIPTION EACH TOTAL EACH TOTAL
PROPOSAL:

2 - 86,000 GVW TRI-AXLE DUMP TRUCKS, 2004 MODEL
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS

TWO - CHASSIS: -$               -$                90,999.59$    181,999.18$     
Quoting On: GRANITE CHASSIS
Manufactrued by: MACK TRUCKS
Delivery Schedule of Chassis 90 DAYS

TWO - DUMP BODIES: 68,439$          136,878$        -$               -$                 
Quoting On: MONROE

FLINT
COMBINED TOTAL COST: N/A N/A

ATTACHMENTS ON ABOVE ITEM    (Y-Yes, N-No) YES YES

LOCATION: FLINT STERLING HGTS
No. of Miles from Troy 60 6.5

INSURANCE: Can meet XX XX
Cannot meet

DELIVERY SCHEDULE: BODY COMPANY ALLOWED 70 CALENDAR DAYS TO COMPLETE TRUCKS

CHASSIS - TERMS: BLANK NET 30
BODY - TERMS: NET 30 BLANK

CHASSIS WARRANTY
BODY WARRANTY:

EXCEPTIONS:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Completed   - Y or N
Chassis Manufacturer BLANK YES
Body Manufacturer YES BLANK

G:/TRI-AXLE 86,000 DUMP TRUCK ITB-COT 03-51

AS SPECIFIED

MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT

ATTACHED TO BID

WIEGAND MACK SALES & SERVICE

ATTACHED TO BID

5 YRS ON BODY; 1 YR ON THE REST BLANK







May 3, 2004 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From:  Gary A. Shripka, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
Subject: Agenda Item – Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 – Bid Award- 

Lowest Bidders Meeting Specifications – Asphalt Paving Material  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
On April 20, 2004, sealed bid proposals were opened to furnish one-year 
requirements of Asphalt Paving Material.  After reviewing these proposals, City 
management recommends awarding contracts to the lowest acceptable bidders 
meeting specifications, Barrett Paving Materials Inc. of Troy and Ajax Materials 
Corporation of Madison Heights at the following prices -  
 
SUMMARY 
 
Item Est. Qty Description   Price Per     Estimated 
   (Ton)             Ton         Total 
Barrett Paving Materials Inc. 
1a 250  1100T 36A Wearing    $30.00  $   7,500.00 
1b 250  1100T 20AA Wearing    $29.00  $   7,250.00 
1c 250  1100L 20AA Leveling    $29.00  $   7,250.00 
 
2a 200  QPR/UPM Delivered    $53.00  $   4,600.00 
 
3 1000  Commercial Top    $28.00  $ 28,000.00 
4 250  Commercial Base    $27.00  $   6,750.00 
6 500 gal  Tack Coat – per gallon      $  1.50  $      750.00 
   Tack Coat – per 5 gallon pail   $20.00  $   2,000.00 

Estimated Cost      $ 70,100.00 
 
Ajax Materials Corporation 
2b  200  QPR/UPM Picked up as needed    $45.00  $  9,000.00 
5    30  Sand Sheet      $40.00  $  1,200.00  
     Estimated Cost    $10,200.00 
 
 
 
    Estimated Total Cost              $80,300.00 
 
 
 
 

 
1 of 2 

 

City of Troy
 

City of Troy
E-08



 
May 3, 2004 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
Re:  Bid Award – Asphalt Paving Material 
 
 
EXPLANATION OF BID NOT MEETING SPECIFICATIONS 
Ace Asphalt and Paving Company bid asphalt-paving material but was 
unawardable, due to travel time to their plant in Davisburg, Michigan. Any cost 
savings produced would be offset by the excessive transportation costs. 
 
 
SECONDARY SUPPLIERS 
It is recommended that Ajax Materials be named as secondary supplier for all 
items quoted and not awarded as primary supplier.  Conversely, in the event that 
Ajax Materials is unable to supply Item 2b) QPR/UPM –picked up as specified, 
we recommend that Barrett Paving be named secondary supplier. 
 
The primary supplier, Ajax Materials, was also the sole bidder for Item 5) Sand 
Sheet, therefore a secondary supplier is not being recommended. 
 
BUDGET 
Funds for these materials are available through the Public Works operating 
budgets for Streets and Water maintenance accounts.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
29 Vendors Notified on the MITN System 
  1 Vendor Walk-In   
  4 Bid Responses Rec’d 
  1 Bid did not meet specifications 
  1 No Bid: (1) Company did not handle the product specified. 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  Emily Frontera, Administrative Aide 
 

2 of 2 



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT  04-10
Opening Date -- 4-20-04 BID TABULATION Pg 1 of 2
Date Prepared -- 4/30/04 ASPHALT PAVING MATERIAL

 
VENDOR NAME: BARRETT AJAX QPR

 PAVING MATERIALS CORP DIV OF
MATERIALS INC LAFARGE

ITEM EST QTY
# (TONS) DESCRIPTION Price/Ton Price/Ton Price/Ton

HOT PATCH
1A. 250 1100T 36A Wearing 30.00$              31.00$              BLANK
1B. 250 1100T 20AA Wearing 29.00$              30.00$              BLANK
1C. 250 1100L 20AA Leveling 29.00$              30.00$              BLANK

  QPR/UPM
Tons Delivered 50 50 50

2A. 200 Delivered 53.00$              NO BID 57.00$          
2B. 200 Picked Up 53.00$              45.00$              53.00$          

MT CLEMENS AUBURN HILLS
3. 1000 Commercial Top 28.00$              28.00$              BLANK
4. 250 Commercial Base 27.00$              NO BID BLANK
5. 30 Sand Sheet NO BID 40.00$              BLANK
6. 500 gal Bulk Tack Coat Per Gallon 1.50$                2.50$                BLANK

5 Gal Pails 20.00$              25.00$              BLANK

ESTIMATED TOTAL FOR ITEMS BEING RECOMMENDED: 70,100.00$        10,200.00$        N/A

HOURS OF OPERATION: 7-4 7-5 BLANK
Notice of Delivery: 24HRS 24HRS BLANK
For Saturdays: CALL CALL BLANK

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

PROXIMITY: Location-- TROY PLANT 2240 AVON INDUSTRIAL DAVISBURG
Miles-- 4.5 6.3 31

TERMS: NET 30 DAYS NET 30 DAYS NET 30

WARRANTY: BLANK BLANK ATTACHED TO BID

QPR - HIGH
DELIVERY:  (Item 2a) 24 HR NOTICE NO BID PERF COLD PATCH

EXCEPTIONS: BLANK LISTED IN BID BLANK

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  Completed       Y or N YES YES YES

NO BIDS: Addendum  Y or N NO YES NO
  Hart Pavement Striping

BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES LOWEST ACCEPTABLE BIDDERS
ATTEST:
  Emily Frontera Proposal - One Year Requirements of Asphalt Paving Material
  Cheryl Morrell
  Tom Rosewarne
  Linda Bockstanz

Jeanette Bennett
G:\ Asphalt Paving Materials ITB-COT 04-10 Purchasing Director



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT  04-10
Opening Date -- 4-20-04 BID TABULATION Pg 2 of 2
Date Prepared -- 4/30/04 ASPHALT PAVING MATERIAL

 
VENDOR NAME: ACE ASPHALT

 & PAVING CO

ITEM EST QTY
# (TONS) DESCRIPTION Price/Ton

HOT PATCH
1A. 250 1100T 36A Wearing DMS ($28.25)
1B. 250 1100T 20AA Wearing DMS ($28.50)
1C. 250 1100L 20AA Leveling DMS($27.50)

  QPR/UPM
Tons Delivered

2A. 200 Delivered N/A
2B. 200 Picked Up N/A

3. 1000 Commercial Top DMS($27.75)
4. 250 Commercial Base DMS($26.50)
5. 30 Sand Sheet N/A
6. 500 gal Bulk Tack Coat Per Gallon DMS($ 2.25)

5 Gal Pails DMS($23.20)

ESTIMATED TOTAL FOR ITEMS BEING RECOMMENDED: N/A

HOURS OF OPERATION: 7-5
Notice of Delivery: 24HRS
For Saturdays: ON CALL

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX
Cannot Meet

PROXIMITY: Location-- 16255 TINDALL
Miles-- 31

TERMS: NET 60 DAYS

WARRANTY: BLANK

DELIVERY:  (Item 2a) BLANK

EXCEPTIONS: BLANK

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  Completed       Y or N YES

Addendum  Y or N YES

DMS:
  ACE Asphalt & Paving Company could not be awarded because of their proximity to the City of Troy.

G:\ Asphalt Paving Materials ITB-COT 04-10







 
  May 12, 2004 
  
 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager  
 
From:  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Charles Craft, Chief of Police             
   
Re: Agenda Item - Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Option to Renew -

Towing and Storage Services 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
On August 6, 2001, the Troy City Council approved a three-year contract to provide 
Towing and Storage Services with an option to renew for two additional one-year 
periods to the low bidder, Coleman’s Towing and Recovery, Inc. (formerly A 
Roadone Company) (Resolution #2001-08-394-E-3).  The Police Department 
recommends exercising the first of two one-year options under the same prices, 
terms, and conditions.     
 
Coleman’s Towing and Recovery, Inc. has indicated a desire to continue the 
contract at the same prices, terms, and conditions as the original contract for one-
year expiring July 31, 2005 (letter attached).   
  
SURVEY RESULTS 
 
The Purchasing Department has conducted a market survey and concurs with the 
recommendation to exercise the option to renew, as costs particularly for insurance 
and fuel are increasing.  Also, the Police Department conducted two random 
surveys to ensure that prices charged are within the confines of the contract, and 
concluded that the billing was in accordance with the contract.   
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
This contract establishes the towing rates for private vehicles in the City of Troy and 
provides for the towing of City vehicles. If a City vehicle is towed, the DPW Motor 
Pool operating budget is usually used if the tow is the result of an equipment failure. 
If the towing is due to operator error, the individual department’s operating budget is 
charged. 
 
 

City of Troy
E-09





 
   April 29, 2004 

FROM:   Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 

CONTRACT: Towing Services 

RE: Market Survey 
 

A & M Service Center Inc.     Mario Valente – 3/29/04  (248) 588-3640 

What’s happened since 2001 in the towing market? 

Pretty much hookup charges have remained about the same  –  

Honestly – there is a problem with your (City’s) company – contract amounts bid are not being billed to the 
general public (he has seen the billing of vehicles being moved from one yard to another). 

Storage prices for A & M have increased from $10 to $15 in last year 

What do you see happening in the next year? – Would your prices increase, decrease or remain the same? 

Gas prices are part of doing business – should be absorbed; Over next year – towing prices should be stable 

 

Bob Adams Towing /Byers Wrecker Service  Terry Adams – 3/29/04  (248) 644-5000 

What’s happened since 2001 in the towing market? 

Obviously – your (City’s) company didn’t increase prices since 1997.  Honestly, to make a profit, their prices 
have to go up.  In the years 2001 to 2004 their prices are going up; fuel is escalating; their expenses are going 
up.   Currently, other communities are paying $75 per car tow and $15 for storage.   He can’t do it for $55 
per tow or for a $10 storage fee.  Mr. Adams suggests building an increase into any future contracts.  There is 
no respect for towing companies but over the last few years towing has become very sophisticated in the use 
of specialized equipment and training of personnel required for equipment use.  This professionalism in the 
industry increases costs.    

What do you see happening in the next year – Would your prices increase, decrease or remain the same? 

No decreases.  He projects prices to keep going up.  Prices should continue to increase over the next year.  
Anticipating fuel to increase 10-20%; health insurance to increase 12%; and Consumers to increase 30-40%.  
Prices of property are escalating with the corresponding increases in taxes that result in increased costs to store 
a vehicle. The other problem is that cities don’t want storage yards in their communities.   

The two companies would probably bid together again since it provides better service.  They have double the 
equipment and area coverage if together.    

     Page 1 of 2 

Purchasing 
Department 



l Page 2 

 

Market Survey - Towing 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Service Towing Inc.     Bruce Hertz – 3/30/04  
 (586) 756-9500 

What’s happened since 2001 in the towing market? 

It’s a crazy market and a hard question to answer.  Strange things are happening in the market place since 
prices are escalating but people are cutting prices.  Don’t know how people are doing it but they are holding 
prices to keep the business.  Costs are escalating dramatically in fuel and insurance.  Old units are being shut 
down to decrease insurance costs.  The City should look at the costs of towing City vehicles more.  Mr. Hertz 
recently bid the Sterling Heights towing contract and doesn’t understand how others are doing it. 

Wrecker Industry - revenue is down since more cities are installing traffic lights.  It is a hard thing to say but 
towing companies make their money on accidents.  It is better for the average person but hard on the industry.  
Revenue is lost to the industry with traffic light installation. 

What do you see happening in the next year – Would your prices increase, decrease or remain the same? 

Mr. Hertz sees fuel prices increasing in the next year and insurance costs increasing dramatically.  He has heard 
that the uninsured motorist insurance costs will increase this year. 

 

SUMMARY 

The survey conducted indicates that it is in the City’s best interest to continue the towing services contract 
with Coleman’s Towing since prices (particularly insurance and fuel costs) are increasing.  The Police 
Department conducted two random surveys of towing bills to ensure that all parties of the contract are being 
charged within the confines of the contract and answer the concern expressed by A & M Service that prices 
charged were incorrect.  The Police Department found that billing charged was in accordance with the 
contract (surveys attached).  Therefore, it is staff’s recommendation to proceed with the renewal option. 

 









City of Troy
 











 
  May 12, 2004 
  
 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager  
 
From:  John Lamerato, Asst. City Manager / Finance and Administration  

Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 
Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 

     
Re: Agenda Item - Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Option to Renew –

Photographic Services 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
On August 5, 2002, the Troy City Council approved a two-year contract to provide 
Photographic Services with an option to renew for two additional years to Laura K. 
Freeman Photography (formerly Laura McGuire Photography), the highest scoring 
bidder, as a result of a Best Value process (Resolution #2002-08-459-E-9).  The 
Community Affairs Department recommends exercising the two-year option under 
the same prices, terms, and conditions.     
 
Laura K. Freeman Photography has indicated a desire to continue the contract at 
the same prices, terms, and conditions as the original contract for two years 
expiring June 30, 2006 (letter attached).   
  
BACKGROUND 
 
Due to the Best Value process used in evaluating this Request for Proposal, a 
market survey was not done since price is only one aspect of the criteria used in 
making the award.  Quality is a major component of this contract and Ms. Freeman 
has been able to consistently deliver a quality product within the timeframes given. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
This contract establishes the photographic services for the City of Troy and provides 
for the taking, developing and printing of photographs utilized in all City publications, 
cable television and the website.  Funds for this service are available in Operating 
Account #748.7901. 
 
 

City of Troy
E-10







July 25, 2002 
 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
  John M Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 
 
SUBJECT: Best Value Process Award - Photographic Services 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
On July 17, 2002, two (2) proposals were opened for a two-year contract with an option 
to renew for two additional years to provide Photographic Services.  It is respectfully 
recommended that a contract be awarded to Laura McGuire Photography, the bidder 
providing the best value with an final weighted score of 84.5, at an estimated cost of 
$21,050 per year at unit prices contained in the attached bid tabulation.  If approved by 
Council, this proposal shall be awarded to the recommended bidder contingent upon 
submission of proper contract and bid documents, including insurance certificates and all 
specified requirements. 
 
Although Laura McGuire is the lowest total bidder, price is just one component in the 
“Best Value” approach to a Request for Proposal process.  The award recommendation 
was based upon the vendor offering the best combination of a variety of factors; not 
simply the lowest bidder meeting certain minimal requirements.  A best value approach 
addresses ability, experience, and quality issues leading to a successful contract and 
reduction in risk of poor service for high profile photographic work for such projects as 
the City Calendar, the Website, and Troy Today.   
       
SELECTION PROCESS 
 
The selection of the Photographic Services provider was based upon mandatory and 
weighted criteria including but not limited to compliance with bid proposal requirements, 
photographic samples, and price.  Initially, if a bidder successfully passed all the 
mandatory requirements (Attachment A), the evaluation committee consisting of the three 
Community Affairs staff members evaluated the remaining bidders using a rating tool to 
review the photographic samples on a 100 point scoring process (Attachment B).   
 
Prices were given a rating based on the vendor’s distance (standard deviation) from the 
mean (average) score (50 points).  One vendor (Laura McGuire Photography) was one 
standard deviation above the mean and, therefore, received 75 points and the other 
bidder, Fox Studios, was one standard deviation below the mean and received 25 points 
(analysis and graph attached).  The final composite score was determined as follows— 
     

50%  Price 
    40%  Sample Photos Score 
    10%  Other  
     
    100%  =   Total Average Weighted Score 



July 25, 2002 
         
Award Recommendation  
Photographic Services 
Page 2 of 2 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
After completing the evaluation process, Laura McGuire Photography received the 
highest recommendations from the committee.  In an effort to achieve the most positive 
image for our City publications and personnel working in the field, and supply the best 
service, proper quality at the right price; a best value approach was used to evaluate and 
award the contract.   
 
Laura McGuire’s attributes include being reliable, prompt, professional, 
personable and effective in coaching subjects to achieve quality photos of people 
at events and in portraits.  She is attentive to image content detail, flexible and 
willing to meet deadlines with or without extensive notice.  All her equipment is in 
excellent operating condition.  She is excellent in photographing a wide range of 
subject matter including but not limited to road construction, landscape, candid 
shots of people at events and activities, portrait, architecture, workplace activities 
and varied lighting conditions.   She is able to work independently on multi-
location assignments throughout the City.  She has never disappointed our 
demands for deadlines, quality photography, delivery of prints, challenging multi-
location requests.  Laura has a full understanding of the multiple purposes for 
which photos are used (website, city calendar, quarterly newsletter, program and 
departmental brochures, financial reports, City facility artwork, news releases, 
etc.) 
 
BUDGET 
 
Funds are available from the operating budget in the Community Affairs Department. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
12 Proposals Sent 
  2 Proposal Responses Received 
 
 

















May 12, 2004 
 
To:    John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From:  Steve J. Vandette, Acting Assistant City Manager / Services 

Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
Brian Stoutenburg, Library Director 

 
Subject: Agenda Item:  Standard Purchasing Resolution 11 - Rejection Of  
  Bids – Accessibility Ramps at the Historic Village Green 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
On Friday, May 7, 2004, one bid was received for the construction of accessibility 
ramps at the Historic Village Green.  City management recommends that the bid be 
rejected, as the cost was significantly over the budgeted amount estimated. 
 
BACKGROUND  
 
F. Lax Construction Company of Ferndale, Michigan provided the sole bid to replace 
the accessibility ramps at the Caswell House and Poppleton School.  The amount 
estimated for this project was $25,000 and was based on the cost of similar ramps at 
the Church and Parsonage.  The bid amount received was $101,674.28, and 
equates to over 4 times the budget estimate.    
 
Prior to the bid opening, 10 bidders were called to ensure that the document was 
reviewed.  Most of the targeted vendors were cross-referenced between the 
concrete ramp category of The Blue Book (a construction reference resource) and 
the MITN listing.  During the process, staff knew that at least 29 MITN vendors had 
viewed or obtained the document.   
 
Post opening, 32 vendors were contacted by Museum staff to investigate the lack of 
vendor response.  Various reasons were given for not responding and include but 
are not limited to: 1) project being too small for general contractors 2) companies 
being too busy with other work, 3) a company being concerned about 
competitiveness since union shops have difficulty competing with non-union 
companies, 4) a company being concerned about disposal of soils from the old ramp 
(issue has resolved itself since the old ramp has been removed).   
 
RE-BID 
 
At least five companies have now expressed a renewed interest in the project if re-
bid.  One company recommended targeting specialized firms that handle stairs and 
railings, and that will occur in the next process.  Also, there was an indication that 
the project estimate was correct. 

City of Troy
E-11



















City of Troy
E-12











 
  April 23, 2004 
 
 
 

TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Gary A. Shripka, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 

Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item - Amendment #1 – Asphalt Paving Material Contracts  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
On April 28, 2003, the Troy City Council approved contracts for Asphalt Paving 
Material to the lowest acceptable bidders, National Asphalt Products, Angelo’s 
Asphalt Materials, Ace Asphalt & Paving and Barrett Paving Materials Inc., at an 
estimated total cost of $65,940.00 (Resolution #2003-04-206-E-12), plus (10%) of 
the contract for changes in the estimated quantities.  
 
City management requests the contracts be amended and confirmed by 
$12,466.00, for unforeseen circumstances, which included excessive road 
surface patch repairs due to a harsh winter, and projects with Parks resurfacing 
walking paths, which required more than anticipated amounts of materials.   
 
SUMMARY 
 

2003-04 Approved  $65,940.00 
 10% $6,594.00 
2003-04 Approved Funds plus 10% $72,534.00 
Actual work done by April 30, 2004 $85,000.00 
Amendment #1          $12,466.00 

 
 
 
BUDGET 
Funding for this amendment will come from the Public Works and Parks operating 
budgets for road repairs and maintenance.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Emily Frontera, Administrative Aide 

City of Troy
F-02





 1

April 22, 2003 
 
TO:  The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: John Szerlag, City Manager 
  Gary A Shripka, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Lowest Acceptable Bidders – 

Asphalt Paving Material 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
On February 4,2003, bid proposals were opened to furnish one-year 
requirements of Asphalt Paving Material. After reviewing these proposals, City 
management recommends awarding the primary contracts to the following lowest 
acceptable bidders meeting specifications -   
 

 
Item 

Estimated 
Quantity 
(Tons) 

 
Description 

 
Price/Ton 

NATIONAL ASPHALT PRODUCTS 
Item 1A. 250 1100T 36A Wearing   $22.11 
Item 1B 250 1100T 20AA Wearing   $21.41 
Item 1C 250 1100L 20AA Leveling   $21.09 
Item 3 1000 Commercial Top  $21.41 
Item 4 250 Commercial Base  $18.83 

                                                                                                                   $42,270.00 
ANGELO’S ASPHALT MATERIALS 

Item 5 30 Sand Sheet $29.00 
                  $  870.00  
ACE ASPHALT & PAVING 

Item 2A 200 QPR Delivered $51.00 
                  $10,200.00 
             
BARRETT PAVING MATERIALS INC. 

Item 2b 200 UPM picked up as needed by Troy at plant   $53.00 
Item 6A 500 gal Tack Coat – per 5 Gal Pails    $20.00  
Item 6B  Tack Coat – per Gallon   $  1.50 

                 $12,600.00   
 
      ESTIMATED TOTAL COST:   $65,940.00 
                     
 
EXPLANATION OF BID NOT MEETING SPECIFICATIONS 
Ace Asphalt & Paving was not awarded Item 2B UPM picked up as needed by 
the City of Troy at their plant. Travel time to their plant in Flint produces 
excessive transportation costs that offset any price cost savings.   
 
BUDGET 
Funds for these materials are available through the Public Works operating 
budgets. 



 2

April 22, 2003 
 
To: The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
Re: Bid Award – Asphalt Paving Material 
 
 
SECONDARY AND TERTIARY SUPPLIERS 
In the event that the primary suppliers are unable to supply material as specified, 
or meet delivery needs we are recommending reciprocity between vendors that 
would allow for secondary and tertiary suppliers be named.  The following chart 
indicates all primary, secondary and tertiary suppliers.  
 
ITEM     ACE     BARRETT                ANGELO           NATIONAL 
 
1A 1100T 36A WEARING   S   T     P  
 
1B 1100T 20AA WEARING   S   T     P 
 
1C 1100L 20AA LEVELING   S   T     P  
 
2A UPM DELIVERED  P  
 
2B UPM PICKED UP    P 
 
3 COMMERCIAL TOP   T   S      P 
 
4 COMMERCIAL BASE   T   S      P 
 
5 SAND SHEET    S   P 
 
6A TACK COAT     P   S 
 
6B BULK TACK COAT    P 
 
 
 
P = PRIMARY 
S = SECONDARY 
T = TERTIARY 
 
39 Bids Sent 
  5 Bid Responses Rec’d 
  5 No Bids: (1) Company did not meet proximity requirements 
  (3) Companies do not handle type of product specified 

(1) Company could not be competitive 
 
Prepared by:  Vicki C Richardson, Administrative Aide 



CITY OF TROY SBP 02-68
Opening Date -- 2-4-03 BID TABULATION Pg 1 of 2
Date Prepared -- 4/22/03 ASPHALT PAVING MATERIAL

 
VENDOR NAME: NATIONAL ANGELO'S BARRETT

 ASPHALT ASPHALT PAVING
PRODUCTS MATERIALS MATERIALS

ITEM EST QTY
# (TONS) DESCRIPTION

HOT PATCH
1A. 250 1100T 36A Wearing 22.11$              31.00$              30.00$          
1B. 250 1100T 20AA Wearing 21.41$              30.00$              29.00$          
1C. 250 1100L 20AA Leveling 21.09$              30.00$              29.00$          

  U.P.M.
Tons Delivered BLANK BLANK 50 TONS

2A. 200 Delivered 0 NO BID 53.00$          
2B. 200 Picked Up 0 NO BID 53.00$          

MT CLEMENS
3. 1000 Commercial Top 21.41$              27.00$              28.00$          
4. 250 Commercial Base 18.83$              26.00$              27.00$          
5. 30 Sand Sheet 0 29.00$              42.00$          

6A. 500 gal Tack Coat 5 Gal Pails 0 27.00$              20.00$          
6B. Bulk Tack Coat Per Gallon 0 NO BID 1.50$            

ESTIMATED TOTAL FOR ITEMS BEING RECOMMENDED: 42,270.00$        870.00$            12,600.00$    

HOURS OF OPERATION: 7-5 7-4 7-4
Notice of Delivery: 24 HRS 24 HRS 24 HRS
For Saturdays: 24 CALL CALL

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX BLANK XX
Cannot Meet

PROXIMITY: Location-- 23MI &VAN DYKE ROCHESTER, MI TROY, MI
Miles-- 16 MILES 6 MILES 4.5

TERMS: NET 30 NET 30 DAYS NET 30 DAYS

WARRANTY: BLANK BLANK BLANK
24 HR

DELIVERY: BLANK BLANK NOTICE

EXCEPTIONS: BLANK BLANK BLANK

DMS: BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES LOWEST ACCEPTABLE BIDDERS
  Ace Asphalt & Paving -- Item 2B. UPM Picked Up

(Reason: Proximity of plant location to Troy City limits)
NOTE:
  It is recommended reciprocal agreements exist between Angelo's Asphalt and Barrett Paving, utilizing one or the 
  other, in the event of a plant closing, inability to meet delivery times or supply material as specified.

Jeanette Bennett
G:\ Asphalt Paving Materials SPB 02-68 Purchasing Director



CITY OF TROY SBP 02-68
Opening Date -- 2-4-03 BID TABULATION Pg 2 of 2
Date Prepared -- 4/22/03 ASPHALT PAVING MATERIAL

 
VENDOR NAME: ACE ASPHALT MIDLAND

 & PAVING CONTRACTING
COMPANY

ITEM EST QTY
# (TONS) DESCRIPTION

HOT PATCH
1A. 250 1100T 36A Wearing NO BID NO BID
1B. 250 1100T 20AA Wearing NO BID NO BID
1C. 250 1100L 20AA Leveling NO BID NO BID

  U.P.M.
Tons Delivered 50 TONS 50 TONS

2A. 200 Delivered 51.00$              57.94$            
2B. 200 Picked Up DMS   ($48.00) 55.00$            

RE: TOO FAR TO TRAVEL

3. 1000 Commercial Top NO BID NO BID
4. 250 Commercial Base NO BID NO BID
5. 30 Sand Sheet NO BID NO BID

6A. 500 gal Tack Coat 5 Gal Pails NO BID NO BID
6B. Bulk Tack Coat Per Gallon NO BID NO BID

ESTIMATED TOTAL FOR ITEMS BEING RECOMMENDED: 10,200.00$        -$               

HOURS OF OPERATION: 8-4 8-5
Notice of Delivery: 48 HRS 24 HRS
For Saturdays: 48 HRS NONE

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX
Cannot Meet

PROXIMITY: Location-- DAVISBURG, MI I-75 & M13
Miles-- BLANK 87 MILES

TERMS: NET 30 DAYS NET 30 DAYS

WARRANTY: N/A BLANK
50 TON/48 HR

DELIVERY: NOTICE 1-2 DAYS

EXCEPTIONS: ITEM #2-A&B IS FOR BLANK
QPR 2000 HIGH

NO BIDS: PERFORMANCE COLD PATCH

  Ajax Materials Corp
  Apollo Coatings Inc
  Carrier & Gable, Inc
  Maged Contracting
  South Huron Ind. Inc.

ATTEST:
  Vicki Richardson
  Charlene McComb
  Linda Bockstanz

G:\ Asphalt Paving Materials SPB 02-68



AJAX MATERIALS CORPORATION
P O BOX 71307
MADISON HEIGHTS  MI  48071

AJAX PAVING INDUSTRIES, INC
1 AJAX DRIVE
MADISON HEIGHTS  MI  48071

ANGELO IAFRATE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
26400 SHERWOOD
WARREN  MI  48091

ANGELO'S ASPHALT MATERIALS INC
26400 SHERWOOD
WARREN  MI  48091

APOLLO COATINGS INC
321 HICKORY
TROY  MI  48083-1621

ASPHALT CONCRETE SERVICES
2715 S  HURON ROAD
KAWKAWLIN  MI  48631

ASPHALT CONTROL CORP
17155 EAST WARREN AVE
DETROIT  MI  48224-2279

ASPHALT DOCTORS
5382 GRAVIER DR
WHITE LAKE  MI  48383-2681

ASPHALT PRODUCTS CORPORATION
27575 WIXOM RD
NOVI  MI  48376

ASPHALT REPAIR SPECIALIST
52733 BASE STREET
NEW BALTIMORE  MI  48047-4170

ASPHALT SPECIALISTS INC.
1780 HIGHWOOD E
PONTIAC  MI  48340-1237

B & J PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE
12207 INKSTER ROAD
TAYLOR  MI  48180

BARRETT PAVING MATERIALS INC
2040 BARRETT
TROY  MI  48084

BOARDMAN CONSTRUCTION CO
P.O. BOX 665
WALLED LAKE  MI  48088



C/O RON ALLOR
MYERS ASPHALT PAVIN
115 WESTBOURNE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS  MI  48301

CADILLAC ASPHALT PAVING CO
P O BOX 817
NOVI  MI  48376

CARRIER & GABLE INC
24110 RESEARCH DRIVE
FARMINGTON HILLS  MI  48335

COPELAND PAVING INC
46900 W 12 MILE ROAD
NOVI  MI  48377

DETROIT CONCRETE PRODUCTS
4900 MCCARTHY
MILFORD  MI  48042

DURASEAL ASPHALT
103 E FOUR STREET
ROCHESTER  MI  48307

FEDERAL PAVING INC
2260 AUBURN ROAD
AUBURN HILLS  MI  48057

HART PAVEMENT STRIPING CORPORATION
3330 WARREN DRIVE
WATERFORD  MI  48330

HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE & CONSTRUCTION CO
P O BOX 74411
12101 WAHRMAN STREET
ROMULUS  MI  48174-0411

LACARIA CONSTRUCTION INC
23140 GROESBECK HWY
WARREN  MI  48089

MAGED CONTRACTING
P O BOX 701421
PLYMOUTH  MI  48170

MIDLAND CONTRACTING CO
PO BOX 9
3200 CARROLLTON ROAD
CARROLLTON  MI  48724

MILLER EQUIPMENT COMPANY
1425 28TH STREET SW
P O BOX 2025
GRAND RAPIDS  MI  49501

NATIONAL ASPHALT PRODUCTS INC
45000 RIVER RIDGE DRIVE, STE 200
CLINTON TWP  MI  48038



NATIONAL HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE SYSTEM LTD.
P O BOX 5315
AKRON  OH  44334

NYLANDER ENGINEERING INC
3310 BARDAVILLE DRIVE  STE 1
LANSING  MI  48906

PAMAR ENTERPRISES INC
58021 GRATIOT
NEW HAVEN  MI  48048

PARKING LOT & DRIVEWAY ASPHALT CO
3503 SO. CENTURY OAKS CIRCLE
OAKLAND  MI  48363

R&E TRUCKING INC
14141 ECKLES ROAD
PLYMOUTH  MI  48170

RIETH-RILEY CONSTRUCTION CO INC
P O BOX 278
ADA  MI  49301

SCODELLER CONSTRUCTION
P O BOX 448
546 MCMUNN STREET
SOUTH LYON  MI  48178-1331

SOUTH HURON INDUSTRIAL INC
27903 COOKE STREET
FLAT ROCK  MI  48134

TJ FIORE'S CRUSHED CONCRETE
33200 MOUND
STERLING HEIGHTS  MI  48310

US PRO-TECH
13311 UNION AVE
CLEVELAND  OH  44120

WARD & VAN NUCK ASPHALT
67 MARY
P O BOX 491
MT CLEMENS  MI  48043



May 11, 2004 
 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From:  Steve J. Vandette, Acting Assistant City Manger / Services 

John Lamerato, Assistant City Manager / Finance and Administration 
  James Nash, Financial Services Director 

Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Brian Stoutenburg, Library Director 
 
Subject: Agenda Item – Troy Historical Society Contributions 

Amendment of the Church/Parsonage Relocation Project at the 
Historical Village Green 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
On February 17, 2003, Resolution #2003-02-084 was passed that authorized 
payment of contractors recommended by Gerald J. Yurk Associates, Inc. in an 
amount not to exceed $1,054,910.00 for the Church/Parsonage Relocation 
Project at the Historical Village Green.  It is recommended that the funds 
contributed by the Troy Historical Society in the amount of $22,085.50 be added 
to the total project managed by Gerald J. Yurk Associates, Inc.  The 
recommended amended project total is $1,076,995.50. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Over the course of the Church/Parsonage Relocation Project at the Historical 
Village Green, the Troy Historical Society donated funds to the City to cover the 
total expense of the steeple and the security system, and partial expense of the 
pews.  This amount totals $22,085.50.   
 
This amendment aligns with the Society’s intent. 
 
 
FUNDS DISBURSEMENT / BUDGET INFORMATION 
 
Contributions were deposited in City of Troy revenue account 1010.4675.070 and 
will be disbursed through account 401804.7974.140. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Troy
F-03







 
 
 
 
April 12, 2004 
 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From:  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 

Gary A. Shripka, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
Subject: Agenda Item:  Sanctuary Lake Golf Course Rates 
   
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed Sanctuary Lake golf rates as attached.  In 
addition, staff recommends that approval be given to the City Manager to adjust rates as 
necessary to stay competitive in the market.   
 
Background 
It is anticipated that the golf course will open on or around June 1, 2004.  As the golf course 
is an enterprise fund, the rates have been set so that the proposed revenues will exceed 
operating costs and debt service.  If projections are met, revenues will exceed expenses by 
approximately $120,000.  Projections are contingent on the opening date and weather.   
 
Rates include resident and regular (non-resident) as well as senior/junior and twilight rates.  
League and outing rates have been proposed, however it is anticipated that leagues will not 
begin until the 2005 season.   
 

City of Troy
F-04



 
 
 
 
May 7, 2004 
 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From:  Gary A. Shripka, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
Subject: Agenda Item:  Park Board Action - Approval of Sanctuary Lake Golf 

Course Rates 
 
 
At the May 6, 2004 meeting of the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board, the following 
action was taken: 
 
A motion by Jan Zikakis, supported by Orestes Kaltsounis, to recommend that City 
Council approve the rates as proposed for the Sanctuary Lake Golf Course.   
 
  Yeas:   All  Nays:  None 
  MOTION CARRIED 



2004 Proposed Rates
Weekday All rates include golf cart

18 - Hole Resident $50.00
18 - Hole Regular $60.00
18 - Hole Senior Resident (62 and over before 1:00 PM) $40.00
18 - Hole Junior Resident (17 and under) $40.00
18 - Hole Senior Regular (62 and over before 1:00 PM) $45.00
18 - Hole Junior Regular (17 and under) $45.00
9 - Hole Resident $30.00
9 - Hole Regular $40.00
9 - Hole Senior Resident (62 and over before 1:00 PM) $25.00
9 - Hole Junior Resident (17 and under) $25.00
9 - Hole Senior Regular (62 and over before 1:00 PM) $30.00
9 - Hole Junior Regular (17 and under) $30.00
18 - Hole Twilight (after 3:00) $40.00
9 - Hole Twilight (after 6:00) $25.00

Weekend
18 - Hole Resident $55.00
18 - Hole Regular $65.00
18 - Hole Senior Resident (62 and over after 1:00 PM) $50.00
18 - Hole Junior Resident (17 and under after 1:00 PM) $50.00
18 - Hole Senior Regular (62 and over after 1:00 PM) $55.00
18 - Hole Junior Regular (17 and under after 1:00 PM) $55.00
9 - Hole Resident $35.00
9 - Hole Regular $45.00
9 - Hole Senior Resident (62 and over after 1:00 PM) $30.00
9 - Hole Junior Resident (17 and under after 1:00 PM) $30.00
9 - Hole Senior Regular (62 and over after 1:00PM) $35.00
9 - Hole Junior Regular (17 and under after 1:00 PM) $35.00
18 - Hole Twilight (after 3:00) $45.00
9 - Hole Twilight (after 6:00) $30.00

Outings
18 - Hole Weekday $60.00
9 - Hole Weekday $40.00
18 - Hole Weekend $70.00
9 - Hole Weekend $45.00

Leagues
9 - Hole Resident $30.00
9 - Hole Regular $40.00

City of Troy
Sanctuary Lake Golf Course

Proposed Rates for the 2004 Golf Season



May 10, 2004 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Charles T. Craft, Chief of Police 
  William S. Nelson, Fire Chief 
 
Subject: AGENDA ITEM- Memorandum Of Understanding for 
  Reciprocal use of Emergency Operations Centers 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

It is recommended that the attached MOU with Oakland County be 
approved in order to provide mutual backup capabilities for both the city and 
Oakland County. The agreement has been reviewed and recommended by the 
Law department. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
 Emergency management staff from Troy and Oakland County has been 
working on several cooperative projects involving Emergency Operations 
Centers (EOC.)  Due to the potential that any facility designated as an 
emergency operations center may be compromised by an event, it is 
advantageous to plan for the use of alternative facilities.  The attached MOU, 
drafted by Oakland County, will facilitate this sharing of resources and integration 
of emergency operations procedures by providing the ability for both Oakland 
County and the City of Troy to utilize alternate Emergency Operations Center 
facilities. 
 
 
 
 
  

City of Troy
F-05



 1

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
 
This Memorandum of Understanding ("Memorandum") is made between Oakland County, a 
Municipal Corporation, 1200 North Telegraph, Pontiac, Michigan 48341 ("County") and the City of 
Troy, a Municipal Corporation, 500 West Big Beaver Road, Troy, Michigan 48084 ("City").  In this 
Memorandum, the County and the City may also be referred to individually as "Party" or jointly as 
"Parties". 
 
Purpose of Memorandum. The purpose of this Memorandum is for the Parties to provide space to 
one another for operation of its Emergency Operation Center ("EOC") if the space originally 
designated by a Party for operation of its EOC is unusable.  Through this Memorandum, each Party 
will be better prepared to serve its citizens in a time of crisis by taking the proactive step in locating 
alternative space to operate its EOC. 
 
The Parties agree to the following: 
 
1. Obligations of the Parties: 
 

A.  The City shall use its best efforts to provide the County space to operate the County EOC, 
if the space originally designated by the County for the operation of its EOC is unusable for 
any reason. 

 
B.  The County shall use its best efforts to provide the City space to operate the City EOC, if 
the space originally designated by the City for operation of its EOC is unusable for any reason. 

 
C.  In addition to space for the operation of an EOC, each Party will use its best efforts to 
provide the following items to the Party using the space:  OakNet lines; telephone lines; laptop 
or desktop computers; internet access; emergency power for operation of the space; wideband 
antennas; 24 x 7 access to the space; and use of the EOC Software, if possible. 

 
2. Notification Process.  The Parties will create a process to notify one another when space is 

needed for the operation of the EOC. 
 
3. Liability.  Each Party shall be responsible for its own acts and the acts of its employees and 

agents, the costs associated with those acts, and the defense of those acts. 
 
4. Reservation of Rights.  This Memorandum does not and is not intended to impair, divest, 

delegate, or contravene any constitutional, statutory, and/or other legal right, privilege, power, 
obligation, duty, or immunity of the Parties. 

 
5. Financial Responsibilities.  There shall be no costs to either Party for use of the space for 

operation of an EOC and the other items listed in Section 3, unless there are costs that exceed 
normal operation costs for an EOC.  If there are costs which exceed normal operation costs, 
the Party which creates those costs will be responsible for payment of those costs. 

 
6. Duration of Interlocal Agreement.  This Memorandum shall be effective when executed by 

both Parties and shall remain effective until cancelled or terminated by either Party as 
provided for in this Memorandum. 

 



 2

7. Termination or Cancellation of Memorandum.  Either Party may terminate or cancel this 
Agreement for any reason upon 30 calendar days written notice to the other Party. 

 
8. Compliance with Laws .  Each Party shall comply with all federal, state, and local statutes, 

ordinances, regulations, administrative rules, and requirements applicable to its activities 
performed under this Memorandum. 

 
9. Severability.  If a court of competent jurisdiction finds a term or condition of this 

Memorandum to be illegal or invalid, then the term or condition shall be deemed severed from 
this Memorandum.  All other terms, conditions, and provisions of this Memorandum shall 
remain in full force. 

 
10. Governing Laws .  This Memorandum shall be governed, interpreted, and enforced by the 

laws of the State of Michigan. 
 
11. Memorandum Modification. Any modifications, amendments, recessions, waivers, or 

releases to this Memorandum must be in writing and agreed to by both Parties. 
 
12. Entire Agreement.  This Memorandum represents the entire agreement and understanding 

between the Parties.  This Memorandum supercedes all other oral or written agreements 
between the Parties. 

 
 
 
 

CITY OF TROY 
 
By:  _______________________________ 
        Louise Schilling 
        Mayor 
 
       ________________________________ 
        Tonni Bartholomew 
        City Clerk 
 
 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND 
 
By: _______________________________ 
       L. Brooks Patterson 
       County Executive 



  April 27, 2004 
 

TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Steven J. Vandette, Acting Assistant City Manager/Services 
  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 

Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Carol Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item:  Amendment #1 – Expanded Scope of Work –  

“Upgraded Landscape Maintenance Services”  
 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
On April 8, 2002, Troy City Council approved a three-year contract for “Upgraded 
Landscape Maintenance Services” with an option to renew for two one-year 
periods to Torre & Bruglio, Inc. of Pontiac, the highest rated bidder as a result of 
a best value process, at an estimated total cost of $507,488.00 {Resolution 
#2002-04-213}.     
 
City management recommends that City Council approve an amendment to the 
contract for expanded scope of work at an estimated cost of $133,638.00. 
 
BACKGROUND 
Under the specifications of this contract, the City is authorized to add or delete 
any acreage, mowings (weather dependent), call-outs, or annuals as deemed 
necessary at unit prices listed in the bid tab, which accompanied the original bid 
proposal.  Previous year’s adjustments were well within the allowable percentage 
increase used for maintenance contracts of (+-) 25%.  However, the cost of 
additional services in this contract year will exceed the allowable contract 
estimate percentage since the total contract (for all three years) will be 
approximately 27% over estimate.   
 
Maintenance areas covered by this amendment are within the boundaries of the 
Downtown Development Authority.  Funding for this amendment is in the Parks 
and Recreation operating budget for Street Island Maintenance-DDA . 
 
Increases in the contract consist of: 

• Spring of 2002, eight acres of non-irrigated turf on Big Beaver Medians  
(I-75) to Rochester was added to the contract for maintenance. 

 

• Spring of 2003, one acre of non-irrigated turf on Big Beaver Medians 
Coolidge to Cunningham was added to the contract for maintenance. 

 

• Fall of 2003, the aforementioned medians on Big Beaver were landscaped 
and irrigated. 

 

• Spring of 2004, 1350 flats of annual flowers to be planted for the newly 
landscaped Big Beaver Corridor – DDA  – 

 

City of Troy
F-06



 
Agenda – May 24, 2004 
Upgraded Landscape - Expanded Scope of Work  
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

2002-2004 Approved Contract $507,488.00 
  Spring of 2002  + 8 Acres non-irrigated $24,207.36 
  Spring of 2003  + 9 Acres non-irrigated $32,616.24 
  Spring of 2004  + 9 Acres Irrigated $33,714.27 
                            + Annuals $35,100.00 
  Unforeseen Maintenance/Repairs $8,000.00 
Amendment #1 $133,637.87 
 
 
 
BUDGET 
 
Funds for the amendment will be available in the Parks operating budget for 
Street Island Maintenance – DDA Account #783.7802.070. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  Ron Hynd, Landscape Analyst 





1 

March 18, 2002 
 
TO:  The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: John Szerlag, City Manager 
  Gary A. Shripka, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
Subject: Contract Award – Best Value Proposal 

Upgraded Landscape Maintenance Services 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
On January 25, 2002, request for qualifications (RFQ) and request for proposals 
(RFP) were opened for Upgraded Landscape Maintenance Services at the Civic 
Center and Big Beaver medians from Rochester Road to Golfview. Staff is 
recommending that the contract be awarded to the lowest priced, most qualified 
bidder receiving the highest score, Torre & Bruglio, Inc. at an estimated three-
year cost of $507,488.00, at unit prices contained in the attached bid tabulation 
opened 1/25/02. The length of the contract is three years, with two (2) one-year 
options to renew the contract based upon mutual consent of both parties under 
the same terms and conditions. 
 
If approved by Council, this bid shall be awarded to the recommended bidder 
contingent upon submission of proper contract and bid documents, including 
insurance certificates and all specified requirements. 
 
SELECTION PROCESS: 
A total of one hundred thirty-nine (139) letters were sent to prospective bidders 
with eight (8) bidders returning responses. Two (2) bidders did not pass the 
minimum requirements:  All State Tree & Lawn Service, Inc. and Owens 
Landscaping.  All State Tree had indicated they were subcontracting a major 
component of the contract, mowing; and the evaluation committee deemed this 
unacceptable.  Owens Landscaping did not have personnel for the required 
certified Arborist position.  In addition, their insurance company did not submit 
the required letter stating Owens could meet the insurance specifications if 
awarded a contract.  The remaining six (6) bidders were evaluated based upon 
weighted criteria including the RFP responses and price. The final weighted 
score calculation was determined as follows: 
 
  50% x Price Score 
  20% x Vendor Questionnaire Score 
  20% x Equipment Review and Interview Score (Optional) 
  10% x Other Score 
  = Final Weighted Score 
 
Utilizing this selection process, Torre & Bruglio, Inc. was the highest rated 
vendor. 



2 

March 18, 2002 
 
To: The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
Re: Upgraded Landscape Maintenance Services 
 
 
BUDGET: 
Funds for this contract are available in the Parks Operating Accounts for 
Contractual Services #756.7802.070 and #783.7802.070.  
 
 
139 Proposals Sent 

8  Proposal Responses Rec’d 
2  Proposals did not meet minimum requirements 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Jeffrey J. Biegler, Superintendent of Parks 
 
 
 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY–  
UPGRADED LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

 
STATISTICS: 
 

u 139 letters were sent to prospective bidders  
u 8 responses were received 
u Torre & Bruglio was the most qualified bidder by 

receiving the highest score 
 
The following bidders submitted a proposal and received the indicated final 
scores: 
 
COMPANY  SCORE 
Torre & Bruglio 70 
Davey Commercial Grounds 
Management 

54 

Troy Clogg Landscape 
Associates, Inc. 

51 

Rasins Landscape Inc. 50 
United Landscape Inc. 26 
Cal Fleming Landscaping & 
Tree Service Inc. 

  9 

 
Two Bidders did not pass the minimum requirements: 
 
1. All State Tree & Lawn Service, Inc. 

Ø Their company would subcontract the mowing portion of the 
contract.  Since the specifications required approval to subcontract 
and mowing is a major component of the contract, it was deemed 
unacceptable. 

2. Owens Landscaping 
Ø The list of personnel assigned to the City of Troy account was 

incomplete as it did not include the required certified Arborist. 
Ø Their insurance company did not submit a letter stating that they 

would meet the insurance specifications if awarded a contract. 
 

Attachments: 
Weighted Final Scoring 
Evaluation Process 
Weighted Rating:  Vendor Evaluation and Other 
 



WEIGHTED FINAL SCORING  
UPGRADED LANDSCAPE MAINTENCE SERVICES 

 
Final Score Calculation: 
 

50% x   Price Score 
20% x   Vendor Questionnaire Score 
20% x   Equipment Review and Interview Score (Optional) 
10% x   Other Score 
 
Final Weighted Score 

 
* In order to equate the price to the weighted evaluation process scoring, 

the prices had to be converted into a score with the base of 100 
 
 
VENDORS:     Davey Cal Fleming Rasins Torre & Bruglio Troy Clogg United Landscape 
Score 
 

      

       
PRICE SCORE:                             (x .50) =   
  

75 x.50 =       38 0 x .50 =       0 75 x .50 =     38 100 x .50 =     50 75 x .50 =      38 25 x .50 =      13 

       
VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE 
SCORE:                                        (x  .20) =    

 
64  x .20 =     13  

 
47 x .20 =     9   

 
59 x .20 =     12 

 
77 x .20 =       15    

 
64 x .20 =      13 

 
63 x .20 =      13 

       
EQUIPMENT REVIEW AND OPTIONAL 
INTERVIEWS*:                             ( x  .20) = 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

       
OTHER:                                        ( x  .10) = 28 x .10          3   50 x .10 =         5   
       
       
 

FINAL  
WEIGHTED   
SCORE: 54 9 50 70** 51         26 
 
** HIGHEST RATED VENDOR – RECOMMENDED AWARD 
 
 
 
* The Evaluation Committee agreed to reverse the order of Phase 3 and 4 at the request of the 
Facilitator for the project (Purchasing Department representative).  Since the committee was 
familiar with many of the vendor’s equipment, it was deemed appropriate to evaluate the pricing 
information before reviewing equipment or conducting the optional interviews if deemed 
necessary.  It was not deemed necessary to conduct interviews or review equipment. 
 
 
G:/BidAward 01-02/RFP UpgradedLandscapeMaintServices WeightedRatingSummary 02-02.doc 



COMMITTEE USE  
 
Evaluation Process – Upgraded Landscape Manageme nt Services 
 
Phase 1:   Evaluation of Proposals – Must meet minimum requirements.   
 
Bidders will be required to meet minimum specified requirements.  The initial pass/ fail evaluation will be made by a 
designated Committee representative. 
 
Phase 2:  Evaluation Process.   
 
The evaluating committee will review the Vendor Questionnaire and the proposal (minus the Pricing Section).  A 
score will be calculated from the review using the Evaluation Sheet – Upgraded Landscape Maintenance Services.  
Short -list may be developed from this phase if deemed appropriate at the evaluation time.   
  
Phase 3:  Price *  
 
Points for price will be calculated as follows: 
 
CALCULATIONS: 
1.   The proposals shall be arranged from lowest proposal to highest proposal 
2.   High Proposal (-) Low Proposal = Range 
3. A mean or average will be calculated from the data, as well as the variance and standard deviation.  This 
information will be used to compare and interpret the measures of location and variability within the population.  
Points will be given based upon the number of standard deviations that the bid price is from the mean or average. 
 
Phase 4:  Equipment Inspection and Interviews  - (Interviews are Optional) * 
 
An equipment inspection will be conducted of those companies short -listed.   
 
Optional:  The Committee using the Interview tool prepared by the Purchasing Department and approved by the 
Parks and Recreation Department may conduct interviews of the Short -listed firms.  A score will result from the 
process. The score will be averaged if both an equipment inspection and interview are conducted. 
 
Phase 5:  Other    

A company may be assessed “Other” points for items not specified, but for which the Evaluation Committee deems 
as outstanding. 
    
Phase 6: Phase Final Scoring Including Consultant Selection 
 
The final score for each qualified Short-listed bidder from Phase 2 will be determined as follows: 
 
 50% x Price Score  = 
 20% x Vendor Questionnaire Score  = 
 20% x Equipment Inspection and Interview Score - Optional = 
 10% x Other  = 
 
 100%  Final Weighted Score  
 
 
* The Evaluation Committee agreed to reverse the order of Phase 3 and 4 at the request of the Facilitator - 
Purchasing Department.  Since the committee was familiar with many of the vendor’s equipment that were 
part of the process, it was deemed appropriate to evaluate the pricing information before reviewing 
equipment or conducting the optional interview if deemed necessary.  It was not deemed necessary to 
conduct interviews or review equipment. 



WEIGHTED RATING –  
UPGRADED LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

 
VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE: 
Raters: 1 2 3 AVERAGE 
Vendors:     
1.   Davey 

Commercial 
Grounds Mgt. 

82 54 57 64 
2.   Cal Fleming 

Landscaping &  
      Tree Service Inc. 

63 26 53 47 
3.  Rasins Landscape 

Inc. 66 54 56 59 
4.  Torre & Bruglio 

Inc. 
 

96 72 63 77 
5.  Troy Clogg 

Landscape Assoc. 
Inc. 

74 56 62 64 
6.  United Landscape 

Inc. 68 54 66 63 
 
OTHER - SCORES: 
Raters: 1 2 3 AVERAGE 
Vendors:     

Davey Commercial 
Grounds Mgt. 
 

 30 25 28 
2.  Cal Fleming   

Landscaping &  
      Tree Service Inc. 

    
3. Rasins Landscape 

Inc. 
 

    
4.  Torre & Bruglio 

Inc. 
 

30 70 50 50 
5.  Troy Clogg 

Landscape Assoc. 
Inc. 

    
United Landscape 
Inc.     

      



0
100000
200000
300000
400000
500000
600000
700000
800000
900000

1000000

COSTS

1 3 5 7 9 11
VENDOR

UPGRADED LANDSCAPE SERVICES

Vendor Cost
Mean



STANDARD
KEY VENDOR COST MEAN DIFFERENCE D2 VARIANCE DEVIATION POINTS

1 Torre 507488 702,027       194,539          37845422521 -2 100

3 Troy Clogg 630640 702,027       71,387            5096103769 -1 75

5 Rasins 661200 702,027       40,827            1666843929 -1 75

7 Davey 696360 702,027       5,667              32114889 -1 75
0 (Mean) 50

9 United 718,970$       702,027       (16,943)           287065249 1 25

11 Cal Fleming 997,505$       702,027       (295,478)         87307248484 2 0
4,212,163$    132,234,798,841 22039133140 148455.8289

G:\EXCEL LIST: StandardDeviationUpgradedLandscapeServices.xls

UPGRADED LANDSCAPE SERVICES
ANALYSIS



CITY OF TROY RFP 01-43
Opening Date -- 1-25-02 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 6
Date Prepared -- 3/6/02 UPGRADED LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

VENDOR NAME:

Check number 013973303-7
Check amount 14,325.00$ 14,325.00$   14,325.00$    

Proposal: For Upgraded Landscape Maintenance Services for the Downtown Development Authority and Civic Center
Area.

Bidder Questionnaire: Returned filled XX XX XX
Returned Unfilled
Not returned

Years in Business: 54 8 8

Organization ever declared Bankruptcy:
Yes or No NO NO NO

Number of Public Sector References: 4 5 5

Use of Subcontractors:    Yes or No NO YES YES

Number of Private References for Landscape Maint. Work:
5 5 5

List of Landscape Maintenance Equipment:
Yes or No YES YES YES

EMPLOYEES:
Business Pesticide Applicator: Yes or No YES YES YES
Applicator - Turf Grass Yes or No YES YES YES
Applicator - Ornamentals Yes or No YES YES YES
Applicator - Right of Ways Yes or No YES YES YES
Arborist Yes or No YES YES - DIFFERENT NAME YES
Landscape Architect Yes or No BLANK BLANK NO

RESPONSE TIME: Type: PERSONAL ON SITE SUPERVISOR VISIT LAWN

Hours: 1 0.5 24
Type: RETURN PHONE CALL TREES

Hours: 0.25 24
Type: CONSULTATION

Hours: 24

UNIFORMS FOR EMPLOYEES Yes or No YES YES YES
Color: LONG PANTS; SHIRTS TAN/GREEN DARK GREEN/TAN

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX
Cannot Meet
Alternate Insurance +$10,000 CURRENT POLICY DOES CONTAIN +$3,000

INCIDENTAL POLLUTION COVERAGE

SITE VISIT  Yes or No YES YES YES
Date: 1/24/02 1/17,18,23,24 1/17,18

14232902034945

RASINS LANDSCAPECAL FLEMING

W/COMPANY NAME

LANDSCAPING
UNITED LAWNSCAPE



CITY OF TROY RFP 01-43
Opening Date -- 1-25-02 BID TABULATION Page 2 of 6
Date Prepared -- 3/6/02 UPGRADED LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

VENDOR NAME:

PROPOSAL A:  All Services  4/1 to 11/30/02 All Acreage - Irrigated & Non-Irrigated
Complete for the Sum of: Year 2002 273,120.00$     168,335.00$        175,000.00$         

Year 2003 248,582.00$     168,335.00$        160,000.00$         
Year 2004 251,368.00$     172,550.00$        160,000.00$         

Total 773,070.00$     509,220.00$        495,000.00$         

/month/acre
Cost Per Acre: Year 2002 97.00$        650.00$        155.00$        

Year 2003 97.00$        650.00$        155.00$        
Year 2004 97.00$        670.00$        155.00$        

ADDITIONAL SERVICES:
Additional Mowings-before 4/1 after 11/30

Year 2002 4,252.00$   65.00$          115.00$        
Year 2003 4,252.00$   65.00$          115.00$        
Year 2004 4,252.00$   67.00$          115.00$        

Additional Edging-before 4/1 after 11/30
Year 2002 950.00$      15.00$          20.00$          
Year 2003 950.00$      15.00$          20.00$          
Year 2004 950.00$      15.50$          20.00$          

Additional Trimming-before 4/1 after 11/30
Year 2002 500.00$      15.00$          20.00$          
Year 2003 500.00$      15.00$          20.00$          
Year 2004 500.00$      15.50$          20.00$          

PROPOSAL B:  Furnish Annual Flowers & Bedding Plants including Installation
Annuals including Installation - Based upon 2,200 flats

Year 2002 50,600.00$       44,000.00$          49,000.00$           
Year 2003 51,106.00$       44,000.00$          49,000.00$           
Year 2004 52,129.00$       45,100.00$          49,000.00$           

Total 153,835.00$     133,100.00$        147,000.00$         

Add or delte flats Including Installation differing from the base amount
Year 2002 23.00$        $ 20.00$          21.00$          
Year 2003 23.50$        $ 20.00$          21.00$          
Year 2004 24.00$        $ 20.50$          21.00$          

PROPOSAL C:  FOUR GARDENS LANDSCAPE MAINTENACE SERVICES 
Complete for the Sum of: Year 2002 23,400.00$       $ 25,325.00$          6,400.00$             

Year 2003 23,600.00$       $ 25,325.00$          6,400.00$             
Year 2004 23,600.00$       $ 26,000.00$          6,400.00$             

Total 70,600.00$       76,650.00$          19,200.00$           

GRAND TOTAL ALL PROPOSALS: 997,505.00$     718,970.00$        661,200.00$         

COST PER SERVICE COST PER ACRE COST PER ACRE

UNITED LAWNSCAPE RASINS LANDSCAPE
LANDSCAPING
CAL FLEMING



CITY OF TROY RFP 01-43
Opening Date -- 1-25-02 BID TABULATION Page 3 of 6
Date Prepared -- 3/6/02 UPGRADED LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

VENDOR NAME:

ADDITIONAL SERVICES:       Callout Cost per Man Hour
Additional -before 4/1 after 11/30
Regular Time: 8 to 5 Year 2002 45.00$        $30/$35.00 35.00$          

Year 2003 45.00$        $30/$35.00 35.00$          
Year 2004 45.00$        $31/$36.00 35.00$          

Additional -before 4/1 after 11/30
Overtime: Non regular hours Year 2002 45.00$        $52.50/$45 52.50$          

Year 2003 45.00$        $52.50/$45 52.50$          
Year 2004 45.00$        $54/$46.50 52.50$          

Additional -before 4/1 after 11/30
Holiday Time Year 2002 45.00$        $70/$60.00 52.50$          

Year 2003 45.00$        $70/$60.00 52.50$          
Year 2004 45.00$        $72/$62.00 52.50$          

G:\Upgraded Landscape Maintenace Ser RFP 01-43

UNITED LAWNSCAPE RASINS LANDSCAPE
LANDSCAPING
CAL FLEMING



CITY OF TROY RFP 01-43
Opening Date -- 1-25-02 BID TABULATION Page 4 of 6
Date Prepared -- 3/6/02 UPGRADED LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

VENDOR NAME: DAVEY TREE

Check number 428011083 CHECK ON FILE, MOVE FORWARD

Check amount 14,325.00$  14,325.00$  14,325.00$  
Proposal: For Upgraded Landscape Maintenance Services for the Downtown Development Authority and Civic Center

Area.

Bidder Questionnaire: Returned filled XX XX XX
Returned Unfilled
Not returned

Years in Business: 93 15 20

Organization ever declared Bankruptcy:
Yes or No NO NO NO

Number of Public Sector References: 5+ 3 5

Use of Subcontractors:    Yes or No NO YES NO

Number of Private References for Landscape Maint. Work:
5+ 3 2

List of Landscape Maintenance Equipment:
Yes or No YES YES YES

EMPLOYEES:
Business Pesticide Applicator: Yes or No YES YES YES
Applicator - Turf Grass Yes or No YES YES YES
Applicator - Ornamentals Yes or No YES YES YES
Applicator - Right of Ways Yes or No YES YES YES
Arborist Yes or No YES YES YES
Landscape Architect Yes or No YES N/A YES

RESPONSE TIME: Type: EMERGENCY LAWN CARE CLIENT REQUEST

Hours: 1 4 0.5
Type: MISSED WORK TREE WORK HAZARD REPAIR

Hours: 8 4 0.5
Type: MISC CONCERNS IRRIGATION OFF HOUR REQUESTS

Hours: 24 6 1

UNIFORMS FOR EMPLOYEES Yes or No YES YES YES
Color: CINTAS BLACK/TAN KHAKI/GREEN

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX
Cannot Meet
Alternate Insurance XX BLANK BLANK

SITE VISIT  Yes or No YES YES YES
Date: 1/15,21,23 1/21/02 1/14, 15. 17

CITY OF TROY RFP 01-43
Opening Date -- 1-25-02 BID TABULATION Page 5 of 6
Date Prepared -- 3/6/02 UPGRADED LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

679209414

TROY CLOGG
LANDSCAPE ASSOC

**TORRE & BRUGLIO



VENDOR NAME: DAVEY TREE

PROPOSAL A:  All Services  4/1 to 11/30/02 All Acreage - Irrigated & Non-Irrigated
Complete for the Sum of: Year 2002 175,400.00$       138,688.00$      127,188.00$      

Year 2003 175,400.00$       138,688.00$      117,000.00$      
Year 2004 175,400.00$       140,264.00$      118,100.00$      

Total 526,200.00$       417,640.00$      362,288.00$      

Cost Per Acre: * Year 2002 (5,364.85)$      167.65$       (4,400.00)$           137.50$       (4,034.53)$              126.08$       
* Year 2003 (5,364.85)$      167.65$       (4,400.00)$           137.50$       (3,714.28)$              116.07$       
* Year 2004 (5,364.85)$      167.65$       (4,450.00)$           139.06$       (3,746.03)$              117.06$       

ADDITIONAL SERVICES:
Additional Mowings-before 4/1 after 11/30

Year 2002 (3,140.00)$      $     * 99.62 66.00$        72.00$         
Year 2003 (3,140.00)$      $     * 99.62 66.00$        72.00$         
Year 2004 (3,140.00)$      $     * 99.62 68.00$        72.00$         

Additional Edging-before 4/1 after 11/30
Year 2002 (1,350.00)$      $     * 42.83 9.00$          100.00$       
Year 2003 (1,350.00)$      $     * 42.83 9.00$          100.00$       
Year 2004 (1,350.00)$      $     * 42.83 10.00$        100.00$       

Additional Trimming-before 4/1 after 11/30
Year 2002 127.00$       30.00$         
Year 2003 127.00$       30.00$         
Year 2004 130.00$       30.00$         

PROPOSAL B:  Furnish Annual Flowers & Bedding Plants including Installation
Annuals including Installation - Based upon 2,200 flats

Year 2002 50,600.00$         52,800.00$        44,000.00$        
Year 2003 50,600.00$         52,800.00$        44,000.00$        
Year 2004 50,600.00$         55,000.00$        57,200.00$        

Total 151,800.00$       160,600.00$      145,200.00$      

Add or delte flats Including Installation differing from the base amount
Year 2002 23.00$         24.00$        20.00$         
Year 2003 23.00$         24.00$        20.00$         
Year 2004 23.00$         25.00$        26.00$         

PROPOSAL C:  FOUR GARDENS LANDSCAPE MAINTENACE SERVICES 
Complete for the Sum of: Year 2002 6,120.00$    17,400.00$  

Year 2003 6,120.00$    17,400.00$  
Year 2004 6,120.00$    17,600.00$  

Total 18,360.00$  52,400.00$  -$            
GRAND TOTAL ALL PROPOSALS: 696,360.00$       630,640.00$      507,488.00$      

* Price Verification

CITY OF TROY RFP 01-43
Opening Date -- 1-25-02 BID TABULATION Page 6 of 6
Date Prepared -- 3/6/02 UPGRADED LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

VENDOR NAME: DAVEY TREE

COST PER SERVICE COST PER ACRE COST PER ACRE

TROY CLOGG **TORRE & BRUGLIO

INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL A
INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL A

INCLUDED IN MOWING

INCLUDED IN MOWING

INCLUDED IN MOWING

LANDSCAPE ASSOC

TROY CLOGG **TORRE & BRUGLIO
LANDSCAPE ASSOC

INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL A



ADDITIONAL SERVICES:       Callout Cost per Man Hour
Additional -before 4/1 after 11/30
Regular Time: 8 to 5 Year 2002 28.00$         32.00$        22.00$         

Year 2003 28.00$         32.00$        22.00$         
Year 2004 28.00$         33.00$        22.00$         

Additional -before 4/1 after 11/30
Overtime: Non regular hours Year 2002 42.00$         48.00$        28.00$         

Year 2003 42.00$         48.00$        28.00$         
Total

Additional -before 4/1 after 11/30
Holiday Time Year 2002 42.00$         64.00$        $ 28.00$         

Year 2003 42.00$         64.00$        $ 28.00$         
Year 2004 42.00$         64.00$        $ 28.00$         

ATTEST:
  Cheryl Morrell ** Denotes Best Value Proposal
  Mary Peltier
  Linda Bockstanz
  Susan Leirstein

_____________________________
Jeanette Bennett
Purchasing Director

G:\Upgraded Landscape Maintenace Ser RFP 01-43



EVALUATION SHEET – Upgraded Landscape Maintenance Services 
NAME: 
ADDRESS: 
CITY/ STATE/ ZIP: 
PHONE / FAX NUMBER:         
VENDORS:       A     B        C 

OBJECTIVES: Pass / Fail 
MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS 
Question # referenced  

INFORMATION Go/No INFORMATION Go/No INFORMATION Go/No 

1. 5 Years Experience       
2.     Bankruptcy - NO       
5. Positive Public Sector  

References 
      

6.     Subcontractors – approved  areas 
only 

      

7. Positive References  - Private  
         Contracted Landscape 

Maintenance 

      

10. List of Equipment to perform 
the Contract 

      

12.    Employees and Credentials       
13.    Response Time       
15.    Uniforms       
19. INSURANCE – Insurer’s Letter       
OBJECTIVES:  
Non-Mandatory Requirements                                            

Point  
Value 

INFORMATION Score 
 

INFORMATION Score 
 

INFORMATION Score         
 

3.     Municipal Clients – Scope of 
        work 

15 Points 
Max. 

      

4.     Experiences with Public Sector 
        clients 

15 Points 
Max. 

      

12. References – Landscape  
Installation 

5 Points  
Max. 

      

9.     Description of Projects 
         Landscape Installation 

5 Points  
Max. 

      

11.   Project Manager and Credentials 
Points 

5 Points 
Max. 

      

14.   Communication Equipment issued 
to Contact Person 

10 Points 
Max. 

      

16.   Conflict Resolution Skills 
 

10 Points 
Max. 

      

17.   Proof of Quality  
 

5 Points 
Max. 

      

18.   Added Value 5 Points 
Max. 

      



20.   Site Visit 10 Points 
Max. 

      

21.  Invoicing 15 Points  
Max. 

      

Designated Value = Highest Rating          1   = Lowest Rating      MAXIMUM SCORE:  100  



A T MAINTENANCE
325 MUSKOKA
COMMERCE TWP  MI  48382

ALLIED-EAGLE SUPPLY
150 PARSONS AVENUE
DETROIT  MI  48201-2002

AMBASSADOR LAWN CUTTING SERVICE
P O BOX 174
CLAWSON  MI  48017

AMERICAN LAND DEVELOPMENT CO
13957 HALL ROAD, STE 322
SHELBY TOWNSHIP  MI  48315

ATTN  LEE WILBAND
TRUE GREEN*CHEMLAWN COMMERCIAL SERV
P.P. BOX 930709
WIXOM  MI  48393-0709

ATTN CHRISTIAN DEL BELLO
PREMIER LAWN & SNOW, INC
P O BOX 877
STERLING HEIGHTS  MI  48311

B & L LANDSCAPING
21151 MEYERS ROAD
OAK PARK  MI  48237-3209

B & P LANDSCAPING
6355 LILLEY RD
CANTON  MI  48187-3628

B&D LAWN CARE & SNOW REMOVAL
2308 HORSESHOE DRIVE
WEST BLOOMFIELD  MI  48322

BACK TO BASICS LAWN SERVICE
3035 NEWPORT
TROY  MI  48084

BRANCH TREE SERVICE INC
24195 MOUND ROAD
WARREN  MI  48091

BRIER HILL CORPORATION
21176 FLEETWOOD
HARPER WOODS  MI  48225

BRUCE M SAUNDERS & SONS
47515 RYAN ROAD
SHELBY TOWNSHIP  MI  48317

BUSHWACKERS LANDSCAPING
12115 WORMER
REDFORD  MI  48239



BUSY BEAVER TREE SERVICE
2043 E PARKWAY AVENUE
BURTON  MI  48529

C & H LANDSCAPE
5220 WILLIAMS LAKE ROAD
WATERFORD  MI  48329-3556

C EDDY SNOWPLOWING & LAWN MAINTENANCE
P O BOX 99462
TROY  MI  48099-9462

CAL FLEMING LANDSCAPING & TREE SERVICE
29725 GROESBECK
ROSEVILLE  MI  48066-1980

CAREFREE LAWN CENTER
2805 VAN HORN
TRENTON  MI  48183

CARSO INC
404 S VINE ST
P O BOX 139
CAMARGO  IL  61919-0139

CHEMSEARCH - NATIONAL
1001 CRAIG RD
ST LOUIS  MO  63146

COMMERCIAL LANDSCAPE SUPPLY INC
1821 REYNOLDS AVE
IRVINE  CA  92614

COMMERCIAL LAWNMOWER
32098 PLYMOUTH ROAD
LIVONIA  MI  48150-1489

CURTIS JORGENSON
735 E LINCOLN
MADISON HEIGHTS  MI  48071

D & J LAWN AND SNOW SERVICE
22750 MACOMB INDUSTRIAL DRIVE
CLINTON TWP  MI  48036

D & M LANDSCAPING & SNOW REMOVAL
206 E GRAND RIVER  STE 504
DETROIT  MI  48226

DESIGN LANDSCAPE
409 E HUDSON
ROYAL OAK  MI  48067

DESIGNED LANDSCAPE
409 E  HUDSON
ROYAL OAK  MI  48067



DIAMOND LAWN SERVICE
631 MINNESOTA
TROY  MI  48083

DINO'S LANDSCAPING
7520 PONTIAC TRAIL
WEST BLOOMFIELD  MI  48323

ELITE LANDSCAPE INC
P O BOX 94092
WASHINGTON  MI  48094

ENGLISH COUNTRYSIDE LANDSCAPE
49819 SCHOENHERR
SHELBY TOWNSHIP  MI  48315

EVERGREEN LAWN
P O BOX 597
KEEGO HARBOR  MI  48320-0597

F & J LANDSCAPE COMPANY
926 W WATTLES
TROY  MI  48098

FARMINGTON LANDSCAPE SERVICE
P O BOX 363
WALLED LAKE  MI  48390

FLORENCE CEMENT COMPANY
1970 BRINSTON
TROY  MI  48083

FORSEE'S LAWN SERVICE
23528 JOHN R
HAZEL PARK  MI  48030-1409

FOUGNIE PROFESSIONAL LAWN MAINTENANCE
151 BLANCHE
TROY  MI  48098

FOXFIRE LANDSCAPE
50857 CARD RD
MACOMB  MI  48044-1415

GARY McCAFFREY INC
747 DREON DR
CLAWSON  MI  48017

GENE'S LANDSCAPE SERVICE
4101 BARHAM
DETROIT  MI  48224

GREAT LAKES LANDSCAPE DESIGN INC
P O BOX 47715
OAK PARK  MI  48237



GREATER DETROIT LANDSCAPE SERVICE
21000 FAIRFIELD
WARREN  MI  48089

GREEN & GROW INC
P O BOX 426
STERLING HGTS  MI  48311-0426

GREENLANDS LAWN SOLUTIONS
19169 BEECH DALY
REDFORD  MI  48240

GREENLAWN PRO
19986 HOLIDAY
GROSSE POINTE WOODS  MI  48236

GREENLAWN SERVICES LTD
3424 ROWLAND CT
TROY  MI  48083

GREENTREES TREE & LAWN CARE
2614 LEACH
ROCHESTER HILLS  MI  48309

H & D LAWN MAINTENANCE INC
12044 PREST
DETROIT  MI  48227

JAMES LANDSCAPING CO
36031 LUCERNE
CLINTON TOWNSHIP  MI  48035

K & F LAWN MAINTENANCE
226 LOVELL
TROY  MI  48085

K B LANDSCAPING
5993 SLATE
TROY  MI  48085

K K TREE SERVICE
575 S LAKE PLEASANT ROAD
ATTICA  MI  48412

KATHLEEN LESNAU
584 SARA DRIVE
TROY  MI  48098

KDS LANDSCAPE
156 W MOREHOUSE
HAZEL PARK  MI  48030

KEVINS LAWN CARE & SNOW REMOVAL INC
3633 RATTLE RUN ROAD
ST CLAIR  MI  48079-4718



KOCH ENTERPRISES INC
59700 OMO ROAD
NEW HAVEN  MI  48048

LANDSCAPE SERVICES INC
22798 INTERSTATE DRIVE
CLINTON TOWNSHIP  MI  48035-3712

LANDSCAPERS SUPPLY COMPANY
750 CHESTNUT RIDGE ROAD
P O BOX 459
SPRING VALLEY  NY  10977-0459

LAWN & TREE ASSOCIATES INC
3600 LAPEER ROAD
PONTIAC  MI  48055

LAWN CARE PLUS
19799 PONCIANA
REDFORD  MI  48240

LAWN CREW INC
3077 W AUBURN ROAD
ROCHESTER HILLS  MI  48309

LEISURE LAWN
179 NORTHPOINTE DRIVE
LAKE ORION  MI  48359

LESCO INC #442
1889 LARCHWOOD
TROY  MI  48083

LIBERTY SERVICES
P O BOX 26003
34090 JAMES J. POMPO
FRASER  MI  48026

M E G A LAWN MAINTENANCE
26553 DARTMOUTH
MADISON HEIGHTS  MI  48071

MARINE CITY NURSERY COMPANY
P O BOX 189
MARINE CITY  MI  48039

MASTERS GREEN INC
6350 N STERLING DRIVE
STERLING HEIGHTS  MI  48312-4552

MCEWEN LANDSCAPING
P O BOX 99696
TROY  MI  48099-9696

MCWILLIAMS LANDSCAPING
930 OTTAWA
TROY  MI  48085



METRO LAWN CARE
37300 W  8 MILE ROAD
FARMINGTON HILLS  MI  48335

METRO LAWN SPRAY
P O BOX 317
NEW BALTIMORE  MI  48047

METRO SWEEP
4557 HIGHLAND RD
WATERFORD  MI  48328

MICHIGAN STATE SEED SOLUTIONS
717 NORTH CLINTON
GRAND LEDGE  MI  48837

MICHIGREEN INC
16171 31 MILE ROAD
ROMEO  MI  48096

MICHLIN DIAZO PRODUCTS CORP
10501 HAGGERTY STREET
DEARBORN  MI  48126

MIDWEST CHEMICAL COMPANY
300 FENWAY DRIVE
FENTON  MI  48430

MIDWEST LANDSCAPE GROUP INC
5470 HURON HILLS DR
COMMERCE  MI  48382

MILLER W F TURF& INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT CO
25125 TRANS-X
P O BOX 605
NOVI  MI  48376-0605

NATURAL WAY ORGANIC LAWN CARE
2191 AVON INDUSTRIAL DR
ROCHESTER HILLS  MI  48309

NEWPORT LAWN - ATN: FRANK
3035 NEWPORT COURT
TROY  MI  48084

NUTRI-TURF LAWN & TREE CARE
28505 LORNA
WARREN  MI  48092

OWEN SPECIALTY SERVICES INC
300 FENWAY
FENTON  MI  48430

PARMENTER & ANDRE INC
1042 MICHIGAN NE
GRAND RAPIDS  MI  49503



PINNACLE LANDSCAPING INC
1100 N  OPDYKE
AUBURN HILLS  MI  48326

PIONEER LAWN MAINTENANCE
27577 FAIRFIELD
WARREN  MI  48093

PREMIER CUT LANDSCAPING SERVICES INC
1971 SHADY DRIVE
WARREN  MI  48092

PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CONTRACTORS INC
970 N ROCHESTER ROAD
LEONARD  MI  48367

PROSOURCE ONE
4790 PELTON ROAD
CLARKSTON  MI  48346

PROTURF LAWN SPRAY CORPORATION
17236 E WARREN
DETROIT  MI  48224

QUALITY GREEN LAWN SPRAYING & FERTILIZIN
2690 E MAPLE
TROY  MI  48084

QUALITY LANDSCAPE,FERTILIZING,IRRIGATION
P O BOX 214869
AUBURN HILLS  MI  48321

R & D TRACTOR SERVICE
2217 ZENIA
TROY  MI  48084

R & L LANDSCAPING
30045 NORTHGATE
SOUTHFIELD  MI  48076

R & R PRODUCTS
3334 E MILBER ST
TUCSON  AZ  85714

RANGER OUTDOOR MAINTENANCE
135 KALHAVEN
ROCHESTER HILLS  MI  48307

RASINS LANDSCAPE INC
2271 METAMORA ROAD
OXFORD  MI  48371

RAY'S NURSERY AND LANDSCAPE
15577 30 MILE ROAD
RAY  MI  48046



RIS CONTRACTORS
1208 SYLVERTIS
WATERFORD  MI  48328

RODGES & SONS LANDSCAPING & LAWN SERVICE
517 AUBURN
PONTIAC  MI  48342

RP'S LAWN SERVICE
148 CARTER
TROY  MI  48098

RUDGATE LANDSCAPING
4502 W CORNWALL
STERLING HEIGHTS  MI  48310

S & T LAWN & LANDSCAPE INC
5580 GATEWOOD  STE 106
STERLING HEIGHTS  MI  48312

SCENESCAPE: KODIAK GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
12776 33 MILE ROAD
ROMEO  MI  48065-5438

SIMPLOT PARTNERS
24800 N INDUSTRIAL DRIVE
FARMINGTON HILLS  MI  48335

SOUTHLANE LANDSCAPE EQUIPMENT
P.O. BOX  1036
ROYAL OAK  MI  48068

SPRINKLER SERVICES CO
30017 8 MILE ROAD
P  O  BOX 530693
LIVONIA  MI  48152-1811

STEWART LANDSCAPING
3840 ESTATES DRIVE
TROY  MI  48084

SULLIVAN CORPORATION
21 E  LONG LAKE ROAD  STE 214
BLOOMFIELD HILLS  MI  48304

TARR'S TREE SERVICE
2009 MILVERTON
TROY  MI  48083

TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL
21353 BRIDGE STREET
SOUTHFIELD  MI  48034-4910

TERRA INDUSTRIES
3847 LONG MEADOW LANE
ORION  MI  48359



THE DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY
3381 LAPEER ROAD WEST
AUBURN HILLS  MI  48326

THE GROUND CREW
1564 MUER STREET
TROY  MI  48084

THE SCOTTS COMPANY
9120 SANDISON
WHITE LAKE  MI  48386

TORRE & BRUGLIO
850 FEATHERSTONE
PONTIAC  MI  48342-1723

TRI VALLEY LANDSCAPING
2363 SOUTH MILLER ROAD
SAGINAW  MI  48609

TRI-COUNTY TREE EXPERT COMPANY
P O BOX 335
454 E SAINT CLAIR STREET
ROMEO  MI  48065-0335

TRI-MARK LANDSCAPING
1053 HENDRICKSON
CLAWSON  MI  48017

TROY LANDSCAPING INC
4837 HEATHERBROOK
TROY  MI  48098

TRU-GREEN CHEMLAWN
13033 FAIRLANE
LIVONIA  MI  48150

TRU-GREEN CHEMLAWN
6503 19-1/2 MILE ROAD
STERLING HEIGHTS  MI  48314

TRUGREEN*CHEMLAWN
P O BOX 81880
ROCHESTER HILLS  MI  48309-1880

TURF CHEMICALS INC
1011 E  MAIN STREET
P  O  BOX 451
OWOSSO  MI  48867

TURF GUARD LAWN SPRAYING
1500 STONE ROWE
MILFORD  MI  48380

TURF PRO LAWN CARE
31147 MAPLEWOOD
GARDEN CITY  MI  48135



TURF TECH INC
10252 E  BIRCH RUN ROAD
BIRCH RUN  MI  48415

TURFGRASS INC
28064 PONTIAC TRAIL
P O BOX 667
SOUTH LYON  MI  48178

UNCLE LUKE'S FEED STORE
6691 LIVERNOIS
TROY  MI  48098

UNITED HORTICULTURAL SUPPLY
ATTN  DAVE POLEN
15515 KNOBHILL DRIVE
LINDEN  MI  48451

UNITED LAWNSCAPE INC
47091 RYAN ROAD
SHELBY TWP  MI  48317

UNITED SOILS INC
16171 31 MILE RD
RAY TOWNSHIP  MI  48096

VALLEY TURF INC
11711 E GRAND RIVER ROAD
BRIGHTON  MI  48116-8534

WAYSIDE LAWN SERVICE
36235 MORAVIAN
CLINTON TWP  MI  48035-1150

WESTLAKE DEVELOPMENT INC
4605 22 MILE ROAD
UTICA  MI  48317

WILLIAMS WEED MOWING INC
450 GRANGE HALL ROAD
ORTONVILLE  MI  48462

WOLVERINE LAWN MAINTENANCE & 
LANDSCAPING
P O BOX 877
STERLING HEIGHTS  MI  48311

WOOD CONSTRUCTION & MAINTENANCE LLC
1900 SAND BEACH RD
BAD AXE  MI  48413

YALE MATERIALS HANDLING
28990 WIXOM ROAD
WIXOM  MI  48393



 

 

May 14, 2004 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Steve J. Vandette, Acting Assistant City Manager/Services  

Doug Smith, Real Estate and Development Director 
Dennis C. Stephens, Right of Way Representative 

 
SUBJECT:  AGENDA ITEM  - City Owned Surplus Parcels 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Management would recommend, and request authorization to have each parcel 
appraised by an independent fee appraiser (using a short form).  We will request 
proposals from area appraisers on Michigan Department of Transportation’s 
approved appraiser list.  We estimate that appraisal costs will be approximately 
$500.00 each, or a total of $13,500.00. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
At the January 5, 2004 meeting, Council reviewed the recommendations by 
management to sell 29 city owned surplus parcels.  After some discussion, 
Council directed staff to review all of the parcels in terms of the city’s trail system, 
need for open space, pedestrian friendly areas and the existing parks system.  
 
The Parks and Recreation Department staff has reviewed carefully the 
implications of each of these parcels to the above issues.  Major concerns were 
the maintenance costs of small areas relative to the benefits and the need to 
develop parks on land the city has already purchased. In addition, staff reviewed 
with the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board these issues (see attached 
minutes) and concluded that despite some limited value for these purposes, the 
city is better served by selling these parcels and utilizing the money for park 
development or other general fund purposes. The surplus parcels were also 
presented to the Planning Commission and they arrived at the same conclusion 
as staff and the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board. 
 
Finally, staff reviewed these parcels with the Kiwanis and Rotary Clubs, with the 
Rotary Club expressing an interest in developing and maintaining a public park, 
on two parcels, located on the north side of Long Lake Road between Shady 
Creek and Somerton Street. 
 
  

City of Troy
F-07



 

 1

CITY OWNED PROPERTY 
 

PIN # APPROXIMATE 
SIZE 

RECOMMEDED 
METHOD OF 
DISPOSAL 

LOCATION REMARKS 

1   01-476-032 
 

29,500 SQ. FT. 
B-1 

 

Sealed bid with 
minimum bid 

price 

Northwest Corner 
of Square Lake 
and Dequindre 

 

2   03-226-022 
     30,400 SQ. 

FT. 

75,000 per 
build site 

R-1C 

Sealed bid with 
minimum bid 

price 

Northwest Corner 
of Rochester & 

Lovell 

  

3   03-126-006 
 

41,600 Sq. Ft. 
R-1B 

Remnant parcel 
sale 

Donaldson & 
South Blvd. 

un-buildable due to 
large water main 

easement – best use 
to combine with 

parcel next door as 
yard 

4   06-376-001 100,000 SQ. 
FT. 

R-1A 

Lease-possible 
cell tower site 

North of I-
75/South 

Side of Sq. 
Lake/between 

Beach & Adams 

Long ½ narrow pear 
shape 

5   10-101-018 
 

16,192 SQ. FT. 
O-1 

Sealed bid with 
minimum bid 

price 

Southeast Corner 
of Livernois & 

Cutting 

Old fire station #2 
Now vacant land 

6   10-477-017 
 

30,756 SQ.  FT.  
R-1C 

Sealed bid with 
minimum bid 

price 

North Side of 
Long Lake, East 

of Somerton 

Can be split in to 
two building sites 

7   13-227-008 9,750 SQ. FT. 
R-1C 

Sealed bid with 
minimum bid 

price 

Lot 181 of 
Windmill Pointe 

Sub 

We do not need to 
keep this any longer

8   15-352-006 
 

15,406 SQ. FT. 
R-1C 

Sealed bid with 
minimum bid 

price 

Northeast corner 
of Livernois & 

Leetonia 

Improved with home

9  16-478-027&   
028 

 

36,824 SQ. FT 
       R-1B 

Sealed bid with 
minimum bid 

price 

Southwest Corner  
Livernois Paragon 
issue of access to 

Livernois 

Needs a variance of 
appx. 9’ for 2 

parcels 

10 22-101-012 45,000 SQ. FT. 
R-1C 

Split front off 
front 180 x 250 

 

South side of 
Wattles/East of 

Livernois 

Parcel with house/ 
Drain comm. 

Owned/Split & sell 
frontage   



 

 2

11 22-356-031   
 

9,016 SQ. FT. 
O-1 

Remnant parcel 
sale 

North side of Big 
Beaver between 

Louis & Troy 

Un-buildable 
because of size & 

shape 
12 22-357-031 

 
13,500 SQ. FT. 

O-1 
 

Remnant parcel 
sale 

 
 

 
North side of Big 
Beaver between 
Troy & Frankton 

Un-buildable 
because of size & 

shape 

13  22-358-028 
 

9,028 SQ. FT. 
O-1 

Remnant parcel 
sale 

Northwest Corner 
of Frankton & Big 

Beaver 

Un-buildable 
because of size & 

shape 
14  22-426-057 

 
17,814 SQ. FT. 
need zoning 
change B-2 

to B-1 

Remnant parcel 
sale 

Southwest Corner 
of Vanderpool & 

Rochester 

Combining with 
abutting property 

will attain highest & 
best land use 

 
15  23-351-001     

& 002 
3,990 SQ. FT. & 
3,569 SQ. FT. 

or 7,559 
TOTAL 

B-2 

Remnant parcel 
sale 

Northeast Corner 
of Boyd & 
Rochester 

Fox Portrait /Oakes 
Remnant 

Un-buildable 
because of size & 

shape 
16  23-352-035&  

-037 
 

10,976 SQ. FT 
B-2 

 

Remnant parcel 
sale 

Northeast Corner 
of Hartland & 

Rochester 

Roses of Troy 
Remnant Un-

buildable because 
of size & shape 

17  23-354-048 
 

13,249 SQ. FT. 
B-3 

Remnant parcel 
sale 

Southeast Corner 
of Hartland & 

Rochester 

Combining with 
abutting property 

will attain highest & 
best land use 

 
18  24-352-041 

 
34,500 SQ. FT. 

R-1E 
Sealed bid with 
minimum bid 

price 

North Side of Big 
Beaver, East of 

John R 

 

19  24-451-029 
 

13,613 SQ. FT. 
R-1E 

Sealed bid with 
minimum bid 

price 

North Side of Big 
Beaver, West of 

Waterfall 

Needs sanitary 
sewer to be 

buildable 
20  26-429-045 

 
 
 

9,430 SQ. FT. 
M-1 

 
 
 

Remnant parcel   
sale 

 

West Side of John 
R between 

Larchwood & 
Brinston 

Combining with 
abutting property 

will attain highest & 
best land use 

 
21   26-433-019 

& -020 
 

20,500 SQ. FT. 
M-1 

 

Remnant parcel 
sale 

Northwest 
Corner of 

Larchwood & 
John R 

Combining with 
abutting property 

will attain highest & 
best land use 

 



 

 3

22  26-483-053 
 

16,686 SQ. FT. 
M-1 

Remnant parcel 
sale 

Northwest Corner 
of Maple & John R 

Un-buildable 
because of size & 

shape 

23  26-477-042 
 
 

9,200 SQ. FT. 
M-1 

Remnant parcel 
sale/or Limited 

sealed bid 
 

South Side of 
Woodslee 

between John R & 
Alger 

 

Has been 
appraised/3 

interested parties 
 

24  27-155-013 7373 SQ. FT. 
R-1E 

Remnant parcel 
sale 

Hickory East of 
Livernois 

Un-buildable 
because of size & 

shape 

25  28-276-045 
      046,& 047 

43,940 SQ.FT. 
R-1C 

Existing Cell 
tower 

lease/possible 
2nd tower site 

South of I-75/East 
end of Lowery St. 
MDOT tower lease 

 

26  34-201-003 
 

6,214 SQ. FT. 
M-1 

Remnant parcel 
sale 

South Side of 
Maple Between 
Combermere & 

Rochester 

Un-buildable 
because of size & 

shape 

27  34-201-009 
 
 
 
 

10,824 SQ. FT. 
M-1 

Remnant parcel 
sale 

South Side of 
Maple Between 
Combermere & 

Rochester 

Un-buildable 
because of size & 

shape 

 





 

 

 
 
                                            Surplus Parcel #1 



 

 

 
 
                                                 Surplus Parcel #2 



 

 

 
 
                                              Surplus Parcel #3 



 

 

 
 
                                                    Surplus Parcel #4 



 

 

 
 
                                                      Surplus Parcel #5 



 

 

 
 
                                                      Surplus Parcel #6 



 

 

 
 
                                               Surplus Parcel #7 



 

 

 
 
                                                    Surplus Parcel #8 



 

 

 
 
                                                   Surplus Parcel #9 



 

 

 
 
                                               Surplus Parcel #10 



 

 

 
 
                                                    Surplus Parcel #11 



 

 

 
 
                                                  Surplus Parcel #12 



 

 

 
 
                                                      Surplus Parcel #13 



 

 

 
 
                                 Surplus Parcel #14 



 

 

 
 
                                Surplus Parcel #15 
 



 

 

 
 
                                                        Surplus Parcel #16 



 

 

 
 
                                                       Surplus Parcel #17 



 

 

 
 
                              Surplus Parcel #18 



 

 

 
 
                                                Surplus Parcel #19 



 

 

 
 
                                                 Surplus Parcel #20 



 

 

 
 
                                                   Surplus Parcel #21 



 

 

 
 
                              Surplus Parcel #22 



 

 

 
 
                                Surplus Parcel #23 



 

 

 
 
                                  Surplus Parcel #24 



 

 

 
 
                                Surplus Parcel #25 



 

 

 
 
                           Surplus Parcel #26 



 

 

 
 
                           Surplus Parcel # 27 



City of Troy
F-08







































































City of Troy
F-09











































 

 

May 17, 2004 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Doug Smith, Real Estate and Development Director 
 
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM – Approval of Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 

2004-05 Budget 
 
 
The Brownfield Redevelopment Authority approved the attached proposed 
budget at their April 15, 2004 meeting and recommends City Council approval. 

City of Troy
F-10



REVENUE
Property Tax $678,178

$678,178

EXPENDITURES
Payment to Grand/Sakwa Development Plan #1 615,078
Operating Supplies 1,500
Administrative Services 10,000
Consultant Services 10,000
Education & Training 4,000
Tax Appeals 600
Site Remediation 37,000

$678,178

Taxable Value
2004 - Total Value 48,623,370
2000 -  Initial Value 5,421,830
Captured Taxable Value 43,201,540

           Oakland Oakland Comm. City of
       County College Troy Total

Millage Rates 4.6497 1.5983 9.45 15.6980

Captured Yield 678,178

CAPTURED TAXABLE VALUE
2004-05

CITY OF TROY
BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

2004-05
BUDGET



 1

May 17, 2004 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Steve Vandette, Acting Assistant City Manager/Services 

Doug Smith, Director of Real Estate and Development 
William J. Huotari, Acting City Engineer 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 

   
SUBJECT: FINAL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT REVIEW – PUD-002 

Rochester Commons – North side of Big Beaver Road, east of 
Rochester Road and west of Daley Street, Section 23. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
City Council approved the Preliminary Plan for Rochester Commons Planned Unit 
Development on July 21, 2003.  The proposed Final Plan is consistent with the 
Preliminary Plan.  The Engineering Department granted approval of the engineering 
plans based upon the City’s Development Standards; therefore, the development 
will not cause or exacerbate drainage problems on contiguous properties, due to 
surface run-off from the proposed development.   
 
The proposed Development Agreement for the Rochester Commons Planned Unit 
Development is included in the Final Project Manual. 
 
City Council approved the Contract for Installation of Municipal 
Improvements/Private Agreement for Rochester Commons on March 5, 2004.   
 
City Management recommends Final Approval of the Rochester Commons Planned 
Unit Development and execution of the Planned Unit Development Agreement.  
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Name of Owner / Applicant: 
Tadian Developments. 
 
Size of subject parcel: 
The parcel is approximately 4.86 acres in size.   
 
Proposed use(s) of subject parcel: 
The applicant is proposing 80 multi-family dwellings. 

City of Troy
F-11



 2

Current use of subject property: 
The vacant elementary school and four single family homes that were situated on the 
property have been demolished. 
 
Current use of adjacent parcels: 
North: Single family residential. 
 
South: Single family residential. 
 
East: Single family residential. 
 
West: City of Troy fire station and single family residential. 
 
Current zoning classification: 
The parcel is currently zoned R-1E One Family Residential. 
 
Zoning classification of adjacent parcels:  
North: R-1E One Family Residential. 
 
South: R-1E One Family Residential. 
 
East: R-1E One Family Residential. 
 
West: C-F Community Facilities and R-1E One Family Residential. 
 
Future Land Use Designation: 
The property is designated as Low Rise Office on the Future Land Use Plan.   
 
Stormwater Detention: 
The applicant is proposing to utilize a portion of the city-owned property to the west 
of the fire station for stormwater detention.  This detention basin will be designed to 
a size sufficient enough to accommodate additional stormwater should other 
property in the immediate area be developed, including the fire station.  
 
Natural features and floodplains: 
The Natural Features Map indicates that there are no significant natural features 
located on the property.  
 
Compatibility with adjacent land uses: 
The multi-family dwellings are compatible with the surrounding neighborhood in 
terms of use.  The development will contrast with the adjacent detached single-
family residence in terms of height and scale.  The proximity to existing homes to 
the east will compound this difference.  The applicant is proposing to provide 
extensive buffering comprised of hedges, large evergreen trees and shade trees to 
soften the proposed development.  



 3

It should be noted that the property is classified on the Future Land Use Plan as Low 
Rise Office.  The maximum height for an office building in O-1 is 3 stories, with a 
minimum side yard setback of 20 feet.  There is a requirement for a 6-foot high wall 
for offices in O-1 on parcels that abut residentially zoned property.  There is also a 
4-foot, 6-inch screen wall for off-street parking areas.  There are no other landscape 
buffer requirements for the common lot line between O-1 and R-1E.  If the property 
were to be rezoned to O-1, the residential properties to the east could abut a 3-story 
office structure that is set back only 20 feet from the property line.  The only required 
screening would be a 6-foot high wall, with no other landscaping required.  The 
proposed landscape buffer exceeds the screen wall in this scenario.  
 
Compliance With Standards For Approval Of Planned Unit Developments (Section 
35.70.00) 
 
In considering applications for Planned Unit Developments, the Planning 
Commission and City Council shall make their determination based upon the 
following standards: 
 

The overall design and all proposed uses shall be consistent with and 
promote the Intent of the Planned Unit Development approach, as 
stated in Section 35.10.00, and the Eligibility conditions as stated in 
Section 35.30.00:  
 
The proposed development is consistent with the Intent of the PUD option in 
that it involves the assembly of properties and the redevelopment of outdated 
structures and areas, provides enhanced housing and recreation 
opportunities, and involves innovation and variety in design and layout and 
types of land uses and structures. 
 
The application is consistent with the Eligibility conditions in that it will be 
under a single ownership and involves the improvement of property 
characterized by extreme obsolescence that would be difficult to develop 
under a conventional zoning approach.  In addition, the application will 
provide public facilities which could not otherwise be required, provide a 
complementary variety of housing types that are in harmony with the adjacent 
uses, and provide for the redevelopment or re-use of sites that are occupied 
by obsolete uses.  
 
The proposed Planned Unit Development shall be consistent with the 
intent of Master Land Use Plan:  
 
The Future Land Use Plan delineates the property as Low Rise Office.  The 
attached memorandum and report from the City’s Planning Consultant, 
Richard Carlisle, dated February 19, 2003, clarifies how the PUD application 
is consistent with the intent of the Future Land Use Plan.  



 4

The application is consistent with the Residential Areas Development 
Policies of the Future Land Use Plan, which include the following: 
 

a) Continue the development of Troy's residential areas at 
densities compatible with adjacent areas. 

 
b) Encourage a variety of housing types within the density 

framework of the Future Land Use Plan. 
 

c) Encourage private development, renovation, and redevelopment 
of residential areas. 

 
d) Provide for recreational and cultural amenities and facilities 

which will support and enhance residential areas. 
 

e) Encourage the provision and maintenance of open space and 
environmental preservation areas within residential areas. 

 
In addition, the proposed development is appropriate as a transition area 
between the Big Beaver corridor and the single family residential uses to the 
north and east.  

 
The proposed Planned Unit Development includes information which 
clearly sets forth specifications or information with respect to 
structure height, setbacks, density, parking, circulation, landscaping, 
views, and other design and layout features which exhibit due regard 
for the relationship of the development to the surrounding properties 
and uses thereon, as well the relationship between the various 
elements of the proposed Planned Unit Development.  In determining 
whether this requirement has been met, consideration shall be given 
to the following: 

 
The bulk, placement, and materials of construction of the proposed 
structures and other site improvements: 
The applicant is proposing a total of 80 units on the 4.86-acre parcel, a 
density of 16.5 units per acre.  Because the units are attached, the 
developments bulk will be larger than the abutting detached one-family 
residences to the north and east.  The applicant has addressed this issue by 
providing a landscape buffer along the east and north property lines.  The 
units north of Big Beaver face the street and will have a relationship with the 
Big Beaver corridor in terms of exposure and non-motorized access.  Front 
elevations indicate that the design and building materials will provide visual 
interest.  The applicant has provided samples of the siding to be used for the 
units and the siding appears to be durable and of high quality. 



 5

The applicant will provide a bike path along Big Beaver that connects to a 
walkway system through the development to the north and Urbancrest.  The 
applicant will also pave Urbancrest and plant shade trees along both sides of 
the street.  Detention will be provided by a landscaped detention pond with 
decorative metal fencing, located on city-owned property west of the fire 
station.  This detention basin will be designed to serve as a regional 
detention basin for the area should the area north of Urbancrest be 
redeveloped.  A pocket park and pavilion will be provided within the 
development.  An emergency access drive will connect the development to 
Parkton Street to the north. 

 
The location and screening of vehicular circulation and parking areas 
in relation to surrounding properties and the other elements of the 
development: 
The applicant is proposing two off street parking spaces per unit; one space 
is to be located within the garage and the second space will be in front of 
each garage.  In addition, there will be 33 parallel parking spaces for guest 
parking.  The Site Plan indicates that the off street parking areas will be 
screened from adjacent property by a combination of berms, hedges and 
trees.   

 
The location and screening of outdoor storage, loading areas, outdoor 
activity or work areas, and mechanical equipment: 
The only proposed use is single-family attached dwellings.  Outdoor storage, 
work areas, and mechanical equipment will not be required. 

 
The hours of operation of the proposed uses: 
The only proposed use is single-family attached dwellings, which do not have 
regular hours of operation. 
 
The location, amount, type and intensity of landscaping, and other site 
amenities: 
A Conceptual Landscape Plan has been provided.  The plan indicates 
species types, size, spacing or other specific information.  The applicant is 
providing a central pocket park with a lawn area, perennial garden, shade 
trees, gazebo area and seating.  The applicant is proposing to provide 
landscaped berms along Big Beaver Road and along the western edge of 
the property.  The development will be buffered from the north and east with 
trees and hedges.  Sidewalks will be provided throughout the development.  
The applicant is proposing to pave the portion of Urbancrest that is presently 
unpaved. 



 6

The proposed development shall not exceed the capacities of existing public 
facilities and available public services, including but not limited to utilities, 
roads, police and fire protection services, recreation facilities and services, 
and educational services (Section 35.70.04). 
 
The proposed development will not exceed the capacities of existing public 
facilities.  The detention pond will be designed so that it can accommodate 
additional stormwater runoff should property on the north side of Urbancrest be 
redeveloped in the future.  
 
The Planned Unit Development shall be designed to minimize the impact of 
traffic generated by the PUD on the surrounding uses and area (Section 
35.70.05). 
 
Vehicular access to the PUD will be from Urbancrest to the west.  Urbancrest 
presently provides access to 4 single-family homes and a City of Troy Fire Station.  
Traffic generated by the proposed PUD will be less than the traffic that would be 
generated for an office development on the same parcel. 
 
The Planned Unit Development shall include a sidewalk system to 
accommodate safe pedestrian circulation throughout the development, and 
along the perimeter of the site, without undue interference from vehicular 
traffic. 
 
There is a proposed bike path on the north side of Big Beaver, between Daley 
Street and the community park at the Big Beaver/Rochester Road intersection.  The 
path is also located on the city-owned property to the west, between Big Beaver and 
Urbancrest.  This trail connects to the sidewalk system throughout the proposed 
development and connecting to each unit.  There is a proposed emergency access 
connection to Parkton Street to the north that will serve as a non-motorized 
connection. 
  
The proposed Planned Unit Development shall be in compliance with all 
applicable Federal, State and local laws and ordinances. 
 
The PUD is in compliance with all applicable laws and ordinances. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Rochester Commons PUD Final Project Manual 
3. Final Environmental Impact Statement 

 
cc: Applicant 
 File/PUD-002 

























TO: Mayor and Members of City Council 
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 

Allan T. Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
DATE: May 19, 2004 

  
  

SUBJECT: Proposed Ordinance Revisions - Chapter 106 
 

 
 
We previously submitted to City Council a memorandum concerning the City’s authority to regulate 
bicycles, segways, go-peds, and low speed vehicles.  We also proposed amendments to Chapter 
106 that revised the City’s bicycle regulations and added regulations for electric personal assistive 
mobility devices (segways).  Since that time, we met with council member, David Eisenbacher, to 
discuss the proposed amendments.  As a result of that discussion, we have prepared additional 
revisions to the proposed amendments.  The revised proposed amendment is attached for your 
review. 
 
As revised, the proposed amendment to Chapter 106 provides regulations that are applicable to 
electric personal assistive mobility devices.  The regulations pertaining to bicycles were also revised 
in an effort to be more consistent with modern bicycle use.  There is an additional provision 
establishing a definition for “toy vehicle”, and a regulation allowing toy vehicles to be used on 
sidewalks provided there is no interference with pedestrians.  Finally, many of the section headings 
were revised to remove reference to the penalty.  It is not necessary to include a reference to the 
penalty in the section headings as long as the penalty is set forth in the body of the ordinance. 
 
Please let us know if you should have any questions. 

City of Troy
F-12



CITY OF TROY 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 

CHAPTER 106 OF THE CODE 
OF THE CITY OF TROY 

 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1.  Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as an amendment to Chapter 106 of the 
Code of the City of Troy.  
 
Section 2.  Amendment 
 
Chapter 106 of the Code of the City of Troy is amended by the repeal of sections 2.52, 6.3, 
6.5, and 6.21, the addition of new sections 1.21.05 and 1.66.05 and the amendment of 
sections 1.07, 4.20, 6.4, 6.6, 6.7, 6.9, 6.10, 6.11, 6.12, 6.13, 6.14, 6.15, 6.16, 6.17, 6.17a, 
6.18, 6.19, 6.20 and 6.22 as follows: 

 
 

Bicycle Ordinance Provisions 
 
1.07.00 "Bicycle" means a device on which a person may ride, which is propelled 

by human power, and which-has either 2 or 3 wheels in a tandem or 
tricycle arrangement that which are more than 14 inches in diameter. 

 
1.08.00 "Bicycle lane" means a portion of a street or highway which is adjacent to 

the roadway and which is established for the use of persons riding 
bicycles. 

 
1.09.00 "Bicycle path" means a portion of a street or highway which is separated 

from the roadway by an open, unpaved space or by a barrier and which is 
established for the use of persons riding bicycles. 

 
1.21.05 Electric personal assistive mobility device” means a self-balancing, non-

tandem two-wheel device designed to transport only one person at a 
time, having an electrical propulsion system with an average power of 
750 watts or one horsepower at maximum speed on a paved level 
surface of not more than 15 miles per hour.  

 
1.66.05 “Toy vehicle” means a device designed to be used by children upon 

which a child may ride that is propelled by human power or a motor and is 
capable of a maximum speed of 5 miles per hour. 

 
2.52.  Operating bicycle on sidewalk; violation as civil infraction. 

 
(1)       A person who operates a bicycle on a sidewalk that is constructed        

for the use of pedestrians shall yield the right-of-way to a 
pedestrian and given an audible signal before overtaking and 
passing the pedestrian. 

  



 2

  (2) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 
infraction.(Duplicate of Section 6.19) 

 
4.20. Bicycle paths or bicycle lanes; establishment; traffic-control devices. 

 
 (1) When the traffic engineer determines there is a need, , after a 

traffic survey and engineering study, determines there is a need, 
he or she may establish a part of a street or highway under his or 
her jurisdiction as a bicycle path or lane. 

 
 (2) The bicycle path or lane shall be identified by official traffic-control 

devices that which conform to the Michigan manual of uniform 
traffic-control devices. 

 
6.3 Bicycles; ordinances applicable.  The provisions of this code that are 

applicable to bicycles shall apply when a bicycle is operated on any street 
or on any public path set aside for the exclusive use of bicycles, subject 
to those exceptions stated in this code 
 

6.4 Riders to obey traffic law.  Every person who rides a bicycle or an electric 
personal assistive mobility device on a. roadway shall be granted all of 
the rights, and shall be subject to all of the duties, applicable to the driver 
of a vehicle under state, local, and/or federal law or regulation.  pursuant 
to the laws of Michigan which declare rules of the road applicable to 
vehicles or pursuant to the traffic ordinances of this governmental unit 
which are applicable to the driver of a vehicle, except as to special 
regulations in this chapter and except as to those provisions of laws and 
ordinances which by their nature do not apply.  

 
6.5 Bicycle dealers.  Every person who is engaged in the business of buying 

or selling new or secondhand bicycles shall make a report to the chief of 
police of every bicycle purchased or sold by such dealer, which shall 
include all of the following information: 

 (a) The name and address of the person from whom purchased or to 
whom sold. 

 (b) A description of such bicycle by name or make. 
 (c) The frame number. 
 (d) The number of license plate, if any, found thereon. 
 
6.6. Obedience to traffic-control devices; violation as civil infraction. 
 

 (1) Any person who operates a bicycle or an electric personal 
assistive mobility device shall obey the instructions of official 
traffic-control signals, signs, and other control devices applicable 
to vehicles,  unless otherwise directed by a police officer. 

 
 (2) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 
6.7. Obedience to pedestrian regulations when dismounted from a bicycle.  

When authorized signs are erected which indicate that right, left, or U-



 3

turns are not permitted, a person who operates a bicycle or an electric 
personal assistive mobility device shall obey the direction of any such 
sign, except where the person dismounts from the bicycle to make such 
turn, in which event the person shall then obey the regulations applicable 
to pedestrians. 

 
6.9. Bicycles and electric personal assistive mobility device; number and 

manner of carrying persons; violation as civil infraction. 
 

 (1) A person who propels a bicycle shall not ride other than astride a 
permanent and regular seat attached thereto and shall not carry 
more persons at one time than the number for which the bicycle is 
designed and equipped. 

 
 (2) An electric personal assistive mobility device shall not be used to 

carry more than one person at a time. 
 

 (2)(3) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 
infraction. 

 
6.10. Riding on roadways and bicycle paths; violation as civil infraction. 
 

 (1) A person who operates a bicycle, an electric personal assistive 
mobility device, a motorcycle, or moped on a roadway shall ride 
as near to the right-hand side of the roadway as practicable and 
shall exercise due cdare when passing a standing vehicle or a 
vehicle proceeding in the same direction. 

 
  (2) A person who operatesd a moped, a motorcycle, or a bicycle shall 

not pass between lines of traffic, but may pass in an unoccupied 
lane on the left of traffic moving in his or her direction in the case 
of a 2 way street  on a two-way street and on the left or right of 
traffic in the case of a 1  on a one-way street. 

 
 (3) A person shall not operate an electric personal assistive mobility 

device on a public roadway that has a posted speed limit of more 
than 25 miles per hour.  This limitation does not preclude an 
operator of such device from crossing a public roadway that has a 
posted speed limit in excess of 25 miles per hour.  

  
 (3)(4) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 

6.11. Riding 2 abreast prohibited; exception; violation as civil infraction. 
 

 (1) Every person who operates a bicycle, an electric personal 
assistive mobility device, a motorcycle or moped on a roadway 
shall not ride more than 2 abreast; except on paths or parts of 
roadways set aside for the exclusive use of such vehicles. 

 



 4

 (2) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 
infraction. 

 
6.12. Bicycles and electric personal assistive mobility devices; use of paths 

required when provided; violation as civil infraction. 
 

 (1) When a usable path for bicycles and electric personal assistive 
mobility devices has been provided adjacent to a roadway, bicycle 
and electric personal assistive mobility device riders shall use 
such path and shall not use the roadway. 

 
 (2) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 
6.13. Clinging to other vehicles prohibited; violation as civil infraction. 
 

 (1) A person who rides on any bicycle, electric personal assistive 
mobility device, motorcycle, moped, coaster, roller skates, sled, or 
toy vehicle shall not attach the same of himself or herself to any 
vehicle on a roadway. 

 
 (2) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 
6.14. Bicycles and electric personal assistive mobility devices; speed; violation 

as civil infraction. 
 

(1) A person shall not operate a bicycle at a speed greater than is 
reasonable and prudent under the conditions then existing. 

 
(2) A person shall not operate an electric personal assistive mobility 

device at a speed greater than 15 miles per hour. 
 

 (2)(3) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 
infraction. 

 
6.15. Emerging from alley, driveway, or building; yielding right-of-way; violation 

as civil infraction.                                                                                                                         
 

(1) The operator of a bicycle or electric personal assistive mobility 
device who emerges from an alley, driveway, or building shall, 
upon approaching a sidewalk or the sidewalk area extending 
across any alleyway, yield the right-of-way to all pedestrians 
approaching on the sidewalk area and, upon entering the 
roadway, shall yield the right-of-way to all vehicles approaching on 
the roadway. 

 
 (2) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 
6.16. Carrying articles; height of handlebars; violations as civil infraction. 



 5

 
 (1) Aa person who operateds a bicycle, electric personal assistive 

mobility device, motorcycle, or moped shall not carry a package, 
bundle, or article which prevents the driver from keeping both 
hands on the handlebars. of the vehicle. 

 
(2) A person shall not operate on a street or highway of this 

governmental unit a motorcycle or moped equipped with 
handlebars that are higher than 15 inches from the lowest point of 
the underpressed saddle to the highest point of the handlegrip of 
the operator on a street or highway. 

 
 (3) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 
6.17. Bicycles; parking on sidewalk; violation as civil infraction. 
 

(1) A person shall not park a bicycle on a sidewalk where bicycle 
parking is prohibited by official traffic-control devices.  A person 
shall not park a bicycle on a sidewalk in a manner that would 
unreasonably obstruct pedestrian or other traffic. 

 
(2) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 
6.17a. Bicycles; parking on roadway; violation as civil infraction. 
 

 (1) Notwithstanding the provisions of chapter 8 of this code, and 
uUnless prohibited or restricted by traffic-control devices, a bicycle 
may be parked as follows: 

 
  (a) On the roadway at an angle to the curb or edge of the 

roadway at any location w here the parking of vehicles is 
allowed. 

  (b) On the roadway abreast of another bicycle near the side of 
the roadway at any location where the parking of vehicles 
is allowed. 

 
 (2) In all other respects, a bicycle parked anywhere on a street shall 

conform with the provisions of chapter 106, section 8 of the City of 
Troy ordinances this code which regulates the parking of vehicles. 

 
 (3) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 
6.18. Obedience to signs prohibiting riding of bicycles and electric personal 

assistive mobility devices; toy vehicles; violation as civil infraction. 
 

 (1) When a sign is erected on a sidewalk that which prohibits the 
riding of bicycles or electric personal assistive mobility devices 
thereon by any person, a persons shall obey the sign. 



 6

 (2) Toy vehicles may be used by children on sidewalks.  It shall be 
the responsibility of a parent or legal guardian of a child using a 
toy vehicle to ensure the use of toy vehicles will not interfere with 
the use of the sidewalks by pedestrians. 

  
 (2)(3) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 
6.19.  Riding on sidewalks; right-of-way; violation as civil infraction. 
 

 (1) A When a person who operates a is riding a bicycle or an electric 
personal assistive mobility device on a sidewalk, such person 
shall yield the right-of-way to any pedestrian and shall give an 
audible signal before overtaking and passing such pedestrian. 

 
 (2) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 
 
6.20. Bicycles and electric personal assistive mobility devices; lights; red 

reflector; violation as civil infraction. 
 

 (1) Every bicycle and electric personal assistive mobility device, when 
in use at nighttime, shall be equipped with a lamp on the front 
which shall emit a white light that is visible from a distance of not 
less than 500 feet to the front.  Every bicycle and electric personal 
assistive mobility device, when in use at nighttime, shall also be  
and shall be equipped with a red reflector on the rear that is visible 
from all distances from 100 feet to 600 feet to the rear when the 
bicycle is directly in front of the lawful upper beams of head lamps 
on a motor vehicle.  A lamp that emits a red light visible from a 
distance of 500 feet to the rear may be used in addition to the red 
reflector. 

 
 (2) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 

6.21. Bicycles; bell or audible device required; siren or whistle prohibited; 
violation as civil infraction. 

 
 (1)  A person shall not operate a bicycle unless it is equipped with a 

bell or other device capable of giving a signal which is audible for 
a distance of not less than 100 feet, except that such vehicle shall 
not be equipped with, or shall any person use on such vehicles, 
any siren or whistle. 

 
 (2) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 

 



 7

6.22. Bicycles and electric personal assistive mobility devices; brake required; 
violation as civil infraction. 

 
 (1) Every bicycle shall be equipped with a brake which that enables 

the operator to make the braked wheels skid on dry, level, clean 
pavement, or which shall enable the rider to come to a controlled 
stop. 

 
 (2) An electric personal assistive mobility device shall enable the 

operator to bring it to a controlled stop. 
 

 (2)(3) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 
infraction. 

 
Section 3.  Savings 
 
All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, at the 
time this Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved.  Such proceedings may be 
consummated under and according to the ordinance in force at the time such proceedings 
were commenced.  This ordinance shall not be construed to alter, affect, or abate any 
pending prosecution, or prevent prosecution hereafter instituted under any ordinance 
specifically or impliedly repealed or amended by this ordinance adopting this penal 
regulation, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this ordinance; and new 
prosecutions may be instituted and all prosecutions pending at the effective date of this 
ordinance may be continued, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this 
ordinance, under and in accordance with the provisions of any ordinance in force at the 
time of the commission of such offense. 
 
Section 4.  Severability Clause 
 
Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held invalid 
or unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in full force and 
effect. 
 
Section 5.  Effective Date 
 
This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date hereof or upon 
publication, whichever shall later occur. 
 
This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, at 
a regular meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI, on  
______________________. 
 
 
 
                    ______________________________ 
      Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 
                                    ______________________________ 
                                      Tonni Bartholomew. City Clerk    



CITY OF TROY 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 

CHAPTER 106 OF THE CODE 
OF THE CITY OF TROY 

 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1.  Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as an amendment to Chapter 106 of the 
Code of the City of Troy.  
 
Section 2.  Amendment 
 
Chapter 106 of the Code of the City of Troy is amended by the repeal of sections 2.52, 6.3, 
6.5, and 6.21, the addition of new sections 1.21.05 and 1.66.05 and the amendment of 
sections 1.07, 4.20, 6.4, 6.6, 6.7, 6.9, 6.10, 6.11, 6.12, 6.13, 6.14, 6.15, 6.16, 6.17, 6.17a, 
6.18, 6.19, 6.20 and 6.22 as follows: 

 
 

Bicycle Ordinance Provisions 
 
1.07.00 "Bicycle" means a device on which a person may ride, which is propelled 

by human power, and which-has either 2 or 3 wheels in a tandem or 
tricycle arrangement that are more than 14 inches in diameter. 

 
1.08.00 "Bicycle lane" means a portion of a street or highway which is adjacent to 

the roadway and which is established for the use of persons riding 
bicycles. 

 
1.09.00 "Bicycle path" means a portion of a street or highway which is separated 

from the roadway by an open, unpaved space or by a barrier and which is 
established for the use of persons riding bicycles. 

 
1.21.05 Electric personal assistive mobility device” means a self-balancing, non-

tandem two-wheel device designed to transport only one person at a 
time, having an electrical propulsion system with an average power of 
750 watts or one horsepower at maximum speed on a paved level 
surface of not more than 15 miles per hour.  

 
1.66.05 “Toy vehicle” means a device designed to be used by children upon 

which a child may ride that is propelled by human power or a motor and is 
capable of a maximum speed of 5 miles per hour. 

 
2.52  Repealed. 
 
 4.20.  Bicycle paths or bicycle lanes; establishment; traffic-control devices. 

 
 (1) When the traffic engineer determines there is a need, after a traffic 

survey and engineering study, he or she may establish a part of a 



 2

street or highway under his or her jurisdiction as a bicycle path or 
lane. 

 
 (2) The bicycle path or lane shall be identified by official traffic-control 

devices that conform to the Michigan manual of uniform traffic-
control devices. 

 
6.3. Repealed. 

 
6.4. Riders to obey traffic law.  Every person who rides a bicycle or an electric 

personal assistive mobility device on a roadway shall be granted all of the 
rights, and shall be subject to all of the duties applicable to the driver of a 
vehicle under state, local, and/or federal law or regulation. 

    
6.5.  Repealed. 
 
6.6. Obedience to traffic-control devices. 
 

 (1) Any person who operates a bicycle or an electric personal 
assistive mobility device shall obey the instructions of official 
traffic-control signals, signs, and other control devices applicable 
to vehicles unless otherwise directed by a police officer. 

 
 (2) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 
6.7. Obedience to pedestrian regulations when dismounted from a bicycle. 
 
 When authorized signs are erected which indicate that right, left, or U-

turns are not permitted, a person who operates a bicycle or an electric 
personal assistive mobility device shall obey the direction of any such 
sign, except where the person dismounts to make such turn, in which 
event the person shall then obey the regulations applicable to 
pedestrians. 

 
6.9. Bicycles and electric personal assistive mobility device; number and 

manner of carrying persons. 
 

 (1) A person who propels a bicycle shall not ride other than astride a 
permanent and regular seat attached thereto and shall not carry 
more persons at one time than the number for which the bicycle is 
designed and equipped. 

 
 (2) An electric personal assistive mobility device shall not be used to 

carry more than one person at a time. 
 

 (3) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 
infraction. 

 
6.10. Riding on roadways and bicycle paths. 
 



 3

 (1) A person who operates a bicycle, an electric personal assistive 
mobility device, a motorcycle, or moped on a roadway shall ride 
as near to the right-hand side of the roadway as practicable and 
shall exercise due care when passing a standing vehicle or a 
vehicle proceeding in the same direction. 

 
  (2) A person who operates a moped, a motorcycle, or a bicycle shall 

not pass between lines of traffic, but may pass in an unoccupied 
lane on the left of traffic moving in his or her direction on a two-
way street and on the left or right of traffic on a one-way street. 

 
 (3) A person shall not operate an electric personal assistive mobility 

device on a public roadway that has a posted speed limit of more 
than 25 miles per hour.  This limitation does not preclude an 
operator of such device from crossing a public roadway that has a 
posted speed limit in excess of 25 miles per hour.  

  
 (4) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 

6.11. Riding 2 abreast prohibited; exception. 
 

 (1) Every person who operates a bicycle, an electric personal 
assistive mobility device, a motorcycle or moped on a roadway 
shall not ride more than 2 abreast; except on paths or parts of 
roadways set aside for the exclusive use of such vehicles. 

 
 (2) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 
6.12. Bicycles and electric personal assistive mobility devices; use of paths 

required when provided. 
 

 (1) When a usable path for bicycles and electric personal assistive 
mobility devices has been provided adjacent to a roadway, bicycle 
and electric personal assistive mobility device riders shall use 
such path and shall not use the roadway. 

 
 (2) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 
6.13. Clinging to other vehicles prohibited. 
 

 (1) A person who rides on any bicycle, electric personal assistive 
mobility device, motorcycle, moped, coaster, roller skates, sled, or 
toy vehicle shall not attach the same of himself or herself to any 
vehicle on a roadway. 

 
 (2) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 



 4

6.14. Bicycles and electric personal assistive mobility devices; speed. 
 

(1) A person shall not operate a bicycle at a speed greater than is 
reasonable and prudent under the conditions then existing. 

 
 (2) A person shall not operate an electric personal assistive mobility 

device at a speed greater than 15 miles per hour. 
 
 (3) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 
6.15. Emerging from alley, driveway, or building; yielding right-of-way.                                                                                                                         
 

(1) The operator of a bicycle or electric personal assistive mobility 
device who emerges from an alley, driveway, or building shall, 
upon approaching a sidewalk or the sidewalk area extending 
across any alleyway, yield the right-of-way to all pedestrians 
approaching on the sidewalk area and, upon entering the 
roadway, shall yield the right-of-way to all vehicles approaching on 
the roadway. 

 
 (2) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 
6.16. Carrying articles; height of handlebars. 
 

 (1) A person who operates a bicycle, electric personal assistive 
mobility device, motorcycle, or moped shall not carry a package, 
bundle, or article which prevents the driver from keeping both 
hands on the handlebars. 

 
(2) A person shall not operate a motorcycle or moped equipped with 

handlebars that are higher than 15 inches from the lowest point of 
the underpressed saddle to the highest point of the handlegrip of 
the operator on a street or highway. 

 
 (3) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 
6.17. Bicycles; parking on sidewalk. 
 

(1) A person shall not park a bicycle on a sidewalk where bicycle 
parking is prohibited by official traffic-control devices.  A person 
shall not park a bicycle on a sidewalk in a manner that would 
unreasonably obstruct pedestrian or other traffic. 

 
(2) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 
 
 



 5

6.17a. Bicycles; parking on roadway. 
 

 (1) Unless prohibited or restricted by traffic-control devices, a bicycle 
may be parked as follows: 

 
  (a) On the roadway at an angle to the curb or edge of the 

roadway at any location where the parking of vehicles is 
allowed. 

  (b) On the roadway abreast of another bicycle near the side of 
the roadway at any location where the parking of vehicles 
is allowed. 

 
 (2) In all other respects, a bicycle parked anywhere on a street shall 

conform with the provisions of chapter 106, section 8 of the City of 
Troy ordinances  which regulates the parking of vehicles. 

 
 (3) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 
6.18. Obedience to signs prohibiting riding of bicycles and electric personal 

assistive mobility devices; toy vehicles. 
 

 (1) When a sign is erected on a sidewalk that prohibits the riding of 
bicycles or electric personal assistive mobility devices thereon by 
any person, a person shall obey the sign. 

 
 (2) Toy vehicles may be used by children on sidewalks.  It shall be 

the responsibility of a parent or legal guardian of a child using a 
toy vehicle to ensure the use of toy vehicles will not interfere with 
the use of the sidewalks by pedestrians. 

  
 (3) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 
6.19.  Riding on sidewalks; right-of-way. 
 

 (1) A person who operates a bicycle or an electric personal assistive 
mobility device on a sidewalk shall yield the right-of-way to any 
pedestrian and shall give an audible signal before overtaking and 
passing such pedestrian. 

 
 (2) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 
6.20. Bicycles and electric personal assistive mobility devices; lights; red 

reflector. 
 

 (1) Every bicycle and electric personal assistive mobility device, when 
in use at nighttime, shall be equipped with a lamp on the front 
which shall emit a white light that is visible from a distance of not 
less than 500 feet to the front.  Every bicycle and electric personal 



 6

assistive mobility device, when in use at nighttime, shall also be 
equipped with a red reflector on the rear that is visible from all 
distances from 100 feet to 600 feet to the rear when the bicycle is 
directly in front of the lawful upper beams of head lamps on a 
motor vehicle.  A lamp that emits a red light visible from a distance 
of 500 feet to the rear may be used in addition to the red reflector. 

  
 (2) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 

infraction. 
 
6.21. Repealed. 

 
6.22. Bicycles and electric personal assistive mobility devices; brake required. 
 

 (1) Every bicycle shall be equipped with a brake that enables the 
operator to make the braked wheels skid on dry, level, clean 
pavement, or which shall enable the rider to come to a controlled 
stop. 

 
 (2) An electric personal assistive mobility device shall enable the 

operator to bring it to a controlled stop. 
 

 (3) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil 
infraction. 

 
Section 3.  Savings 
 
All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, at the 
time this Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved.  Such proceedings may be 
consummated under and according to the ordinance in force at the time such proceedings 
were commenced.  This ordinance shall not be construed to alter, affect, or abate any 
pending prosecution, or prevent prosecution hereafter instituted under any ordinance 
specifically or impliedly repealed or amended by this ordinance adopting this penal 
regulation, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this ordinance; and new 
prosecutions may be instituted and all prosecutions pending at the effective date of this 
ordinance may be continued, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this 
ordinance, under and in accordance with the provisions of any ordinance in force at the 
time of the commission of such offense. 
 
Section 4.  Severability Clause 
 
Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held invalid 
or unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in full force and 
effect. 
 
Section 5.  Effective Date 
 
This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date hereof or upon 
publication, whichever shall later occur. 
 



 7

This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, at 
a regular meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI, on  
______________________. 
 
                    ______________________________ 
      Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 
                                    ______________________________ 
                                      Tonni Bartholomew. City Clerk    



 
 
DATE:   May 17, 2004 

  
 

 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager  
    
FROM:  Steven J. Vandette, Acting Assistant City Manager/Services 
   Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item – Announcement of Public Hearing 

Commercial Vehicle Appeal 
   3129 Alpine 
 
 
 
 
On May 6, 2002, City Council granted approval to Mr. Paul Piscopo to park two 
commercial vehicles outside his home at 3129 Alpine.  Those vehicles were a Chevrolet 
work van and a GMC step van.  That variance was for a period not to exceed two years.  
That two-year period has now expired and Mr. Piscopo wishes to continue to park these 
same vehicles on his site. 
 
Mr. Piscopo has filed a new appeal application.  The appeal requests that a public 
hearing be held in accordance with the ordinance. A public hearing has been scheduled 
for your meeting of June 7, 2004. 
 
A copy of the previous minutes, new application, site plan, and photos of the vehicles 
are attached for your reference. 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, kindly advise. 

City of Troy
G-01a



 

 

 









CITY COUNCIL MINUTES        May 6, 2002 
 

- 2 - 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
C-1  Request for Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 3129 Alpine 
 
Resolution #2002-05-272 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
WHEREAS, Section 44.02.02 of Chapter 39, Zoning, of the Code of the City of Troy provides that 
actions to grant appeals to the restrictions on outdoor parking of commercial vehicles in residential 
districts pursuant to Section 40.66.00 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy "shall be based 
upon at least one of the following findings by the City Council: 
 
A.  The occurrence of the subject commercial vehicle on the residential site involved is 

compelled by parties other than the owner or occupant of the subject residential site (e.g. 
employer). 

 
B.  Efforts by the applicant have determined that there are no reasonable or feasible alternative 

locations for the parking of the subject commercial vehicle. 
 
C.  A garage or accessory building on the subject residential site cannot accommodate, or 

cannot reasonably be constructed or modified to accommodate, the subject commercial 
vehicle. 

 
D. The location available on the residential site for the outdoor parking of the subject 

commercial vehicle is adequate to provide for such parking in a manner which will not 
negatively impact adjacent residential properties, and will not negatively impact pedestrian 
and vehicular movement along the frontage street(s)."; and 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy has found that the petitioner has demonstrated the 
presence of the following condition(s), justifying the granting of a variance: 
 
No conditions were given by City Council.                                                                                                                                           
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Mr. Paul Piscopo, 2139 Alpine, for 
waiver of Chapter 39, Section 40.66.00, of the Code of the City of Troy, to permit outdoor parking 
of a Chevrolet work van and a GMC step van in a residential district is hereby APPROVED for two 
years. 
 
Yes: Beltramini, Broomfield, Eisenbacher, Howrylak, Lambert, Pryor  
No: Pallotta  
 
MOTION CARRIED 



 

 

May 19, 2004 
 
 
 

TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Steven J. Vandette, Acting Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Douglas Smith, Real Estate & Development Director 
 
SUBJECT: I-75/Crooks/Long Lake Interchange  
 
At the City Council meeting of May 10, 2004, the proposed interchange 
improvement on I-75 at Long Lake and Crooks Road was discussed as it related to 
the proposed 2004-05 budget.  The Major Roads fund includes $2,000,000 for 
right-of-way acquisition needed for the project.   
 
Staff presented information on the history, economic impacts and need for the 
interchange improvement project.  Council members and the public raised several 
additional questions and concerns regarding the project.  Staff was directed to 
address these issues at a future Council meeting.   
 
Staff is reviewing the videotape from the meeting and assembling the questions 
that were asked.  We will provide answers to these questions at the June 7, 2004 
City Council meeting.   
 
Staff will also be including an item on the June 7, 2004 agenda for the approval of 
the right-of-way agreement, with the Michigan Department of Transportation 
(MDOT), for the interchange improvement project.  The right-of-way agreement is 
the next step in the process and would initiate the start of Phase II.  Phase II is the 
completion of right-of-way acquisition and completion of the design plans by 
MDOT’s consultant.  A Construction Agreement would follow Phase II, however; 
funding/scheduling of this next step is unknown at this time. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Council Reports and Communications\I75_Crooks_LL_Interchange Questions & ROW.doc 

City of Troy
G-02a



 
 

May 19, 2004 
 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Laura Fitzpatrick, Assistant to the City Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Agenda Item: CCPTF Meeting re: 11 Acres 
 
The Civic Center Priority Task Force convened on May 12 to discuss the eleven acres.    
Resolutions pertaining to the amendment are below.  The map is attached in hard copy 
(Its large file size of 3.5 MB makes it too cumbersome to include in the electronic 
packet).  A copy of the resolution amending the report as well as the amended map will 
be attached to the official copy of the CCPTF Report and distributed to copies on file at 
the Library and City Clerk’s Office.  Additionally, the amendment will be posted on the 
CCPTF web site. 
 
Resolution #CCPTF-2004-05-005 
 
RESOLVED, That the CCPTF shall not consider the four acres (“Ford and Earl 
Property”) because it is privately owned.   
 
Moved by Bernardi 
Second by Ogg 
 
Yes: All - 10 
No: 0 
Absent: 3 - Deel, Hodges, Maxwell 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution #CCPTF-2004-05-007 
 
RESOLVED, That the Civic Center Priority Task Force Report of February 16, 2004 be 
amended to include the following recommendations: 
 

1.  Landscaping: Landscape the south edge of the 7-acres to screen adjacent 
properties; enhance southern most Livernois Road entrance with landscaping in 
accordance with City development standards. 

2. Fountain Plaza: Include westerly portion of seven acres, extending the Fountain 
Plaza area southward.  Possible option of viewing any future fountain(s) from 
Livernois Road. 

City of Troy
G-02b



3. Future Parking: Maintain an open green area, reserving easterly portion of seven 
acres for future parking needs excluding areas mentioned in numbers one and 
two above. 

 
A revised copy of the CCPTF Elements Map reflecting this amendment shall be 
attached to the original copy of these minutes. 
 
Moved by Schultz 
Second by Bertin 
Yes: All – 9 
Absent: 4 - Deel, Herzog, Hodges, Maxwell 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
Resolution #CCPTF-2004-05-008 
 
RESOLVED, That the CCPTF request the chairman present the Report Amendment of 
May 12, 2004 at a City Council meeting. 
 
Moved by Schultz 
Second by Bertin 
Yes: All – 9 
Absent: 4 - Deel, Herzog, Hodges, Maxwell 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C: Civic Center Priority Task Force Members 



Civic Center Priority Task Force  - FINAL MINUTES  January 28, 2004 
 
 

 1

A meeting of the Civic Center Priority Task Force (CCPTF) was held on Wednesday, January 
28, 2004 at 7:30 pm, at City Hall in the Council Board Room. Brian Wattles called the meeting to 
order at 7:31 pm. 
 
ROLL CALL 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT – SECTION 1 
None 
 
1. Excuse of Absent Members 

Resolution #CCPTF-2004-01-001 
Moved By Price 
Seconded by Bertin 

  RESOLVED, that absent member Hodges be excused. 

  Yes: All – 12 
  No:  None 
  Absent: Hodges 
  MOTION CARRIED 

 
2.   Minutes 
 Resolution #CCPTF-2004-01-002 
 Moved by Bernardi 
 Seconded by Bertin 
 

RESOLVED, that the Minutes of December 10, 2003 be approved with the following 
corrections: 
  

• Page 3, Additional Assignment for Text Report – Add #10 Bernardi: report on 
methodology. 

• Page 3, Additional Assignment for Text Report – Item #3, correction to spelling of 
Herzog. 

 
Yes: All – 12 
No:  None 
Absent: Hodges 
MOTION PASSED 
 

PRESENT:  
Mary Ann Bernardi (Troy Citizens United) Tom Krent (Parks and Recreation Advisory Board) 
Leonard Bertin  (Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities) Mark Maxwell (Board of Zoning Appeals) 
Jeff Biegler (Superintendent of Parks) David Ogg (Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens) 
Ann Partlan (Historic District Commission) Carol Price (Downtown Development Authority) 
Ryan Deel (Traffic Committee) Walter Storrs (Planning Commission) 
Catherine Herzog (Troy Youth Council) Brian Wattles (Historical Commission) 

ABSENT:   Michele Hodges (Troy Shareholders) 

City of Troy
J-01



Civic Center Priority Task Force  - FINAL MINUTES  January 28, 2004 
 
 

 2

3. Final Text Review:  review, edit, and approval of text document and approval of power 
point presentation. Objection to paragraph #3 of text document by Bernardi. Following group 
discussion, it was resolved to remove the paragraph. 

 
Resolution #CCPTF-2004-01-003 
Moved by Bertin 
Seconded by Partlan 
 
RESOLVED, that the conclusion section of the text report be retained with exception of 
removal of paragraph #3. 
 
Yes:  All – 12 
No:  None 
Absent:  Hodges 
MOTION PASSED 

 
Resolution #CCPTF-2004-01-004 
Moved by Ogg 
Seconded by Bertin 
 
RESOLVED, that the text document be approved as edited. 
 
Yes:  All – 12 
No:   None 
Absent: Hodges 
MOTION PASSED 
 

3. Troy City Plaza:  Wattles to attend the Ethnic Issues Advisory Committee on February 3, 2004 
to provide input on the dimensions, vision and other details regarding the proposed Troy City 
Plaza, a site on the southwest quadrant of the Civic Center grounds dedicated to displays and 
activities representing positive community values.  

 
4. Review of Power Point Presentation:  review, edit and approval of Power Point presentation. 

Resolution # CCPTF-2004-01-005 
 Moved by Krent 

Seconded by Storrs 
 
RESOLVED, that the Power Point presentation be approved as edited. 
 
Yes:  All – 12 
No:  None 
Absent;  Hodges 
MOTION PASSED 
 
 
 
 
 



Civic Center Priority Task Force  - FINAL MINUTES  January 28, 2004 
 
 

 3

5. Review of Presentation Process:  Wattles will present the Power Point program to City Council 
and will introduce CCPTF task members who are present.  
 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT - SECTION 2 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 10:03 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Wattles, Meeting Chair 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Jeffrey J. Biegler, Superintendent of Parks 
 



Parks and Recreation Advisory Board  FINAL                                     February 12, 2004 

PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD 
 
A regular meeting of the Troy Parks and Recreation Advisory Board was held Thursday, 
February 12, 2004 at the Troy Community Center, room 503.  Chairperson, Kathleen 
Fejes called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 
 
Present:  Merrill Dixon, member  Ida Edmunds, member 
   Kathleen Fejes, member  Orestes Kaltsounis, member 
   Tom Krent, member   Meaghan Kovacs, member 
   Amy Kerns, member  Jeff Stewart, member 
   Janice Zikakis, member  Stuart Alderman, staff 
   Jeff Biegler, staff   Carol K. Anderson, staff 
 
Absent:  Doug Bordas 
 
Visitors:   
 
Resolution # PR - 2004 - 01 - 001 
Moved by Dixon 
Seconded by Zikakis 
 
RESOLVED, that the minutes from January 8, 2004 are approved as submitted.   
 
Yeas: All   Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution # PR - 2004-01-002 
Moved by Kaltsounis 
Seconded by Krent 
 
RESOLVED, that absent members are excused.   
Yeas: All   Nays: None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
A. Ethnic Issues Advisory Board meeting - City Council has asked for input from the 
Ethnic Issues Advisory Board and the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board regarding 
cultural displays on city property.  City Council directed them to propose what would be 
appropriate as to time, date, number of displays, etc.  The southwest corner of Civic 
Center Dr. and Town Center Dr. is the site for the displays.  The mission statement is: 
 
“The Troy City Plaza is dedicated to the positive expression of our cultural and historical 
heritage, philosophy and ethnic diversity encouraging activities and displays and events 
which will highlight and honor them”.   
 

City of Troy
J-01



Parks and Recreation Advisory Board  FINAL                                     February 12, 2004 

The recommendations will be made in May to the Council after a subcommittee of the 
two boards is formed to address the issue.   
 
B. Aquatic Center Rates - Staff is proposing a 5% increase in the rates for season 
passes to the Aquatic Center.  No other increases are proposed.   
 
Resolution # PR - 2004 - 02 - 03 
Moved by Kaltsounis 
Seconded by Krent 
 
Resolved that the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board recommends that City Council 
adopt the proposed fees for the Aquatic Center for 2004. 
 
Ayes:  All   Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
C. Sylvan Glen Rate - Proposed changes to the golf course rates:  The addition of a 
non-resident senior rate for weekdays and weekends, a twilight rate during the peak 
season and the off peak rate extending through April 22 when leagues begin. 
 
Resolution # PR - 2004-02 - 04 
Moved by Krent 
Seconded by Kovacs 
 
RESOLVED, that the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board recommends City Council 
approve the proposed fees for Sylvan Glen Golf Course for 2004. 
 
Ayes: All   Nays: None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
A. Soccer Field Use - Staff is converting some fields to smaller fields for 5v5 and 8v8 
play.  Troy soccer fields are in good shape because the soccer fields are rotated and 
well maintained.   
 
MEMBER COMMENTS - Jan Zikakis asked why the Garden Club was moved into a 
room that they could not bring refreshments.  Stu Alderman is going to check into 
returning them to a room they can bring refreshments in.   
 
Tom Krent had a patron complaint regarding the temperature in the locker room.  Staff 
explained the difficulty in a uniform desirable temperature because patrons using the 
gym are too hot and people using the pool think the locker room is too cold.  The pool 
area is kept very warm so when you walk into the locker room and you are wet, the 
temperature feels cold.  Tom suggested putting a hook for people to hang their swim 
suits on inside the shower.   
 



Parks and Recreation Advisory Board  FINAL                                     February 12, 2004 

STAFF REPORTS 
A. Directors Report - The concession operations will go out to bid again. 
 
Doug Smith will look into whether service groups are interested in adopting a park with 
some of the City owned surplus parcels.   
 
The Troy Community Coalition wants to put anti-drug murals in the teen room and at the 
skate park.   
 
The City is continuing negotiations on the Section 11 park site. 
 
The Tree Ordinance is in the process of revision.  It will be reviewed with the Park 
Board when it is completed.   
 
The Troy Community Center was awarded the Design Award by the MRPA.   
 
B.  Recreation Report - In an effort to cut expenses staff is looking at charging groups 
for programs that were free, charging 20% of our field maintenance costs to athletic 
groups.  The Summer Concert series will have three concerts this summer whereas in 
the past there were 7, and the Robinwood-Morse program will be dropped and it will be 
turned into a Roving Rec site.   
 
The Sports Illustrated article for Troy as Michigans “Sportstown” is on the NRPA.org 
website, the MRPA’s website and the Lions website.   
 
C.  Parks Report - So far, 200+ Ash trees have been removed.  There is a shortage of 
replacement trees.  It is recommended to replace with a wide, diverse species of trees 
and that no more than 10% of any species of tree be planted so that there is an easier 
recovery from an insect infestation if one occurs.   
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:40 p.m. 
 
_________________________________ 
Kathleen Fejes, Chairwoman 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Mary Williams, Recording Secretary 



Weekday Walking W/ Cart Walking W/ Cart
18 - Hole Resident $15.00 $26.50 $15.00 $26.50
18 - Hole Regular $20.00 $31.50 $20.00 $31.50
18 - Hole Senior Resident (Before 1 PM) $11.25 $19.75 $11.25 $19.75
18 - Hole Junior Resident (All Day) $11.25 $19.75 $11.25 $19.75
18 - Hole Senior Regular (Before 1 PM) $14.00 $22.50 $14.00 $22.50
18 - Hole Junior Regular (All Day) $14.00 $22.50 $14.00 $22.50
9 - Hole Resident $11.00 $18.50 $11.00 $18.50
9 - Hole Regular $13.00 $20.50 $13.00 $20.50
9 - Hole Senior Resident (Before 1 PM) $8.25 $13.75 $8.25 $13.75
9 - Hole Junior Resident (All Day) $8.25 $13.75 $8.25 $13.75
9 - Hole Senior Regular (Before 1 PM) $10.00 $15.50 $10.00 $15.50
9 - Hole Junior Regular (All Day) $10.00 $15.50 $10.00 $15.50

Weekend
18 - Hole Resident $18.00 $29.50 $18.00 $29.50
18 - Hole Regular $24.00 $35.50 $24.00 $35.50
18 - Hole Senior Resident (All Day) $13.50 $22.00 $13.50 $22.00
18 - Hole Junior Resident (After 1 PM) $13.50 $22.00 $13.50 $22.00
18 - Hole Senior Regular (After 1 PM) $17.00 $25.50 $17.00 $25.50
18 - Hole Junior Regular (After 1 PM) $17.00 $25.50 $17.00 $25.50
9 - Hole Resident $12.00 $19.50 $12.00 $19.50
9 - Hole Regular $15.00 $22.50 $15.00 $22.50
9 - Hole Senior Resident (All Day) $9.00 $14.50 $9.00 $14.50
9 - Hole Junior Resident (After 1 PM) $9.00 $14.50 $9.00 $14.50
9 - Hole Senior Regular (After 1 PM) $11.00 $16.50 $11.00 $16.50
9 - Hole Junior Regular (After 1 PM) $11.00 $16.50 $11.00 $16.50

Twilight (Saturdays, Sundays, and Holidays)
18 - Holes (After 3 PM) N/A N/A N/A N/A
9 - Holes (After 6 PM) N/A N/A N/A N/A

City of Troy
Sylvan Glen Golf Course

Proposed Rates for the 2004 Off-Peak Golf Season
Dates apply from Opening - April 22, 04 & September 15, 04 - Closing

2004 Proposed Rates2003 Rates



Leagues
Resident League Rate N/A N/A N/A N/A
Regular League Rate N/A N/A N/A N/A
Senior League Rate (AM Only) N/A N/A N/A N/A

Rentals
Pull Carts $2.00 $2.00
Clubs $10.00 $10.00

Outings
18 - Hole Weekday N/A N/A N/A N/A
9 - Hole Weekday N/A N/A N/A N/A
18 - Hole Weekend N/A N/A N/A N/A
9 - Hole Weekend N/A N/A N/A N/A

Only change to proposal is effective dates(until start of league play- April 22)

City of Troy
Sylvan Glen Golf Course

Proposed Rates for the 2004 Golf Season



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – FINAL                                March 8, 2004 
 

Page 1 of 3 

 
A regular meeting of the Liquor Advisory Committee was held on Monday, March 8, 2004 
in Conference Room C of Troy City Hall, 500 West Big Beaver Road.  Chairman Max K. 
Ehlert called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 
  
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
  PRESENT: Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
    Henry W. Allemon 
    Alex Bennett 
    W. Stan Godlewski 
    James C. Moseley 
    James R. Peard 
    Emily Polet, Student Representative 
    Carolyn Glosby, Assistant City Attorney 
    Sergeant Thomas J. Gordon 
    Pat Gladysz 
 
  ABSENT: Anita Elenbaum 
 
 
 
Resolution to Excuse Committee Member Elenbaum 
 
Resolution #LC2004-03-007 
Moved by Moseley 
Seconded by Allemon 
 
RESOLVED, that the absence of Committee member Elenbaum at the Liquor Advisory 
Committee meeting of March 8, 2004 BE EXCUSED. 
 
Yes:  All-6  
No:  None 
Absent: Elenbaum 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Resolution to Approve Minutes of February 9, 2004 Meeting  
 
Resolution #LC2004-03-008 
Moved by Peard 
Seconded by Moseley 
 
RESOLVED, that the Minutes of the February 9, 2004 meeting of the Liquor Advisory 
Committee be approved. 
 
Yes:  All-6  

City of Troy
J-01



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – FINAL                               March 8, 2004 
 

Page 2 of 3 

No:  None 
Absent: Elenbaum  
 
_____________________________________________________________________  
 
Agenda Items: 
 
1.   FLEMING’S/GREAT LAKES-I, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, requests a new full 

year (quota) Class C license with Sunday Sales and Official Permit (Food) with 
outdoor service area to be located at 3001 W. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI 48084, 
Oakland County.   [MLCC REQ ID# 238468]    New construction; final approval 
dependant on building inspections 

 
Present to answer questions from the Committee were Tim Gavigan and Scott Edwards.   
 
Fleming’s Steak House (whose parent company is Outback Steak House) will be housed 
in a new building to be constructed at the southwest corner of Coolidge and West Big 
Beaver Roads.  Mr. Gavigan, a joint venture partner in the corporation, gave the Committee 
the following items to review:  dinner menu, reserve wine list, beverage menu, photographs 
of existing restaurants, and drawings of proposed layout for new construction.  Fleming’s 
Steak Houses are currently in 23 cities in the U. S and the Troy location will be their first in 
Michigan.  They are a dinner-only, non-smoking, high-end neighborhood steak house.  
They pride themselves in offering 100 different wines available by the glass, as well as 
wines from their reserve list available by the bottle to complement their 46-item menu.  
Their focus is on the local community, not business travelers.  The general manager and 
head chef are brought on as equity partners rather than employees of the business.  They 
will have a seating capacity of 225 patrons, with additional outdoor seating when the 
weather permits, and a valet-only parking lot.   
 
The liquor training for employees and alcohol management policy is very strict with a zero 
tolerance policy regarding service to minors and intoxicated patrons.   Mr. Edwards stated 
that the 22 Outback Steak House locations in Michigan have received only one violation 
since 1998.   
 
Sgt. Gordon confirmed that they passed the background check. 
 
Resolution #LC2004-03-009 
Moved by Allemon 
Seconded by Peard 
 
RESOLVED, that FLEMING’S/GREAT LAKES-I, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, be granted a 
new full year (quota) Class C license with Sunday Sales and Official Permit (Food) with 
outdoor service area to be located at 3001 W. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI 48084, Oakland 
County. [MLCC REQ ID# 238468]  New construction; final approval dependant on building 
inspections. 
 
Yes:  All-6  
No:  None 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – FINAL                              March 8, 2004 
 

Page 3 of 3 

Absent: Elenbaum 
 
 
 
Carolyn Glosby, assistant City Attorney, presented the following facts to the Committee 
regarding Kelly’s Market.  In September 2003, Kelly’s Market was cited for sale to minor.  
At that time, the underage buyer who purchased the alcohol provided a written statement to 
police that he used a Michigan State University photo-identification card for the purchase 
of the alcohol.  Recently, this underage buyer has stated that he does not recall which form 
of identification he presented to the sales clerk at Kelly’s Market, and it could have been a 
counterfeit State of Colorado driver’s license.  Since it is now the underage buyer’s 
contention that he may have used this false identification, the City Attorney’s Office advised 
City Council not to conduct the scheduled due process hearing at this time, in the spirit of 
fairness to the licensee. 
 
Carolyn Glosby and Sgt. Gordon also stated that Kelly’s Market mailed a letter to the Mayor 
on the eve of the due process hearing complaining about the law enforcement methods 
employed by the Police Department in its investigations of reported sales to minors.   
 
Sgt. Gordon stated that there are now four server-training programs available (TIPS, 
TAMS, Barcode, and CARE).  He will include this updated information with all mailings.   
The meeting adjourned at 7:47 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
      __________________________________ 
      Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
 
 
 
      __________________________________ 
      Patricia A. Gladysz, Clerk-Typist 



TROY YOUTH COUNCIL - FINAL MINUTES   March 24, 2004 
 
 

 1 

A meeting of the Troy Youth Council (TYC) was held on Wednesday, March 24, 2004 at 7:00 
PM at City Hall in the Lower Level Conference Room, 500 West Big Beaver Road.  Maniesh 
Joshi called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Emily Burns (arrived 7:07 P.M.) 

Min Chong 
Juliana D’Amico  
Monika Govindaraj 
Maniesh Joshi  
Andrew Kalinowski 
Matthew Michrina 
Manessa Shaw  
YuJing Wang 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Allister Chang  
Chris Cheng 
Raymond Deng 
Eric Gregory (excused) 
Catherine Herzog (excused) 
Christina Krokosky (excused) 
David Vennettilli 

ALSO PRESENT:   Laura Fitzpatrick, Assistant to the City Manager 
Brian Wattles, Chair, Civic Center Priority Task Force 

     
                                        
1. Roll Call 
2. Approval of Minutes 
 
Resolution # TY-2004-03- 005 
Moved by Chong 
Seconded by Wang 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of 2/25/04 be approved. 
 
Yes:  All - 9 
No:  None 
Absent:         Chang, Cheng, Deng, Gregory, Herzog, Krokosky, Vennettilli 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. Attendance Report: Noted and Filed 

This meeting: 9 present, 7 absent – 3 gave prior notification. 
 

Three members are in violation of the attendance policy and as such will not be able to renew 
their seats on the TYC.  These members do not appear to be interested in and/or have time to 
attend meetings.  There are at least five student applicants wishing to serve on the TYC.   

 
 

 

City of Troy
J-01



TROY YOUTH COUNCIL - FINAL MINUTES   March 24, 2004 
 
 

 2 

Resolution # TY-2004-03- 006 
Moved by Joshi 
Seconded by D’Amico 
 

WHEREAS, That other youth be afforded the opportunity to serve on the Troy Youth Council 
(TYC). 
 
RESOLVED, That TYC hereby requests that Members Chang, Deng and Vennettilli be 
contacted calling for their resignation from the TYC due to their lack of attendance at monthly 
meetings.   

 
 
Yes:  All - 9 
No:  None 
Absent:         Chang, Cheng, Deng, Gregory, Herzog, Krokosky, Vennettilli 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 

4. Motion to Excuse Absent Members 
 
Resolution # TY-2004-03- 007 
Moved by Shaw 
Seconded by Joshi 
 
RESOLVED, That Gregory, Herzog and Krokosky shall be excused. 
 
Yes:  All – 9 
No:  None 
Absent:         Chang, Cheng, Deng, Gregory, Herzog, Krokosky, Vennettilli 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
5. Visitor: Brian Wattles, Chair, Civic Center Priority Task Force 

 
Presentation: Abridged Version of the CCPTF’s 2/16/04 Report to City Council re:  Public 
Elements for the Civic Center Site 

 
Contributions from Manessa Shaw re: Youth Input to the Report and Her Experience as 
an Alternate Member of the CCPTF 

 
6. Youth Council Comments 
 

Shaw: TYC Contribution to 2005 50th Anniversary Celebration 
 
A discussion took place re: ways the TYC can contribute to the 50th Anniversary celebration.   
A “Then and Now” Display was mentioned.  Perhaps this could be displayed in the Library 
and at a booth at the 2005 Troy Daze Festival.  Fitzpatrick to investigate options. 

 



TROY YOUTH COUNCIL - FINAL MINUTES   March 24, 2004 
 
 

 3 

 
 
 
7. Miscellaneous Announcements:  

§ Next Meeting: Reminder Next Meeting: WED APRIL 28th 7:00 P.M.@ CITY HALL 
 Topic: Tentative: In Honor of Earth Day (April 22nd) -  

  How Troy Local Government Works to Protect the Environment 
§ ELECTION: The Last day to register to vote and be able to vote in the upcoming City 

Election was MARCH 8.   The City election is April 5th.   
§  

8. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:52 P.M. 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Maniesh Joshi, Co-chair 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Laura Fitzpatrick, Assistant to the City Manager 



Parks and Recreation Advisory Board - FINAL March 29, 2004 

- 1 - 

A Joint Meeting of the Troy City Council and the Parks and Recreation Board was held Monday, 
March 29, 2004 at the Community Center. City Manager Mayor Pro Tem Lambert called the 
Meeting to order at 7:35 P.M.  

ROLL CALL     

 
City Council Members: Parks and Recreation Board Members: 
 
PRESENT: 
Mayor Matt Pryor (Arrived 7:40 P.M.)  
David A. Lambert     
Robin Beltramini   
David Eisenbacher     
Martin F. Howrylak     
Jeanne M. Stine 
 
ABSENT: 
Cristina Broomfield   

 
Douglas M Bordas (Arrived 7:41 P.M.) 
Merrill Dixon 
Ida Edmunds 
Kathleen Fejes  
Orestes Kaltsounis 
Amy Kerns  
Meaghan Kovacs (Departed 9:45 P.M.) 
Tom Krent 
Stuart Redpath  
Jeffrey Stewart  
Janice Zikakis  

 
Staff: 
 
John Szerlag, City Manager 
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 
Gary A. Shripka, Assistant City Manager/Services 
Carol Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
Stu Alderman, Superintendent of Recreation 
Jeff Biegler, Superintendent of Parks 
Laura Fitzpatrick, Assistant to the City Manager 
 
ABSENT MEMBERS 
 
Resolution #2004-03-177 
Moved by Stine 
Seconded by Eisenbacher 
  
RESOLVED, That Council Member Broomfield be excused. 
 
Yes: All-5  
No:  None 
Absent: Broomfield, Pryor 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

City of Troy
J-01



Parks and Recreation Advisory Board - FINAL March 29, 2004 

- 2 - 

 
 
The following motion was offered by Parks and Recreation Board members re: their attendance. 
 
Resolution # - PR - 2004 - 03 - 05 
Moved by Krent 
Seconded by Zikakis 
 
RESOLVED, That Bordas be excused. 
 
Yes:  All – 10 
No:  None 
Absent:        Bordas 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
Jeff Biegler provided an overview of seventeen parks in the City.  His presentation included 
graphical presentations of parks including overlays of various park elements. 
 
City Council referred the issue of cricket field locations and the residency policy back to the Parks 
and Recreation Board for study. 

VISITOR COMMENTS 

The meeting adjourned at 10:22 PM. 
 
 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 

Kathleen Fejes, Chairwoman 
 
 
 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 
      Mary Williams, Recording Secretary 
 

 



Parks and Recreation Advisory Board - FINAL                                                    April 8, 2004 

PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD 
 
A regular meeting of the Troy Parks and Recreation Advisory Board was held Thursday, April 
8, 2004 at the Troy Community Center, room 503.  Chairwoman, Kathleen Fejes called the 
meeting to order at 7:34 p.m. 
 
Present:  Merrill Dixon, member   Ida Edmunds, member 
   Kathleen Fejes, member   Stu Redpath, member 
   Orestes Kaltsounis, member  Tom Krent, member 
   Meaghan Kovacs, member   Jeff Stewart, member 
   Stu Alderman, staff    Jeff Biegler, staff 
   Carol K. Anderson, staff  
 
Absent:  Doug Bordas, Amy Kerns, Jan Zikakis 
 
Visitors:  Lorie Swinson-Tuck, Jennifer Vleck, Trigger Craig, Michael Silverstein, Mark Vleck 
 
Resolution # PR - 2004 - 04 - 006 
Moved by Edmunds 
Seconded by Stewart 
 
RESOLVED, that the minutes from February 12, 2004 and March 29, 2004 are approved as 
submitted.   
 
Yeas:   All 
Nays:   None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
A.  Public Input - Members from the Troy Cowboys football team spoke regarding the 
difficulties practicing and playing on one field at Boulan Park and the desire to have a 
dedicated field developed.  They have approximately 200 children participating in their 
football and cheerleading programs and they use the same field they practice on to play their 
games.  They currently are trying a pilot program with the schools to use their football fields 
but would like to work out a plan for a field in one of the City’s parks.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 
A.  Golf Course Rates - The proposed rates for Sanctuary Lake Golf Course were reviewed.  
A letter from Len Bertin requesting a discount for disabled players was discussed.  Additional 
information on Mr. Bertin’s request will be presented at the next meeting.   
 
RESOLUTION  # 2004 - 04 - 007 
Moved by:  Redpath 
Seconded by:  Dixon 
 
RESOLVED, to recommend that City Council approve the rates as proposed for Sanctuary 
Lake Golf Course.   
 
 

City of Troy
J-01



Parks and Recreation Advisory Board - FINAL                                                    April 8, 2004 

Yes: All 
No: None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
B.  Budget - The Parks and Recreation operating, Golf Course operating, Aquatic Center 
operating and the Capital budgets were reviewed and discussed.   
 
RESOLUTION #  2004 - 04 - 008 
Moved by Krent 
Seconded by Stewart 
 
RESOLVED, to recommend that City Council approve the budget as proposed.   
 
Yes: All 
No: None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
A.  City Council/Park Board Joint Meeting results - The City Manager assigned to City staff 
and the Park Board to look at dual use of cricket/soccer fields at Firefighters Park and the 
effect on recreation programs if 75% residency requirement is eliminated.  No action was 
taken at this time, will discuss at future meetings.   
 
Linear Park - Mr. Garrett is not interested in donating any property.   
 
Member Comments: 
Tom Krent - Tom spoke about the cricket issue and the Civic Center plan.   
 
Ida Edmunds spoke about the relationship that the Parks and Recreation department and the 
Troy School district enjoy.  There were 3738 hours that the Parks and Recreation department 
use of school facilities.  The Troy School District will be renting their football fields to the Troy 
Cowboys for the actual costs and will be absorbing the overhead costs.  There is a bond 
issue asking voters to consider a $119 million bond for infrastructure improvements, 
technology and play structures at the elementary schools.  Mrs. Edmunds encourages 
residents to vote on June 14.   
 
Staff Reports 
Directors Report - Teen activities were briefly discussed regarding difficulty in programming 
for this age group.   
 
Recreation Report - Stu announced the Community Center had received the NOVA 7 award 
from Recreation Facility Management.   
 
A new concessionaire has been contracted for the Parks and Aquatic Center. 
 
Most summer hiring has been completed.   
 
Season is underway for Lacrosse, Soccer, Baseball and Softball.   



Parks and Recreation Advisory Board - FINAL                                                    April 8, 2004 

 
Parks Report - Seasonal employees have begun working.   
 
Irrigation/landscaping on Big Beaver is to begin soon.   
 
The restrooms in the parks are open.   
 
Mowing contractors for medians have begun.   
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 10:10 p.m. 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Kathleen Fejes, Chairwoman 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Mary Williams, Recording Secretary 





City of Troy
J-01







City of Troy
J-01







































PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT APRIL 27, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Waller at 7:30 p.m. on April 27, 2004, in the Council Board Room of the Troy City 
Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Lynn Drake-Batts Gary Chamberlain 
Lawrence Littman Fazal Khan 
Robert Schultz Thomas Strat 
David T. Waller Mark J. Vleck 
Wayne Wright 
 
Also Present: 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Ron Hynd, Landscape Analyst 
Kathy Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-04-046 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Littman 
 
RESOLVED, That Members Chamberlain, Khan, Strat and Vleck be excused from 
attendance at this meeting.   
 
Yes: All present (5) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain, Khan, Strat, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-04-047 
Moved by:  Schultz 
Seconded by: Drake-Batts 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the April 6, 2004 Special/Study Meeting minutes as 
published.   
 
Yes: Drake-Batts, Schultz, Waller 
No: None 
Abstain: Littman, Wright 
Absent: Chamberlain, Khan, Strat, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

City of Troy
J-01



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT APRIL 27, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

Resolution # PC-2004-04-048 
Moved by:  Wright 
Seconded by: Littman 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the April 13, 2004 Regular Meeting minutes as published.   
 
Yes: All present (5) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain, Khan, Strat, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

4. POTENTIAL ORDINANCE REVISION DISCUSSION – Presentation by Ms. Sharon 
M. Schafer regarding Group Day Care Homes in R-1 Districts 
 
Mr. Miller said Sharon Schafer contacted him regarding the possibility of revising the 
City Ordinance to allow group day care homes.  Mr. Miller explained that a group day 
care home permits the care of 7 to 12 children; a family day care home permits the 
care of 1 to 6 children.  Mr. Miller reported that the State allows and licenses group 
day care homes, but the City’s zoning ordinance does not permit group day care 
homes, nor is the City required by the State to allow group day care homes.  
 
Sharon Schafer, 5593 Mandale, Troy, distributed an informational packet relating to 
the presentation.  Ms. Schafer provided her family background and a history of her 
successful work experience.  She informed the Commission that she became aware 
that group day care homes are not addressed in the City’s zoning ordinance when she 
received a notice of non-compliance from the City’s Building Department.  Ms. 
Schafer, who has been licensed by the State for over 14 years, briefly covered the 
State licensing procedure.  Ms. Schafer’s presentation highlighted the differences 
between family day care and group day care, addressed traffic and employee count 
considerations, provided statistics that support the demand of home day care, and 
offered suggestions and recommendations in updating the City’s zoning ordinance.   
 
A brief question and answer period followed.  Ms. Schafer was informed of the 
procedure that is followed for a proposed revision to the zoning ordinance. 
 
It was the consensus of the Commission to place the matter on the May 4, 2004 
Special/Study Meeting agenda for further discussion.  The Planning Department will 
investigate and report its findings on State regulations and home day care ordinances 
of community cities.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT APRIL 27, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

5. PROPOSED REZONING (Z-694) – Proposed Knights of Columbus Hall (in existing 
building), West side of Dequindre, South of Big Beaver, Section 25 – From B-1 to B-
2 or B-3 
 
Mr. Miller presented a summary of the April 13, 2004 Regular Meeting discussion 
on the proposed rezoning.  Mr. Miller reviewed the more intensive special uses that 
would be allowed should the site be rezoned to B-3 and reported that B-3 zoning 
would reduce the non-conformance of the rear yard setbacks.  Mr. Miller said that 
the City has advertised the Public Hearing as a rezoning request from B-1 to either 
B-2 or B-3 zoning. 
 
The petitioner, Mike Kozlowski of Caeruleum Environmental Design, 5603 S. 
Telegraph, Dearborn Heights, was present.  Mr. Kozlowski said the ultimate goal is 
to convert the building for use as a fraternal hall which is permissible in either B-2 or 
B-3 zoning.  Mr. Kozlowski said he is prepared to seek variances from the Board of 
Zoning Appeals for reasons that are not related to the zoning classification.   
 
Mr. Miller asked the petitioner if a parking variance might be necessary should the 
proposed use go forward.   
 
Mr. Kozlowski responded in the affirmative.  He said that parking would not be 
adequate for special events and consideration is being given to providing valet 
service to an off-site location.   
 
Mr. Miller said it is good general knowledge to know what might be created from a 
proposed use.  The Planning Department must confirm that a proposed zoning 
district is in compliance with future land use and is compatible with the surrounding 
area.   
 
 

6. RELATIONSHIP OF LANDSCAPE ANALYST TO THE PLAN APPROVAL 
PROCESS – Ron Hynd, Landscape Analyst, Landscape Design and Tree 
Preservation Standards 
 
Mr. Miller provided a summary of the current process of a preliminary landscape 
plan and the administration of the Landscape Design and Tree Preservation 
Standards by the Landscape Analyst with respect to final site plan approval.  Mr. 
Miller said that should City Council approve the proposed zoning ordinance text 
amendment to require submission of a landscape plan at the time of preliminary site 
plan approval, the Landscape Analyst would have a closer relationship with the 
Planning Department and Planning Commission.   
 
Mr. Savidant reported that the Landscape Analyst is in the process of making 
revisions to the Landscape Design and Tree Preservation Standards and a draft 
copy of the revised standards were included in the meeting packets.    
 
Chair Waller stated that it is the intent of the Planning Commission to work with all 
City departments on a team basis.  He questioned developments in which trees 
were completely removed prior to construction.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT APRIL 27, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 4 - 
 

Ron Hynd, Landscape Analyst, described the review process of a preliminary tree 
preservation plan.  He indicated that after a tree inventory is taken, he marks the 
plan for desirable trees, trees that fall within the City’s preservation range and trees 
that are classified as either fair or good.  This information is forwarded to the 
developer.  Mr. Hynd reported that by the time the developer puts in the required 
engineering and building elements, which take precedence over the preservation of 
trees (i.e., road easements, utility easements, rear yard drains, building envelopes, 
driveways, etc.), the preservation of trees is at a minimum.  Mr. Hynd reported he 
has no recourse in the preservation of trees at the time a final landscape plan is 
submitted for review.  Mr. Hynd also reported that it is virtually impossible to save 
large groups of trees.   
 
Mr. Savidant asked for an explanation of desirable trees with respect to the caliper 
size.   
 
Mr. Hynd said any tree listed on the prohibitive species list is automatically removed 
from the landscape plan, as well as a select variety such as ash and domestic 
apple.  Mr. Hynd explained that historically the City maintained a policy that trees 
under 4 inches dbh (diameter at breast height) or trees over 10 inches dbh are 
unsuited to the intrusions that are generally seen during construction.  Trees outside 
of this dbh range are not likely to survive for any length of time and removal of dead 
trees becomes cost prohibitive to the homeowner.   
 
Chair Waller requested that a list of limitations placed on a development site with 
respect to tree preservation be created as a working tool for the Planning 
Commission members.   
 
Mr. Miller stated that traditional development and all of the necessary improvements 
such as electrical, gas, water, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and building envelope 
make tree preservation impossible.  Mr. Miller reported that cluster development, 
which is being considered by the City, would allow flexibility to the developer and 
the City in the preservation of trees, as opposed to the development of a traditional 
residential subdivision.   
 
There was a brief discussion on the removal of trees at specific developments; i.e., 
West Oaks and Beach Road.   
 
A brief discussion followed with respect to placing penalties on developers who are 
in violation of the tree preservation standards.   
 
 

7. ORDINANCE REVISION DISCUSSION – 10 Foot Landscape Greenbelts – 
Minimum Tree Requirements – Non Residential and Residential (ZOTA-205) 
 
Mr. Miller reviewed the proposed zoning ordinance text amendments.  Mr. Miller 
stated that he personally and professionally does not see the need for the proposed 
revisions.  He believes that if the proper species are planted, the trees can 
accommodate the spacing requirements.  He also demonstrated how trees could be 
planted at an oblique angle to accommodate requirements within a greenbelt.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT APRIL 27, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 5 - 
 

Mr. Hynd distributed the recommended tree list for Michigan’s lower peninsula and 
indicated there are numerous trees with a maximum spread of 30 feet that could 
easily be selected for planting along greenbelts.  Mr. Hynd said there are 
ordinances in place that address concerns relating to overgrowth and view 
obstruction.  He reported that trees can tolerate crowding and that landscaping is 
considered a non-permanent fixture that will be removed and replaced in a 10-year 
span.  Mr. Hynd provided a history on the replacement of Colorado Spruce trees at 
Spectadium located on Livernois, south of I-75.   
 
Mr. Schultz, personally familiar with the situation at Spectadium, said his concern is 
that the replacement trees provide no screening of the parking lot.  It is his opinion 
that greenbelt planting should obscure the parking area.   
 
Mr. Miller stated the purpose of the landscape greenbelt is not parking lot screening.  
Zoning ordinance language could be written to screen parking lots.   
 
Discussion followed on the suitable species of plantings in greenbelt areas and 
maintenance responsibility. 
 
The Commission thanked Mr. Hynd for his attendance at tonight’s meeting. 
 
 

8. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Miller reported that the Planning Department is working on the development 
update report for recently approved projects.  
 
The following Council actions were taken at its April 19, 2004 Regular Meeting. 
 
• Hidden Forest Site Condominium, 34 units proposed, South side of Wattles, East 

of Livernois, Section 22 – R-1C  – Approved the cul de sac plan with an 
emergency vehicle access and pedestrian walkway to Troywood 

 
• Sussex (fka Freund) Site Condominium, East Side of Adams Road, South of 

Square Lake Road, Section 7 – R-1A – Approved Final Site Condominium 
Review 

 
 

9. BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS (BZA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Schultz reported on the April 20, 2004 Board of Zoning Appeals meeting. 
 
St. Mark Coptic Church 
The BZA granted renewal of a variance for relief of masonry screening walls.   
 
Petruzzello’s, 6950 Rochester Road 
The BZA granted renewal of relief of the masonry screening wall.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT APRIL 27, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 6 - 
 

3839 Wayfarer 
The BZA tabled the request because the residents had not received prior approval 
from their homeowners association’s architectural committee.  
 
 

10. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Miller reported on the following items discussed at the April 21, 2004 DDA 
meeting. 
 
• 2004-05 DDA Budget 
 
• Big Beaver Corridor Study Request for Qualifications (RFQ) – Submissions are 

due May 21, 2004 
 
 

11. CIVIC CENTER PRIORITY TASK FORCE 
 
Chair Waller reviewed the charge of the task force and asked for a volunteer 
representative.   
 
Mr. Miller said the task force plans to meet on Wednesday, May 12, at 7:30 p.m., and 
noted that alternate meeting dates are Monday, May 17, and Thursday, May 20.   
 
There were no volunteers.  Chair Waller said he would conduct a poll of the absent 
members and appoint a Planning Commission member to the task force.   
 
 

12. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA #200) – Article 34.70.00  One 
Family Cluster Option 
 
Mr. Miller reported the City Attorney is reviewing the document that incorporates the 
Planning Consultant’s comments.  It is the Planning Department’s intent to bring 
back the document for review by the Planning Commission and to go forward with a 
concurrence in its recommendation to City Council.  Mr. Miller indicated it would be 
the Planning Department’s recommendation to table the item should the Planning 
Commission not have the opportunity to review the document at its May 4, 2004 
Special/Study Meeting.   
 
 

13. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT APRIL 27, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 7 - 
 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
Ms. Drake-Batts asked the status of the proposed site plan for Bark! Dog Day Care Center 
and Commercial Kennel.   
 
Mr. Miller reported the petitioner submitted a new application with revised plans that 
slightly reduces the outdoor dog run area and changes the hours of operation. 
 
Ms. Drake-Batts asked if parking of commercial vehicles on main roads was previously a 
study session topic.   
 
Mr. Miller replied that particular topic has not been discussed since his employment with 
the City, but noted the Commission is free to explore that aspect of commercial vehicle 
parking.   
 
Mr. Miller reported that owners of mini-warehouse businesses have been extended 
invitations to attend the May 4, 2004 Special/Study Meeting for discussion of the proposed 
zoning ordinance text amendments relating to the parking of commercial and recreational 
vehicles at outside storage facilities.   
 
Mr. Schultz offered a catalog of trees to the Tree Preservation sub-committee.   
 
Mr. Littman questioned the status of the Planning Commission proposed 2004-05 budget.   
 
Chair Waller replied that although the approval of the budget is still in process, he has 
received favorable comments.   
 
Mr. Miller thanked the Waller’s for the farewell party given in honor of Walter Storrs.   
 
Chair Waller referenced the proposed fencing at St. Mark Coptic Church and suggested 
that the Commission provide some design flexibility in the review process of future site 
plan requests.   
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
The Special/Study Meeting of the Planning Commission was adjourned at 9:25 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
       
David T. Waller, Chair 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\MINUTES\2004 PC Minutes\Draft\04-27-04 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL APRIL 27, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Waller at 7:30 p.m. on April 27, 2004, in the Council Board Room of the Troy City 
Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Lynn Drake-Batts Gary Chamberlain 
Lawrence Littman Fazal Khan 
Robert Schultz Thomas Strat 
David T. Waller Mark J. Vleck 
Wayne Wright 
 
Also Present: 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Ron Hynd, Landscape Analyst 
Kathy Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-04-046 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Littman 
 
RESOLVED, That Members Chamberlain, Khan, Strat and Vleck be excused from 
attendance at this meeting.   
 
Yes: All present (5) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain, Khan, Strat, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-04-047 
Moved by:  Schultz 
Seconded by: Drake-Batts 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the April 6, 2004 Special/Study Meeting minutes as 
published.   
 
Yes: Drake-Batts, Schultz, Waller 
No: None 
Abstain: Littman, Wright 
Absent: Chamberlain, Khan, Strat, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

City of Troy
J-01



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL APRIL 27, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

Resolution # PC-2004-04-048 
Moved by:  Wright 
Seconded by: Littman 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the April 13, 2004 Regular Meeting minutes as published.   
 
Yes: All present (5) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain, Khan, Strat, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

4. POTENTIAL ORDINANCE REVISION DISCUSSION – Presentation by Ms. Sharon 
M. Schafer regarding Group Day Care Homes in R-1 Districts 
 
Mr. Miller said Sharon Schafer contacted him regarding the possibility of revising the 
City Ordinance to allow group day care homes.  Mr. Miller explained that a group day 
care home permits the care of 7 to 12 children; a family day care home permits the 
care of 1 to 6 children.  Mr. Miller reported that the State allows and licenses group 
day care homes, but the City’s zoning ordinance does not permit group day care 
homes, nor is the City required by the State to allow group day care homes.  
 
Sharon Schafer, 5593 Mandale, Troy, distributed an informational packet relating to 
the presentation.  Ms. Schafer provided her family background and a history of her 
successful work experience.  She informed the Commission that she became aware 
that group day care homes are not addressed in the City’s zoning ordinance when she 
received a notice of non-compliance from the City’s Building Department.  Ms. 
Schafer, who has been licensed by the State for over 14 years, briefly covered the 
State licensing procedure.  Ms. Schafer’s presentation highlighted the differences 
between family day care and group day care, addressed traffic and employee count 
considerations, provided statistics that support the demand of home day care, and 
offered suggestions and recommendations in updating the City’s zoning ordinance.   
 
A brief question and answer period followed.  Ms. Schafer was informed of the 
procedure that is followed for a proposed revision to the zoning ordinance. 
 
It was the consensus of the Commission to place the matter on the May 4, 2004 
Special/Study Meeting agenda for further discussion.  The Planning Department will 
investigate and report its findings on State regulations and home day care ordinances 
of community cities.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL APRIL 27, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

5. PROPOSED REZONING (Z-694) – Proposed Knights of Columbus Hall (in existing 
building), West side of Dequindre, South of Big Beaver, Section 25 – From B-1 to B-
2 or B-3 
 
Mr. Miller presented a summary of the April 13, 2004 Regular Meeting discussion 
on the proposed rezoning.  Mr. Miller reviewed the more intensive special uses that 
would be allowed should the site be rezoned to B-3 and reported that B-3 zoning 
would reduce the non-conformance of the rear yard setbacks.  Mr. Miller said that 
the City has advertised the Public Hearing as a rezoning request from B-1 to either 
B-2 or B-3 zoning. 
 
The petitioner, Mike Kozlowski of Caeruleum Environmental Design, 5603 S. 
Telegraph, Dearborn Heights, was present.  Mr. Kozlowski said the ultimate goal is 
to convert the building for use as a fraternal hall which is permissible in either B-2 or 
B-3 zoning.  Mr. Kozlowski said he is prepared to seek variances from the Board of 
Zoning Appeals for reasons that are not related to the zoning classification.   
 
Mr. Miller asked the petitioner if a parking variance might be necessary should the 
proposed use go forward.   
 
Mr. Kozlowski responded in the affirmative.  He said that parking would not be 
adequate for special events and consideration is being given to providing valet 
service to an off-site location.   
 
Mr. Miller said it is good general knowledge to know what might be created from a 
proposed use.  The Planning Department must confirm that a proposed zoning 
district is in compliance with future land use and is compatible with the surrounding 
area.   
 
 

6. RELATIONSHIP OF LANDSCAPE ANALYST TO THE PLAN APPROVAL 
PROCESS – Ron Hynd, Landscape Analyst, Landscape Design and Tree 
Preservation Standards 
 
Mr. Miller provided a summary of the current process of a preliminary landscape 
plan and the administration of the Landscape Design and Tree Preservation 
Standards by the Landscape Analyst with respect to final site plan approval.  Mr. 
Miller said that should City Council approve the proposed zoning ordinance text 
amendment to require submission of a landscape plan at the time of preliminary site 
plan approval, the Landscape Analyst would have a closer relationship with the 
Planning Department and Planning Commission.   
 
Mr. Savidant reported that the Landscape Analyst is in the process of making 
revisions to the Landscape Design and Tree Preservation Standards and a draft 
copy of the revised standards were included in the meeting packets.    
 
Chair Waller stated that it is the intent of the Planning Commission to work with all 
City departments on a team basis.  He questioned developments in which trees 
were completely removed prior to construction.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL APRIL 27, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 4 - 
 

Ron Hynd, Landscape Analyst, described the review process of a preliminary tree 
preservation plan.  He indicated that after a tree inventory is taken, he marks the 
plan for desirable trees, trees that fall within the City’s preservation range and trees 
that are classified as either fair or good.  This information is forwarded to the 
developer.  Mr. Hynd reported that by the time the developer puts in the required 
engineering and building elements, which take precedence over the preservation of 
trees (i.e., road easements, utility easements, rear yard drains, building envelopes, 
driveways, etc.), the preservation of trees is at a minimum.  Mr. Hynd reported he 
has no recourse in the preservation of trees at the time a final landscape plan is 
submitted for review.  Mr. Hynd also reported that it is virtually impossible to save 
large groups of trees.   
 
Mr. Savidant asked for an explanation of desirable trees with respect to the caliper 
size.   
 
Mr. Hynd said any tree listed on the prohibitive species list is automatically removed 
from the landscape plan, as well as a select variety such as ash and domestic 
apple.  Mr. Hynd explained that historically the City maintained a policy that trees 
under 4 inches dbh (diameter at breast height) or trees over 10 inches dbh are 
unsuited to the intrusions that are generally seen during construction.  Trees outside 
of this dbh range are not likely to survive for any length of time and removal of dead 
trees becomes cost prohibitive to the homeowner.   
 
Chair Waller requested that a list of limitations placed on a development site with 
respect to tree preservation be created as a working tool for the Planning 
Commission members.   
 
Mr. Miller stated that traditional development and all of the necessary improvements 
such as electrical, gas, water, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and building envelope 
make tree preservation impossible.  Mr. Miller reported that cluster development, 
which is being considered by the City, would allow flexibility to the developer and 
the City in the preservation of trees, as opposed to the development of a traditional 
residential subdivision.   
 
There was a brief discussion on the removal of trees at specific developments; i.e., 
West Oaks and Beach Road.   
 
A brief discussion followed with respect to placing penalties on developers who are 
in violation of the tree preservation standards.   
 
 

7. ORDINANCE REVISION DISCUSSION – 10 Foot Landscape Greenbelts – 
Minimum Tree Requirements – Non Residential and Residential (ZOTA-205) 
 
Mr. Miller reviewed the proposed zoning ordinance text amendments.  Mr. Miller 
stated that he personally and professionally does not see the need for the proposed 
revisions.  He believes that if the proper species are planted, the trees can 
accommodate the spacing requirements.  He also demonstrated how trees could be 
planted at an oblique angle to accommodate requirements within a greenbelt.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL APRIL 27, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 5 - 
 

Mr. Hynd distributed the recommended tree list for Michigan’s lower peninsula and 
indicated there are numerous trees with a maximum spread of 30 feet that could 
easily be selected for planting along greenbelts.  Mr. Hynd said there are 
ordinances in place that address concerns relating to overgrowth and view 
obstruction.  He reported that trees can tolerate crowding and that landscaping is 
considered a non-permanent fixture that will be removed and replaced in a 10-year 
span.  Mr. Hynd provided a history on the replacement of Colorado Spruce trees at 
Spectadium located on Livernois, south of I-75.   
 
Mr. Schultz, personally familiar with the situation at Spectadium, said his concern is 
that the replacement trees provide no screening of the parking lot.  It is his opinion 
that greenbelt planting should obscure the parking area.   
 
Mr. Miller stated the purpose of the landscape greenbelt is not parking lot screening.  
Zoning ordinance language could be written to screen parking lots.   
 
Discussion followed on the suitable species of plantings in greenbelt areas and 
maintenance responsibility. 
 
The Commission thanked Mr. Hynd for his attendance at tonight’s meeting. 
 
 

8. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Miller reported that the Planning Department is working on the development 
update report for recently approved projects.  
 
The following Council actions were taken at its April 19, 2004 Regular Meeting. 
 
• Hidden Forest Site Condominium, 34 units proposed, South side of Wattles, East 

of Livernois, Section 22 – R-1C  – Approved the cul de sac plan with an 
emergency vehicle access and pedestrian walkway to Troywood 

 
• Sussex (fka Freund) Site Condominium, East Side of Adams Road, South of 

Square Lake Road, Section 7 – R-1A – Approved Final Site Condominium 
Review 

 
 

9. BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS (BZA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Schultz reported on the April 20, 2004 Board of Zoning Appeals meeting. 
 
St. Mark Coptic Church 
The BZA granted renewal of a variance for relief of masonry screening walls.   
 
Petruzzello’s, 6950 Rochester Road 
The BZA granted renewal of relief of the masonry screening wall.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL APRIL 27, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 6 - 
 

3839 Wayfarer 
The BZA tabled the request because the residents had not received prior approval 
from their homeowners association’s architectural committee.  
 
 

10. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Miller reported on the following items discussed at the April 21, 2004 DDA 
meeting. 
 
• 2004-05 DDA Budget 
 
• Big Beaver Corridor Study Request for Qualifications (RFQ) – Submissions are 

due May 21, 2004 
 
 

11. CIVIC CENTER PRIORITY TASK FORCE 
 
Chair Waller reviewed the charge of the task force and asked for a volunteer 
representative.   
 
Mr. Miller said the task force plans to meet on Wednesday, May 12, at 7:30 p.m., and 
noted that alternate meeting dates are Monday, May 17, and Thursday, May 20.   
 
There were no volunteers.  Chair Waller said he would conduct a poll of the absent 
members and appoint a Planning Commission member to the task force.   
 
 

12. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA #200) – Article 34.70.00  One 
Family Cluster Option 
 
Mr. Miller reported the City Attorney is reviewing the document that incorporates the 
Planning Consultant’s comments.  It is the Planning Department’s intent to bring 
back the document for review by the Planning Commission and to go forward with a 
concurrence in its recommendation to City Council.  Mr. Miller indicated it would be 
the Planning Department’s recommendation to table the item should the Planning 
Commission not have the opportunity to review the document at its May 4, 2004 
Special/Study Meeting.   
 
 

13. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 





PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT MAY 4, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Waller at 7:30 p.m. on May 4, 2004, in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Lynn Drake-Batts Gary Chamberlain 
Fazal Khan Wayne Wright 
Lawrence Littman 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat (arrived 7:40 p.m.) 
Mark J. Vleck 
David T. Waller 
 
Also Present: 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-05-049   (Refer to Resolution # PC-2004-05-050 on page 2) 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Littman 
 
RESOLVED, That Members Chamberlain, Strat and Wright be excused from 
attendance at this meeting.   
 
Yes: Drake-Batts, Khan, Littman, Schultz, Vleck, Waller 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain, Strat, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

3. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Miller reported that final site plan approval for Rochester Commons PUD, located 
on the north side of Big Beaver Road, east of Rochester Road, will be submitted to 
City Council for review and approval at their May 24, 2004 Regular Meeting.   
 
 

4. BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS (BZA) REPORT 
 
The next BZA meeting is May 18, 2004. 

City of Troy
J-01



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT MAY 4, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

5. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Miller reported the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for the Big Beaver Corridor 
Study was mailed to 15 firms and placed on the American Planning Association 
website.  The website initiated approximately 40 responses from firms who wished 
to have the RFQ mailed to them.   
 
The Planning Department will provide a copy of the RFQ to the Planning 
Commission Members via e-mail.   
 

_____________________ 
 
(Mr. Strat arrived at 7:40 p.m.) 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-05-050 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Vleck 
 
RESOLVED, That Member Strat be un-excused from attendance at this meeting.   
 
Yes: All present (7) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

_____________________ 
 
 

6. CIVIC CENTER PRIORITY TASK FORCE (CCPTF) REPORT 
 
Chair Waller announced that Mr. Schultz would represent the Planning Commission 
on the Civic Center Priority Task Force.   
 
Resolution # PC-2004-05-051 
Moved by: Vleck 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That Robert Schultz be appointed to represent the Planning 
Commission on the Civic Center Priority Task Force.  
 
Yes: All present (7) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT MAY 4, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

7. POTENTIAL ORDINANCE REVISION DISCUSSION – Group Day Care Homes in 
R-1 Districts 
 
The potential ordinance revision relating to group day care homes and the Planning 
Commission discussion at its April 27, 2004 Special/Study Meeting were reviewed 
by Chair Waller and Mr. Miller.   
 
Mr. Savidant briefly reviewed regulations of family day care homes and group day 
care homes in selected southeast Michigan communities.   
 
Sharon Schafer of 5593 Mandale, Troy, was present. 
 
Kim Duford, 3141 McClure, Troy, was present.  Ms. Duford, President of the 
Oakland County Child Care Association (OCCCA), said she represents 400 children 
in day care homes licensed by the State of Michigan.  Ms. Duford said she would 
like to see the City ordinance brought up-to-date from its inception in 1968/1970.  
Ms. Duford indicated that during her years with the OCCCA, there have been no 
home day care incidences relating to City regulations.   
 
Chair Waller opened the floor for discussion.  Information was shared on the 
following: 
 

• Definitions of family day care and group day care 
• Requirement(s) for the number of caregiver(s) 
• Differences between city and township regulations 
• State licensing and regulations 
• State home inspections 
• Traffic and parking concerns 
• Restrictions (i.e., designated drop-off and pick-up times) 
• Public education of day care in homes 
• Accreditation from the National Association for Family Child Care 
• Food program 
• Hours of operation 

 
Chair Waller asked Mses. Schafer and Duford to provide a written summary of 
tonight’s discussion to the Planning Department as a reference for future discussion 
on the matter.   
 
Mr. Schultz voiced concern with respect to legalizing boarding houses in which 
children would be boarded for more than a 24-hour period.   
 
Chair Waller distributed copies of Child Care Today, a publication of the Oakland 
County Child Care Council provided by Ms. Schafer.   
 
There was a brief discussion on the status of Ms. Schafer’s notice of violation.  Ms. 
Schafer said the Building Department indicated the notice of violation would be held 
in abeyance as long as she was diligently pursuing a change in the ordinance.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT MAY 4, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 4 - 
 

Mr. Motzny reported the Commission could pass a resolution to request an 
abeyance of the notice of violation, but noted the Building Department would not be 
obligated to honor the resolution.  
 
Resolution # PC-2004-05-052 
Moved by: Shultz 
Seconded by: Khan 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission request from the Building Department 
a written confirmation that, based upon the Planning Commission’s attempts to 
move forward with zoning ordinance changes, the notice of violation for the day 
care home located at 5593 Mandale Drive be held in abeyance, as was 
communicated to the homeowner.   
 
Discussion on the motion. 
 
Mr. Strat suggested that Ms. Schafer provide a written communication to the 
Building Department, with a copy to the Planning Department, detailing her 
interpretation of the Building Department’s pending action.   
 
Vote on the motion. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

8. SIDEWALKS – STANDARDS, APPROVALS AND WAIVERS 
 
Mr. Savidant reviewed the requirements for right-of-way and non right-of-way 
sidewalks and the map that shows all sidewalk waivers granted by the Traffic 
Committee since 1999.   
 
There was discussion on the following topics: 
 
• Terminology of sidewalk; bike path; safety path; and non-motorized trail 
• City Engineer’s authority to modify sidewalk width 
• Origination of Traffic Committee’s authority to waive sidewalks 
• 8-foot versus 10-foot width of sidewalks on major thoroughfares 
• City development projects with 5-foot wide sidewalks 
• Concrete versus asphalt sidewalks 
• Adult cycling on sidewalks 
• Non-motorized trails 
• Established trails and sidewalks of surrounding communities 
• Trail system connectivity with surrounding areas 
• American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO) 

standards 
 
Chair Waller stated the matter would be discussed further at a future study session.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT MAY 4, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 5 - 
 

9. DISCUSSION ON ETHICS / ETHICAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Messrs. Miller, Savidant and Motzny gave a brief presentation on Planning 
Commissioner ethics.  The specific intent of the presentation is to determine 
whether the Planning Commission wishes to address and establish rules relating to 
conflicts of interest in the Planning Commission By-Laws.   
 
Hypothetical conflicts of interest were discussed.   
 
 

10. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA #202) – Article 28.30.02 
Outside Storage of Commercial and Recreational Vehicles in Self Storage Facilities 
 

11. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA #204) – Article 28.00.00 
Outside Storage of Commercial and Recreational Vehicles in Required Off Street 
Parking in the M-1 District 
 
Mr. Miller stated that the draft ordinance language for the proposed ZOTA #202 has 
not changed from previous Planning Commission meeting discussions.  Planning 
Department research determined that approximately 500 off-street parking spaces in 
the M-1 district could be created for the potential storage of commercial and 
recreational vehicles.  Mr. Miller reported that written invitations were mailed last week 
to owners of mini-warehouse storage sites asking for their input on the matter at 
tonight’s meeting.  Mr. Miller indicated the invitation would remain open.   
 
Mr. Miller stated that after much discussion on ZOTA #204, it is the concurrence of the 
Planning Department, Planning Commission and City Management that parking lots 
and landbanked areas are not viable options for providing outdoor storage of 
commercial and recreational vehicles in the M-1 zoning district.  Therefore, the 
Planning Department has not provided any proposed language to that regard.   
 
Cindy Rhinehart of Secure Storage Systems (D&M Investments), 1485 Maple Way 
Drive, was present.  Ms. Rhinehart said she receives phone calls daily from potential 
customers who would like to store their recreational vehicles, trailers, and pop-up 
campers on site.  She indicated there is a definite market for recreational vehicle 
storage.  Ms. Rhinehart said the proposed ordinance change would provide Secure 
Storage Systems with 51 parking spaces, and noted they would choose not to use the 
additional spaces for storage of recreational vehicles.  Ms. Rhinehart said Secure 
Storage Systems prefers not to store recreational vehicles or large trucks on site 
because they take up a lot of space and would remain parked for more than a 24-hour 
period.  Ms. Rhinehart said small business owners (i.e., plumbers, landscapers) are 
permitted to park on site because their trucks are smaller in size and are moved on a 
daily basis.  Ms. Rhinehart stated there is no additional charge above the storage unit 
rental fee to the small business owner to park vehicles on a short-term basis.  Ms. 
Rhinehart said most of the commercial business vehicles are parked outside and the 
rental units are used to store supplies and equipment, but she noted that some 
vehicles are small enough to be stored inside the units.  Ms. Rhinehart stated that the 
charge for storage is the same for commercial and residential customers.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT MAY 4, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 6 - 
 

Mr. Savidant asked Ms. Rhinehart if she thought 6 parking spaces would provide 
adequate parking, noting that the ordinance change, if adopted, would require only 6 
spaces for Secure Storage Systems.   
 
Ms. Rhinehart replied in the affirmative.   
 
A brief discussion followed with respect to safety concerns of storing vehicles inside a 
storage rental unit and the lack of outdoor storage facilities in the City of Troy. 
 
Chair Waller said departmental review of the proposed language would be sought 
prior to scheduling a public hearing and going forward to City Council.   
 
 

12. REVIEW OF MAY 11, 2004 REGULAR MEETING 
 
Items briefly discussed were: 
 
• Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (ZOTA #200) – Article 34.70.00  One Family 

Cluster Option 
 

Mr. Schultz said he would move to postpone this item at the next meeting in the 
absence of the Planning Consultant’s report and City Attorney’s review and 
approval.   

 
• Special Use Request (SU-324) – Proposed Dog Day Care / Commercial Kennel, 

BARK! LLC, North side of Industrial Row, East of Coolidge, Section 32 – M-1 
 

Mr. Savidant reviewed the modifications to the Special Use request (i.e., hours 
of operation, outdoor play area, fencing on the east side).   

 
 

13. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 
 
 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
Mr. Miller said he looks forward to Mr. Strat’s comments on his attendance at the American 
Planning Association Annual Conference in Washington, D.C. 
 
Mr. Vleck referenced the Woodside Bible PUD project and suggested that consideration be 
given to the requirement of additional setbacks for future PUD projects.   
 
Chair Waller said it might be helpful to review elevations and side views that would show 
the height and distance perspective of future PUD developments in relation to neighbors. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT MAY 4, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 7 - 
 

Mr. Motzny announced the City Attorney’s Office is celebrating National Law Day on May 
12, 2004.  Dr. Robert A. Sedler is scheduled to speak on the historical significance of the 
Brown v. Board of Education civil rights case at 2:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers.  
He invited everyone to attend.   
 
Chair Waller addressed the following:  (1) Oakland County Planners’ Gathering 
presentation by the U.S. Green Building Council on June 4, 2004; (2) A Green Day in Troy 
presentation to be held at Walsh College on Thursday, June 24, 2004; (3) Detroit News  
article regarding proposed mosque in Rochester Hills and its review process.   
 
Mr. Vleck said he would like to get feedback from the City Council on Planning 
Commission work items.   
 
Mr. Strat said the APA Annual Conference was a great experience and he would provide a 
report in the future on three presentations he found most beneficial. 
 
Mr. Schultz said he is still waiting for the Planning Department to provide a current status 
of approved developments.   
 
Chair Waller said he would work with the Planning Department on a project spreadsheet. 
 
Mr. Strat asked if there is an expiration date on a preliminary site plan approval.   
 
Mr. Miller replied that a preliminary site plan approval is valid for one year.  He clarified that 
it is permissible for the project to go forward should the developer be in the process of 
getting final site plan approval.  If the project has been abandoned, the preliminary site 
plan approval expires after one year.   
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
The Special/Study Meeting of the Planning Commission was adjourned at 9:55 p.m. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
David T. Waller, Chair 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\MINUTES\2004 PC Minutes\Draft\05-04-04 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 



City of Troy
J-01









 1 

LIBRARY BOARD MINUTES - DRAFT MAY 6, 2004 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy Library Board was held Thursday, May 6, 2004 at the 
Office of the Library Director.  Joanne Allen, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 
7:35 P.M.   
 
ROLL CALL PRESENT: Joanne Allen 
   Lynne Gregory 
   Brian Griffen 
   Steve Zhang, Student Representative 
   Brian Stoutenburg, Library Director 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given 
 
 
Resolution #LB-2004-05-001 
Moved by Gregory 
Seconded by Griffen 
 
RESOLVED, That Nancy Wheeler and Audre Zembrzuski be excused. 
Yes:  3—Allen, Gregory, Griffen 
No:  0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
Resolution #LB-2004-05-002 
Moved by Griffen 
Seconded by Gregory 
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of March 11, 2004 be approved. 
Yes:  3—Allen, Gregory, Griffen 
No:  0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
Reviewed Agenda entries 
 
Resolution #LB-2004-05-003 
Moved by Griffen 
Seconded by Gregory 
 
RESOLVED, That the Agenda be approved.  
Yes:  3—Allen, Gregory, Griffen 
No:  0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

City of Troy
J-01



 2 

REGULAR BUSINESS 
Reviewed the Council Study Session concerning the Library’s 2004-05 budget request.  
No changes were indicated by Council members. 
 
Lynne Gregory and Nancy Wheeler were reappointed to the Library Advisory Board for 
another three-year term ending April 30, 2007. 
 
Resolution #LB 2004-05-004 
Moved by Gregory 
Seconded by Griffen 
 
RESOLVED, that the Election of Officers be postponed until the June meeting. 
Yes:  3—Allen, Gregory, Griffen 
No:  0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
The target date for checking out materials from the Youth Services Area is May 17, 
2004. 
 
The Annual Oakland County Public Library Trustees Association Annual Meeting is 
scheduled for May 26, 2004. 
 
 
REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS 
Director’s Report. 
Performance appraisals for full time staff have been completed and all staff performed 
very well over the past year.  Ellis software which is for English as a Second Language 
instruction was demonstrated, but it was decided that it was far too complicated and too 
expensive.  Staff agreed to focus its efforts with ESL on providing materials that can be 
used by patrons in their home.  Staff will tour the Oakland County Law Library, the 
Research Library, and the Library for the Blind this month.  The HVAC project 
specifications are being written for the old part of the building and should go out to bid in 
June.  The annual Volunteer Tea was a success.  Staff is actively working at winding 
down the budget. 
 
Board Member comments.   
There were no Board Member comments. 
 
SLC Report 
Gregory reported that the SLC Board met at the St. Clair Shores Public Library.  They 
have a new café similar to ours.  Nine computers were purchased for the Internet 
Training Center.  The MEL (Michigan Electronic Library) Statewide Delivery System was 
purchased for one year.  This is an important element in the move toward a statewide 
catalog and borrowing privileges.  The Board approved the analysis by Sirsi to 
investigate more efficient methods of ordering and adding bibliographic records.  
 
Friends of the Library.   
Allen reported that the annual meeting and election of officers would be the third 



 3 

Tuesday in May.  She noted the increased number of teen volunteers. 
 
Statistical Reports. 
For the first three quarters of the fiscal year, Circulation was up 10.7% and patron visits 
were up 0.8%.  Online database usage was up 44% and Web Site Hits were up 18%.  
So far this year 82,674 patrons used computers in our Tech Rooms, and 18,610 patrons 
attended 781 programs.  
 
Gifts.    
Two gifts totaling $310.00 were received. 
Allen asked about the timeliness of receiving books purchased for gifts. 
  
Informational Items.   
May TPL Calendar 
 
Contacts and Correspondence.    
28 written comments from the public were reviewed. 
 
Public Participation.  There was no public participation. 
 
The Library Board meeting adjourned at 8:15 P.M. 
 

 
 
 
                  
Joanne Allen 
Chair 
 
 
 
 
Brian Stoutenburg 
Recording Secretary 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT                        May 10, 2004 
 

Page 1 of 3 

 
A regular meeting of the Liquor Advisory Committee was held on Monday, May 10, 2004 in 
the Lower Level Conference Room of Troy City Hall, 500 West Big Beaver Road.  James 
Peard called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 
  
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
  PRESENT: Henry W. Allemon 
    Alex Bennett 
    Anita Elenbaum 
    W. Stan Godlewski 
    James R. Peard 
    Emily Polet, Student Representative 
    Carolyn Glosby, Assistant City Attorney 
    Sergeant Thomas J. Gordon 
    Pat Gladysz 
 
  ABSENT: Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
    James C. Moseley 
 
 
 
Resolution to Excuse Committee Members Ehlert & Moseley 
 
Resolution #LC2004-05-110 
Moved by Allemon 
Seconded by Elenbaum 
 
RESOLVED, that the absence of Committee members Ehlert and Moseley at the Liquor 
Advisory Committee meeting of May 10, 2004 BE EXCUSED. 
 
Yes:  5  
No:  0 
Absent: Ehlert and Moseley 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Resolution to Approve Minutes of March 8, 2004 Meeting  
 
Resolution #LC2004-05-111 
Moved by Allemon 
Seconded by Bennett 
 
RESOLVED, that the Minutes of the March 8, 2004 meeting of the Liquor Advisory 
Committee be approved. 
 
Yes:  5 

City of Troy
J-01



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT                        May 10, 2004 
 

Page 2 of 3 

No:  0 
Absent: Ehlert and Moseley 
 
_____________________________________________________________________  
 
Agenda Items: 
 
1. MAGGIANO’S/CORNER BAKERY HOLDING CORP. (A DELAWARE CORP.), 

requests to transfer ownership of 2003 Class C licensed business with official 
permit (food), 1 direct connection, and 2 bars, located in escrow at 2085 W. Big 
Beaver, Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County, from Chevy’s, Inc. (A California Corp.), 
requests a new SDM license to be held in conjunction, and requests to transfer 
location to a new building with same address.   [MLCC REQ ID# 239791] 

 
 
Present to answer questions from the Committee was Patrick J. Alandt, J.D., C.P.A., 
attorney for Maggiano’s Restaurant.   
 
Maggiano’s Little Italy is owned by Brinker International and is a full-service, upscale, 
family-style menu Italian restaurant.  There are 28 restaurants nationwide, and this will be 
their first one in Michigan.  There will be a $2 million dollar investment in the new building, 
equipment, and inventory.  The restaurant will feature 292 seats in the dining room and 128 
in the three banquet rooms for a total of 420 seats.  The price range for lunch and dinner is 
from $6.95 to $32.95, with a separate dessert menu.  Their revenue is based on 22% 
alcohol and 78% food.  The management and staff training is based on established 
company policy with additional server training through the TIPS program. 
 
Resolution #LC2004-05-112 
Moved by Allemon 
Seconded by Elenbaum 
 
RESOLVED, that MAGGIANO’S/CORNER BAKERY HOLDING CORP. (A DELAWARE 
CORP.), be allowed to transfer ownership of 2003 Class C licensed business with official 
permit (food), 1 direct connection, and 2 bars, located in escrow at 2085 W. Big Beaver, 
Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County, from Chevy’s, Inc. (A California Corp.),  be granted a new 
SDM license to be held in conjunction, and be allowed to transfer location to a new building 
with same address.   [MLCC REQ ID# 239791] 
 
 
Yes:  5 
No:  0 
Absent: Ehlert and Moseley 
 
 
 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 
 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT                        May 10, 2004 
 

Page 3 of 3 

The meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
      __________________________________ 
      James Peard 
 
 
 
      __________________________________ 
      Patricia A. Gladysz, Clerk-Typist 



Civic Center Priority Task Force  - DRAFT MINUTES  May 12, 2004 
 
 

 1

A meeting of the Civic Center Priority Task Force (CCPTF) was held on Wednesday, May 12, 
2004 at 7:30 pm, at City Hall in the Council Board Room. Brian Wattles called the meeting to order 
at 7:28 pm. 
 
ROLL CALL 

 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – SECTION 1 
None 
 
 
 
1. Excuse of Absent Members 

Resolution #CCPTF-2004-05-003 
Moved By Ogg 
Seconded by Schultz 

  RESOLVED, that absent members Deel, Hodges and Maxwell are excused. 

  Yes: All – 9 
  No:  None 
  Absent: 4: Bertin, Deel, Hodges, Maxwell 
  MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
 
2.   Minutes 
 Resolution #CCPTF-2004-05-004 
 Moved by Price 
 Seconded by Krent 
 

RESOLVED, that the Minutes of January 28, 2004 be approved  
 
Yes: All – 9 
No:  None 
Absent: 4 - Bertin, Deel, Hodges, Maxwell 
MOTION CARRIED 

PRESENT:  
Mary Ann Bernardi (Troy Citizens United) David Ogg (Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens) 
Leonard Bertin (Advisory Comm. for Persons with Disabilities) Arr. 7:45  Ann Partlan (Historic District Commission) 
Jeff Biegler (Superintendent of Parks) Carol Price (Downtown Development Authority) 
Catherine Herzog (Troy Youth Council) Departed 9:00 PM Robert Schultz (Planning Commission) 
Tom Krent (Parks and Recreation Advisory Board) Brian Wattles (Historical Commission) 
  

ABSENT:   Ryan Deel (Traffic Committee) 
Michele Hodges (Troy Shareholders) 
Mark Maxwell (Board of Zoning Appeals) 

City of Troy
J-01



Civic Center Priority Task Force  - DRAFT MINUTES  May 12, 2004 
 
 

 2

 
 

3. Troy Daze Festival: Robert Berk, Cheryl Whitton-Kaszubski and Kessie Kaltsounis from the 
Troy Daze Advisory Committee visited with the group.  They exchanged ideas about the 
possibility of holding the Troy Daze Festival on the Civic Center Site, particularly relative to 
the proposed elements in the CCPTF Plan.  The consensus the CCPTF reached on the 
matter is outlined in the discussion is below:  

 
Wattles: “The minutes probably should reflect that there was a discussion for over an hour with 
the Troy Daze people.  This board made a decision to do nothing regarding that; to take no 
position. “  

 
Wattles to the group: “Do we need that in the form of a resolution?” 

 
Bernardi: “We did not vote on that though…we didn’t vote to take it, not to take it..” 

 
Wattles: “I was just asking: do we need a resolution if people are concerned that we are not 
putting our position on the record? – We can put our position, whether it is no position, – on the 
record. Do you feel it is necessary to have a resolution that this board did or did not take a 
position on Troy Daze?” 

 
Krent: “I personally don’t see a need for it.  If they had a plan to show us; ‘this is where we want 
to put everything’…and then we had a discussion…  But we didn’t even get that far.  They were 
just giving their information at this point.” 

 
Wattles: “So a discussion was held and that’s it.” 

 
Krent: “That’s right.  Correct.” 

 
 
4. Eleven Acres:  

 
Resolution #CCPTF-2004-05-005 
 
RESOLVED, That the CCPTF shall not consider the four acres (“Ford and Earl Property”) because 
it is privately owned.   
 
Moved by Bernardi 
Second by Ogg 
 
Yes: All - 10 
No: 0 
Absent: 3 - Deel, Hodges, Maxwell 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



Civic Center Priority Task Force  - DRAFT MINUTES  May 12, 2004 
 
 

 3

Resolution #CCPTF-2004-05-006 
   

RESOLVED That the CCPTF recommends that vacant, undeveloped City-owned land on the Civic 
Center Site be taken out of the Downtown Development Authority District. 
 
Moved by Bernardi 
Second by Ogg 
 
Yes: 1 - Bernardi 
No: 8 - Biegler, Bertin, Krent, Ogg, Partlan, Price, Schultz, Wattles 
Absent: 4: Deel, Herzog, Hodges, Maxwell 
MOTION FAILED 
 
Resolution #CCPTF-2004-05-007 
 
RESOLVED, That the Civic Center Priority Task Force Report of February 16, 2004 be amended 
to include the following recommendations: 
 

1.  Landscaping: Landscape the south edge of the 7-acres to screen adjacent properties; 
enhance southern most Livernois Road entrance with landscaping in accordance with City 
development standards. 

2. Fountain Plaza: Include westerly portion of seven acres, extending the Fountain Plaza area 
southward.  Possible option of viewing any future fountain(s) from Livernois Road. 

3. Future Parking: Maintain an open green area, reserving easterly portion of seven acres for 
future parking needs excluding areas mentioned in numbers one and two above. 

 
A revised copy of the CCPTF Elements Map reflecting this amendment shall be attached to the 
original copy of these minutes. 
 
Moved by Schultz 
Second by Bertin 
Yes: All – 9 
Absent: 4 - Deel, Herzog, Hodges, Maxwell 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
Resolution #CCPTF-2004-05-008 
 
RESOLVED, That the CCPTF request the chairman present the Report Amendment of May 12, 
2004 at a City Council meeting. 
 
Moved by Schultz 
Second by Bertin 
Yes: All – 9 
Absent: 4 - Deel, Herzog, Hodges, Maxwell 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 



Civic Center Priority Task Force  - DRAFT MINUTES  May 12, 2004 
 
 

 4

 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT - SECTION 2 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:34 P.M. 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Wattles, Meeting Chair 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Laura A. Fitzpatrick, Assistant to the City Manager 
 



City of Troy
J-02a































May 4, 2004 
 
 
TO: John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:   John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager / Finance and Administration 

Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
 
RE: Agenda Item - Report and Communication - 

Office Depot Rebates for On-line Ordering and Cooperative Participation 
 
 

OFFICE DEPOT REBATES RECEIVED 
 
On March 19, 2001, the Troy City Council approved a three-year contract to provide office 
supplies to the City of Troy and participating Tri-County Purchasing Cooperative Members 
from Office Depot through the National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance (NACo) (Resolution 
#2001-03-160-E-4).  The contract was extended and will expire April 4, 2005 (Resolution 
#2004-02-040-E-6). 
 
Once a year, Office Depot provides incentive rebates for volume and electronic commerce 
ordering.  Cooperative members cumulatively spent $2.55 million that qualifies all participating 
members to a 1.5% volume discount based upon their individual total sales.  This volume 
discount is up .5% due to the utilization of the contract by additional cooperative members.  In 
addition, members receive a rebate based on their percentage of electronic commerce 
orders.  Each member controls his or her own electronic ordering initiatives.  Therefore, 
Office Depot sets the percentage of electronic commerce orders on an individual member 
basis; so, members who process 40% of sales through E-commerce will receive .5 rebate, 
and 80% garners 1.0% rebate.  Since Troy is currently placing 98% of orders electronically, 
Troy qualified for the maximum E-commerce rebate. 
 
SUMMARY 
 
E-commerce Rebate:  In 2001, the Purchasing Department reported online purchases 
totaling 78% of total volume that earned a .5% rebate.  Our goal was to increase our online 
order volume to 80% or more resulting in an increased rebate from .5% to a 1%.  We 
achieved this goal in 2001-02, and realized 90% of all ordering online obtaining a 1% rebate.  
Again in 2002-2003, we successfully purchased 97% of all volume online entitling the City of 
Troy to a 1% rebate or $1,519.82.   This year Troy again qualified for a 1% rebate or 
$1,731.45 with a total E-commerce order percentage of 98%. 
 
Cooperative Based Volume Rebate:  For the first time the Cooperative’s volume exceeded 
$2.5 million, therefore, allowing each member to receive a 1.5% rebate.   
 
Troy’s Total Rebate:  Therefore, the City of Troy received a total rebate check of 
$4,328.62.   Reporting dates are for a one-year period from February 15th to the following 
February 14th.   

City of Troy
J-02b







May 10, 2004 
 
 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Charles T. Craft, Chief of Police 

Wendell Moore, Research & Technology Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item - 2004 1st Quarter Crime and Police Calls for Service Report 
 
Attached is a report detailing 2004 calls for service, criminal offenses, arrests, clearance 
rates, traffic crashes and citations issued through March 31, 2004.  This report’s format 
complies with the National Incident Based Reporting System.  All offenses within an incident 
are reported.   
 
This first quarter report shows Group A crime increased 11.5%, or 92 incidents, when 
compared to the first quarter of the year 2003.  Notable increases occurred in the following 
areas: 

• Motor Vehicle Theft – Increased by 26.1% (6 incidents).   
• Fraud Offenses – Increased 25.0% (11 incidents). 
• Larceny/Theft – Increased by 15.1% (49 incidents). 
• Counterfeiting/Forgery – Increased by 46.2% (12 incidents) 

 
Correspondingly, arrests increased by 29.4%, or 78 arrests. 
 
Group A crime showing a decrease, in comparison to the first quarter of 2003, included: 

• Vandalism – Decreased 19.4% (20 incidents). 
• Breaking and Entering – Decreased 11.9% (8 incidents).   
 

Group B crime decreased 17.0 % (85 reported crimes).  Disorderly conduct, down 28 
incidents or 34.1%, showed a significant decrease.  All other specific categories showed 
minor statistical and numerical changes from 2003 levels. 
 
Total incidents of crime (Group A and B combined) increased 0.5% (7 reported crimes).  
Clearance rates for both Group A and B crime continue to be high (37.5% and 69.0% 
respectively).  
 
Group C (primarily non-criminal) calls for service shows a 1.5% decrease (118 calls).  Alarm 
calls continue to decrease, down 7.4% or 90 calls.   Traffic crashes, overall, are down 3.9% 
(47 crashes).  Property Damage crashes decreased 7.0%, while Injury Crashes increased 
6.6% (11 crashes).  There were no fatal crashes during the first quarter of 2004.  All calls for 
service, which include fire calls, are down 1.1% or 101 calls.   
 
Overall, traffic citations issued decreased 1.5% (61 citations).  Hazardous citations 
decreased 9.3% (304 citations), while non-hazardous and license/title/registration citations 
increased (54.7% and 38.8%, respectively). 
 
Please feel free to contact Chief Craft or Wendell Moore if you require additional information. 

City of Troy
J-02c



Troy Police Department
1st Quarter 2004/2003 Comparison

INCIDENTS OFFENSES ARRESTS CLEARANCES
Percent Percent Percent

Group A Crime Categories 2004 2003 Change 2004 2003 Change 2004 2003 Change 2004 Percent
Arson 0 1         - 0 1         - 0 1         - 0 0.0%
Assault Offenses 159 146 8.9% 159 149 6.7% 43 35 22.9% 65 40.9%
Bribery 0 0        NC 0 0        NC 0 0        NC 0 0.0%
Breaking and Entering 59 67 -11.9% 59 67 -11.9% 5 7 -28.6% 5 8.5%
Counterfeiting/Forgery 38 26 46.2% 38 27 40.7% 6 5 25.2% 5 13.2%
Destruction/Damage/Vandalism 83 103 -19.4% 83 109 -23.9% 4 1 300.0% 8 9.6%
Drug/Narcotic Offenses 38 31 22.6% 61 54 13.0% 50 40 25.0% 58 95.1%
Embezzlement 28 20 40.0% 28 20 40.0% 13 12 8.3% 10 35.7%
Extortion/Blackmail 0 0        NC 0 0        NC 0 0        NC 0 0.0%
Fraud Offenses 55 44 25.0% 56 47 19.1% 8 13 -38.5% 12 21.4%
Gambling Offenses 0 0        NC 0 0        NC 0 0        NC 0 0.0%
Homicide Offenses 0 0        NC 0 0        NC 0 0        NC 0 0.0%
Kidnapping/Abduction 0 0        NC 0 0        NC 0 0        NC 0 0.0%
Larceny/Theft Offenses 373 324 15.1% 374 331 13.0% 184 147 25.2% 159 42.5%
Motor Vehicle Theft 29 23 26.1% 29 24 20.8% 1 0         + 1 3.4%
Pornography/Obscene Material 0 0        NC 0 0        NC 0 0        NC 0 0.0%
Prostitution Offenses 6 0         + 6 0         + 10 0         + 6 0.0%
Robbery 8 7 14.3% 8 7 14.3% 6 1 500.0% 3 37.5%
Sex Offenses, Forcible 12 8 50.0% 12 8 50.0% 7 1 600.0% 7 58.3%
Sex Offenses, Nonforcible 0 0        NC 0 0        NC 0 0        NC 0 0.0%
Stolen Property Offenses 2 1 100.0% 2 2        NC 1 1        NC 2 100.0%
Weapon Law Violations 4 1 300.0% 4 1 300.0% 5 1 400.0% 4 100.0%

Group A Total 894 802 11.5% 919 847 8.5% 343 265 29.4% 345 37.5%

Group B Crime Categories
Bad Checks 5 5        NC 5 5        NC 0 2         - 0 0.0%
Curfew/Loitering/Vagrancy 0 0        NC 0 0        NC 0 0        NC 0 0.0%
Disorderly Conduct 54 82 -34.1% 60 86 -30.2% 5 4 25.0% 18 30.0%
Driving Under the Influence 89 87 2.3% 101 100 1.0% 78 84 -7.1% 90 89.1%
Drunkenness 3 3        NC 4 3 33.3% 0 1         - 1 25.0%
Family Offenses, Nonviolent 5 2 150.0% 5 2 150.0% 1 0         + 1 20.0%
Liquor Law Violations 16 14 14.3% 32 26 23.1% 34 29 17.2% 31 96.9%
Peeping Tom 0 0        NC 0 0        NC 0 0        NC 0 0.0%
Runaway (Under 18) 9 11 -18.2% 9 10 -10.0% 0 0        NC 8 88.9%
Trespass of Real Property 5 3 66.7% 6 5 20.0% 5 2 150.0% 4 66.7%
All Other 228 292 -21.9% 249 309 -19.4% 170 162 4.9% 172 69.1%

Group B Total 414 499 -17.0% 471 546 -13.7% 293 284 3.2% 325 69.0%

Group A and B Total 1,308 1,301 0.5% 1,390 1,393 -0.2% 636 549 15.8% 670 48.2%
Above data includes both completed and attempted offenses.

1st Quarter1st Quarter 1st Quarter 1st Quarter



Troy Police Department
1st Quarter 2004/2003 Comparison

INCIDENTS OFFENSES ARRESTS CLEARANCES
Percent Percent Percent

Description 2004 2003 Change 2004 2003 Change 2004 2003 Change 2004 Percent
Alarms 1,134 1,224 -7.4% 1,134 1,224 -7.4% NA NA NA NA NA
All Other 6,510 6,538 -0.4% 6,601 6,538 1.0% 132 112 17.9% NA NA

Group C Miscellaneous Total 7,644 7,762 -1.5% 7,735 7,762 -0.3% 132 112 17.9% NA NA

Group E Fire Total 19 9 111.1% 19 9 111.1% NA NA NA NA NA

Grand Totals 8,971 9,072 -1.1% 9,144 9,164 -0.2% 768 661 16.2% 670 48.2%

Traffic Crashes and Citations

Reportable Traffic Crashes 2004 Alcohol Involved Crashes
Personal Injury 178 167 6.6% 4 Incidents--2.2% involved alcohol.

Property Damage 680 731 -7.0% 8 Incidents--1.2% involved alcohol.
Fatal 0 0        NC 0 Incidents--0.0% involved alcohol.

Total Reportable 858 898 -4.5% 12 Incidents--1.4% of all reportable crashes involved alcohol.

Private Property Crashes 307 314 -2.2%

Crashes Grand Total 1,165 1,212 -3.9%

Traffic Citations
Hazardous 2,949 3,253 -9.3%

Non-hazardous 212 137 54.7%
License, Title, Registration 773 557 38.8%

Parking 196 244 -19.7%
Traffic Citations Total 4,130 4,191 -1.5%

1st Quarter 1st Quarter 1st Quarter 1st Quarter



City of Troy
J-02d





May 18, 2004 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
   
FROM: John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 
  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 
 
SUBJECT: Closed Captioning for Cable Channel   
 
 
A resident contacted us regarding the possibility of offering closed captioning for our 
cable channel, WTRY.   This is the first and only request we have had related to closed 
captioning services.  Research through the National Association of Telecommunications 
Officers and Advisors – Michigan Chapter shows that only two cities in Michigan 
(Clinton Township and Grand Rapids) provide Closed Captioning for their government 
access channels.  They both signed three-year contracts for closed captioning services 
and said that their companies provide about a 95% accuracy rate in the captioning. 
 
There are some California and Arizona cities, as well as some State Senate hearings 
that offer limited closed captioning services and the State of Michigan offers closed 
captioning only for the annual Governor’s State of the State address.  
 
Companies we found that offer closed captioning are Communication Works for the 
Deaf in Farmington Hills, Closed Captioning Services in Grand Rapids and Rapidtext, 
Inc. in Newport Beach, California.  We would need to purchase a Link Electronics 
Encoder/Decoder ($3,000 – 6,000 depending on the company) for our cable office and 
have a telephone interface and two dedicated phone lines – one to receive the audio 
and one to send back to us to include on the tape.  A translator would listen to our 
meetings via a phone line, type the conversations and route it back to our television 
screen.   It would be live with a one – two second delay.  We would also be able to tape 
the captioning for meeting playbacks. 
 
The cost for the Realtime Captioning ranges from $125 - 135 per hour.  If we provided 
closed captioning for all City Council Meetings (minimum 31 meetings x approx. 5 hours 
per meeting), cost would be approximately $19,375 - 20,925 per year.  This would not 
include any Study Sessions or other meetings.   
 
Current Services for the Hearing Impaired: We have installed a hearing assistance 
device in the Council Chambers.  To date no one has asked to use this equipment.  We 
provide audio and videotapes, which are available at the Library.  We also have an 
interpreter resource, Deaf Can! which provides sign language interpreters for meetings 
at $34 per hour (minimum two hours) plus mileage for the interpreter.  We offer this 
service of a sign language translator at meetings when requested in advance by a 
resident.  We had a request for this service only once in the past five years. 
 

City of Troy
J-02e



City of Troy
J-02f



Paula P Bratto 

From: Buechner, Toby [TBuechner@lear.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2004 10:38 AM

To: 'planning@ci.troy.mi.us'

Subject: Positive comments

Page 1 of 2Positive comments

5/18/2004

Hoping this note finds the Troy City Manager:  

Most people are quick to complain.  Wanted to share some positive experiences with the City of Troy's Planning 
and Building Departments. 

I have owned 2 homes in Troy over the past 10 years.  I am interested in putting an addition on my home at 2411 
Hampton near Kmart HQ.  I approached the Building Department.  Mitch Grusnick was extremely helpful 
answering my general questions and walking me through the process.  Since I live next to a small plot of City 
owned land, I am going through the process of "proposed vacation" of this property.  I attended the Town Hall 
public meeting last night.  Mark Miller and his team are extremely thorough.  My first visit to the planning 
department, a very helpful friendly female (wish I remembered her name) walked me through the paperwork 
process.  The planning department mailed me very well done and thorough documents.  The meeting last night 
was very professional, detailed and well run. 

This is my first time through this process, and your team knows what they are doing, from clerks to directors.  
I am heading in the right direction to make my house just what we want and to spend a couple more decades with 
my family in Troy. 

No wonder the City of Troy is doing so well !  
THANKS VERY MUCH to you and your team !  

Toby Buechner  
Packaging Engineering Manager  
Interior Systems Division (ISD)  
work: 313-240-3070; fax: 313-240-3785  
   
Lear Corporation (we also just opened an office on Big Beaver in Troy where I have an office).  
Section 2.32  
5200 Auto Club Drive  
Dearborn, MI 48126  

********************** 
** LEGAL DISCLAIMER ** 
********************** 
 
This E-mail message and any attachments may contain 
 
legally privileged, confidential or proprietary 
 
information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), 
or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of 
 
this message to the intended recipient(s), you are 
 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution 
 

City of Troy
J-03a



or copying of this E-mail message is strictly 
 
prohibited. If you have received this message in 
 
error, please immediately notify the sender and 
 
delete this E-mail message from your computer. 

Page 2 of 2Positive comments

5/18/2004



City of Troy
J-03b



City of Troy
J-03c



City of Troy
J-03d



City of Troy
J-03e



City of Troy
J-03f





City of Troy
J-03g



City of Troy
J-03h



Mary Ann Nemshick 
 
From:   Mary E Cram 
Sent:   Thursday, May 13, 2004 2:01 PM 
To:   Barbara E Schaich; Maria E Hunciag 
Cc:   Mary Ann Nemshick 
Subject:   Council Letter of Appreciation 
 

On 5-9-04 Jean Gregory wrote this comment while attending the Country Fiddler's concert: 
 
Just would like you to know how impressed I've been with the wonderful programs the Library has 
been providing -- the monthly lecture of Mike Farrell, the great music presentations, the used Book 
Store, etc. 
 
Many grateful thanks, Jean Gregory 
 

City of Troy
J-03i



City of Troy
J-04a



City of Troy
J-04b



City of Troy
J-05







City of Troy
J-06





City of Troy
J-07







City of Troy
J-08





TO: Mayor and Members of Troy City Council   
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
DATE: May 20, 2004 

  
  

SUBJECT: Re-zoning protest petition  
 

 

 

A public hearing for a requested rezoning was held at the May 10, 2004 City Council 
meeting.  Property owner Majid Kesto requested re-zoning for the northeast corner of Maple 
Road and John R. Road, from a B-3 (general business) designation to a H-S  (highway 
service) designation.  The property is currently used as a gas station and is a legal non-
conforming use.   

Upon information and belief, the property owner of the adjacent properties, Victor Talia, 
received “legal” advice from a citizen, which was unfortunately incorrect.  The citizen 
erroneously assumed that a “formal letter of objection” from Mr. Talia that was faxed to the 
Planning Department qualified as a “protest petition.”   

According to state statute, MCL 125.584, a protest petition can be filed with the City on a re-
zoning matter.  The statute states: “Upon presentation of a protest petition meeting the 
requirements of this subsection, an amendment to a zoning ordinance, which is the object of 
the petition, shall be passed only by a 2/3 vote of the legislative body… The protest petition 
shall be presented to the legislative body before final legislative action on the amendment 
and shall be signed by one of the following:  (b) The owners of at least 20% of the area of 
land included within an area extending outward 100 feet from any point on the boundary of 
the land included in the proposed change. ”    

The citizen apparently communicated with a member of City Council on the Monday of the 
public hearing, and indicated that the rezoning would require a 2/3 vote for approval.  The 
Council member then telephoned me, and I quickly researched the law and found the above 
referenced statute.  I then inquired of the Planning Department whether a protest petition had 
been received, and was told that there was a letter of objection that was faxed to the 
Planning Department and was included in the City Council packet.     

City Administration was never asked about the law or the proper procedures for filing a re-
zoning “protest petition.”   Similarly, the protest petition process was not discussed at the 
Planning Commission hearing on the proposed re-zoning. Unfortunately, instead of 
consulting with an attorney or with City Administration, Mr. Talia relied on a citizen’s 
interpretation of the law, which could be construed as the unauthorized practice of law, no 
matter how well intentioned. (MCL 600.916)  It is Mr. Talia’s good faith belief that his letter of 
objection qualified as a protest petition that has likely caused this matter to be on the May 24, 
2004 City Council agenda for a possible reconsideration of the 4-3 vote in favor of re-zoning.      

Re-zoning protest petitions are received fairly infrequently, and there is no specific City of 
Troy ordinance provision directly on point.  Under the state statute, the protest petition must 
be presented to the legislative body before final action, and it must be signed by at least 20% 

City of Troy
J-09



of the neighboring private property owners within 100 feet from all boundaries of the property 
that is subject to the rezoning petition.  There have been two Attorney General opinions 
concerning protest petitions, and in absence of other case law provide the best guidance on 
the process. In the one opinion, OAG 1987, No. 6437, the Attorney General acknowledges: 
“there is no decision of a Michigan appellate court construing this statute.”  In that opinion, the 
Attorney General relied on a case from Oklahoma to render an opinion on the Berkley local 
ordinance that required an even larger percentage of approval when a protest petition was 
received.  A more relevant opinion is from 1979, OAG 1979, No. 5535.  In that opinion, the 
Attorney General stated that in absence of a contrary local ordinance, protest petitions under 
state statute should be filed with the City Clerk, especially since “protest petitions must be 
examined and certified in advance of final legislative action on zoning ordinance 
amendments…”     

 In order to prevent this situation from occurring in the future, it is recommended that a formal 
process be drafted, including the creation of a specific form explicitly identifying a document 
as a protest petition and outlining filing procedures and deadlines.  This information could 
then be placed on the City’s web site and made available in the Planning Department.  
Labeling of the document will alert the Planning Department of the requirement to verify the 
document as compliant with the statutory requirements, and will distinguish the official protest 
petitions from mere letters of objection, which are routinely received by the Planning 
Department.     

If you have any questions concerning the above, please let me know.   



Date: May 20, 2004 
 
To: John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From: Doug Smith, Real Estate and Development Director 
 Mark Stimac, Building and Zoning Director 
 Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
Subject: REZONING PUBLIC HEARING – Northeast Corner of Maple Road and 

John R Road, Section 25 – B-3 to H-S (Z-582) 
 
 
On May 19, 2004, Councilwoman Stine stopped by the Planning Department, and it just 
so happened that Mark Stimac was in the Planning Department.  Ms. Stine was invited 
into Mark Miller’s office, along with Mr. Stimac.  The issue discussed was the recent 
rezoning by City Council located at the northeast corner of John R and Maple Roads.  
On May 10, 2004, City Council rezoned the subject property to H-S Highway Service 
from B-3 General Business, for the stated purpose of redeveloping the existing gasoline 
service station. 
 
Specifically, the issue regarding the relatively small size of the subject property and the 
current vacant parcel to the east of the property was discussed.  It was noted that City 
Management’s report, submitted with the rezoning request, indicated that it is desirable 
to consolidate properties on the northeast corner of the intersection for the 
reconstruction of the existing gasoline service station.  City Management did suggest 
the consolidation or assembly of properties to the area property owners; however, the 
City cannot require the assemblage of property as a condition for approval.   
 
The subject property meets the location standards and minimum lot area of 15,000 
square feet as required by the Zoning Ordinance for gasoline service stations.  Also, the 
management report indicated that the subject rezoning is consistent with the Future 
Land Use Plan designation of non-center commercial.  Because of these findings, the 
Planning Commission recommended approval of the H-S rezoning request.  City 
Management also recommended approval of the rezoning request based upon the 
noted findings. 
 
 
 
cc: Steve Vandette, Acting Assistant City Manager/Services 
 File /Z-582   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\REZONING REQUESTS\Z-582 Clark Station H-S Sec 25\CC follow up letter.doc 


	Cover Page: May 24, 2004
	Goals
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:
	A-1	(a) Richard Wiles, Jr.-2004 Fire Fighter of the Year; (b) Carl Barton-2003 Police Officer of the Year; (c) Theresa Hope-2003 Non-Sworn Police Department Employee of the Year; (d) Ilka Olivich-Service Commendation

	CARRYOVER ITEMS: No Carryover Items brought forward.
	PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	C-1	Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 1019 Minnesota
	C-2	Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 5735 John R
	C-3	Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 2310 Rochester Rd.
	C-4	Parking Variance Request – 5991 Livernois
	C-5	Parking Variance Request – 3871-3883 Rochester Road

	POSTPONED ITEMS: No Postponed Items brought forward.
	CONSENT AGENDA:
	E-1a	Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	E-1b 	Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public
	E-2 	Minutes:  Regular Meeting of May 10, 2004
	E-3	Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:
	2004 Fire Fighter of the Year – Richard Wiles, Jr.
	2003 Police Officer of the Year – Carl Barton
	2003 Non-Sworn Police Department Employee of the Year – Theresa Hope
	Service Commendation – Ilka Olivich
	Police Memorial Day – May 15th, 2004
	Service Commendation – Gary Shripka
	Proclamation in Recognition of Lydia Mouch on the Occasion of Her 100th Birthday
	Proclamation Welcoming the Polish Singers Alliance of America for their 47th International Convention
	Proclamation Recognizing Falun Gong Month – May 2004

	E-4	Standard Purchasing Resolution 2- Bid Award to Lowest Bidder Meeting Specifications – Sewer Easement Hose Carrier and Trailer
	E-5	Private Agreement for James Haefner Photo Studio – Project No. 03.941.3
	E-6	Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 – Award to Low Bidder - Topsoil
	E-7	Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 – Award to Low Bidders – Two (2) 86,000 GVW Tri-Axle Dump Trucks
	E-8	Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 – Bid Award – Lowest Bidders Meeting Specifications – Asphalt Paving Material
	E-9	Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 – Option to Renew – Towing and Storage Services
	E-10	Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 – Option to Renew – Photographic Services
	E-11	Standard Purchasing Resolution 11 – Rejection of Bids – Accessibility Ramps at the Historic Village Green
	E-12	Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 – Award to Low Bidder – Roof Replacement Engineering Field Office

	PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda
	REGULAR BUSINESS:
	F-1	Appointments to Boards and Committees: (a) Mayoral Appointments: 1. Brownfield Redevelopment Authority; 2. Economic Development Authority and (b) City Council Appointments: 1. Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities; 2. Advisory Committee fo
	F-2	Amendment #1 – Asphalt Paving Material Contracts
	F-3	Troy Historical Society Contributions – Amendment of Church/Parsonage Relocation Project at the Historical Village Green
	F-4	Sanctuary Lake Golf Course Rates
	F-5	Memorandum of Understanding for Reciprocal Use of Emergency Operations Centers
	F-6	Amendment #1 – Expanded Scope of Work – Upgraded Landscape Maintenance Services
	F-7	City Owned Surplus Parcels
	F-8	Traffic Committee Recommendations:  March 17, 2004
	F-9	Traffic Committee Recommendations: April 21, 2004
	F-10	Approval of the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 2004-05 Budget
	F-11	Final Planned Unit Development Review – PUD-002 Rochester Commons – North Side of Big Beaver Road, East of Rochester Road and West of Daley Street – Section 23
	F-12	Proposed Ordinance Revisions – Chapter 106

	MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	G-1	Announcement of Public Hearings:
	Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 3129 Alpine

	G-2	Green Memorandums:
	I-75/Crooks/Long Lake Interchange
	CCPTF Meeting – 11 Acres


	COUNCIL REFERRALS: No Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for Placement on the Agenda
	COUNCIL COMMENTS: No Council Comments brought forward.
	REPORTS:
	J-1	Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	Civic Center Priority Task Force/Final - January 28, 2004
	Parks and Recreation Advisory Board/Final – February 12, 2004
	Liquor Advisory Committee/Final – March 8, 2004
	Youth Council/Final – March 24, 2004
	Parks and Recreation Advisory Board/Final – March 29, 2004
	Parks and Recreation Advisory Board/Final – April 8, 2004
	Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – April 14, 2004
	Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – April 20, 2004
	Planning Commission Special-Study/Draft – April 27, 2004
	Planning Commission Special-Study/Final – April 27, 2004
	Planning Commission Special-Study/Draft – May 4, 2004
	Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – May 5, 2004
	Library Board/Draft – May 6, 2004
	Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – May 10, 2004
	Civic Center Priority Task Force/Draft – May 12, 2004

	J-2	Department Reports:
	Monthly Financial Report – April 30, 2004
	Office Depot Rebates for On-line Ordering and Cooperative Participation
	2004 1st Quarter Crime and Police Calls for Service Report
	MSU Study in Troy
	Closed Captioning for Cable Channel
	Emerald Ash Borer Tree Planting Grant

	J-3 	Letters of Appreciation:
	E-Mail from Toby Buechner to the Planning and Building Departments Thanking Them for Their Assistance With the New Addition Proposed for Her Home
	E-Mail from Dianne Szluha to Mary Ann Nemshick in Appreciation of the Staff in the Youth Library and the Adult Library
	E-Mail from John D. Hug to Kraig L. Schmottlach and Stuart J. Alderman Recognizing the Timely Response of Staff  During an Emergency Medical Situation That Occurred at the Community Center
	Letter from Shelley Darmetko-Marketing Director of the Oakland Mall Merchants to Captain Gary Mayer Expressing Appreciation to the Police Department and Sergeant Robert Kowalski in the Planning Process During a Recent Event Hosted by Oakland Mall
	Letter from Kim Streich-Event Coordinator for the March of Dimes to Lieutenant Gerry Scherlinck and Sergeant Robert Kowalski Thanking Them for Supporting the March of Dimes Campaign for Healthier Babies Through WalkAmerica
	Letter from Jeffrey W. Rolph of ABN-AMRO Services Company, Inc. Thanking Sergeant Robert Kowalski and the Troy Police Department for Their Participation in Their Annual Diversity Event
	Letter from Lynn Bell, Marsha McHale and Sherry St. Cyr, Co-Chairpersons-Streetwise Parenting for Troy Families for Safe Homes Thanking Officer Nicolette Kaptur for her Presentation Given for the Fourth Consecutive Year About Illegal Drugs
	Letter from Mary J. Reynolds-Deacon at the First Presbyterian Church of Troy Thanking Officers Ed Klute and Mike Cole of the Canine Unit for their Canine Presentation Given to Their Seniors’ Group Luncheon
	E-Mail from Mary Cram to Barbara E. Schaich and Maria E. Hunciag in Appreciation of the Library Programs

	J-4 	Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:
	Moratorium on Detroit Water and Sewer Increases – City of Sterling Heights
	Opposition to House Bills 4234 and 4234 (S-1) – City of Ferndale

	J-5 	Calendar
	J-6 	Travel Expense Report/Michigan Municipal League Legislative Conference – Dave Lambert
	J-7 	Notice of Hearing for the Customers of the Detroit Edison Company Before the Michigan Public Service Commission – 6545 Mercantile Way – Suite 7 – Lansing, Michigan – May 25, 2004 at 9:00 AM
	J-8 	Notice of Hearing for the Customers of the Detroit Edison Company Before the Michigan Public Service Commission – 6545 Mercantile Way – Suite 7 – Lansing, Michigan - June 15, 2004 at 9:00 AM
	J-9 	Re-Zoning Protest Petition

	STUDY ITEMS: No Study Items brought forward.
	PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items
	CLOSED SESSION:
	L-1	Closed Session

	ADJOURNMENT

